# **2025-26 Fees and Charges**



moretonbay.qld.gov.au

# **Table Of Contents**

MORETON BAY CITY COUNCIL	6
CITY ADMINISTRATION	6
CORPORATE SERVICES AND ASSET MANAGEMENT	
FINANCIAL OPERATIONS	
GOVERNANCE AND EXECUTIVE SERVICES	
CITY OPERATIONS	
OPERATIONS	8
PARKS	8
PROJECT DELIVERY AND WASTE	
WASTE SERVICES	9
WASTE FACILITIES	9
WASTE COLLECTIONS	
COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENT	
CUSTOMER RESPONSE	22
LOCAL LAWS	
ANIMALS	22
LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT	27
PUBLIC HEALTH AND PERMITS	
CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA	29
ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY	
EVENTS AND FILMING	
FOOD SAFETY	
PARKING	
PERSONAL APPEARANCE SERVICES	
SIGNS	
USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS	
CUSTOMER SERVICE	
MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE	
REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE	

# Table Of Contents [continued]

SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX	
CULTURAL SERVICES	
CULTURAL FACILITIES	
ART GALLERIES AND MUSEUMS	
CULTURAL ACTIVATION	
HERITAGE	
LIBRARIES	
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES	
ENVIRONMENT CENTRES	
PEST MANAGEMENT	
CITY FUTURES	
INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING	
PROPERTY AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES	
PROPERTY SERVICES	
CARAVAN PARKS	
LANDOWNER CONSENT	
ENGINEERING	
INTEGRATED TRANSPORT PLANNING AND DESIGN	
PLANNING	
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES	
PLANNING AND ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT	
CODE ASSESSABLE BUILDING WORK	
CONCURRENCE AGENCY REFERRAL/ADVICE	
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE	
RESIDENTIAL USES (CATEGORY 2)	
RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)	
BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES	
COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES	
RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES	
INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES	
RURAL USES	
OTHER USES	
RECONFIGURING A LOT	
POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS	
MINOR CHANGE	

# Table Of Contents [continued]

OTHER	
VARIATION REQUEST	
PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES	
OPERATIONAL WORKS	
ADVERTISING DEVICES	
RECONFIGURING A LOT	
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE	
ROADWORKS	
STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE	
TIDAL WORKS	
VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING	
BULK EARTHWORKS	
MAJOR INFRASTRUCTURE	
ADMINISTRATION	
OTHER	
SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT	
WARABA	
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE	
RECONFIGURING A LOT	
POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS	
OPERATIONAL WORKS	
SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT	
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH	
BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT COMPLIANCE	
BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS	
SWIMMING POOLS	
COMPLIANCE ASSESSMENT	
SEARCHES	
DEVELOPMENT PERMITS	
INSPECTIONS	
PRIVATE CERTIFIER LODGEMENT	
OTHER	
PLUMBING SERVICES	
FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK	
STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK	
OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT	
INSPECTIONS	
OTHER	

## **MORETON BAY CITY COUNCIL**

#### **CITY ADMINISTRATION**

#### CORPORATE SERVICES AND ASSET MANAGEMENT

#### **FINANCIAL OPERATIONS**

Land Record Search	300001	Other Fees	\$75.00	per search					
Contains all rating levies and credits, town planning zone and relevant property conditions.									
Name Address Search	300008	Other Fees	\$32.40	per search					
Contains details of the property's owner and postal address.									
Merchant Service Recovery Fee	301188	Other Fees	\$0.00	per transaction					
Cost of the payment made using a debit or credit card charged at the time of processing payments through Council's online payment portal.									
Change of Ownership Fee	301500	Other Fees	\$104.50	per account					
Charged with each change of ownership processed per property unless relevant exemption criteria is met. Exemptions include: Transfer because of legal change of name; Transfer to or inclusion of a spouse/de facto/partner as a result of an amalgamation or separation of assets on the principal place of residence; Transmission to surviving joint tenant/s on death of another joint tenant/s; Transfer where no money is exchanged; Transfer by Court direction; Transfer to a Government Agency.									
Statement of Account/Copies of Historic Rate Notices up to 4	301501	Other Fees	\$47.20	per application					
Statement of account for financial year. Free through online account.									
Refund of Property Prepayment/Overpayments	301502	Other Fees	\$15.80	per application					
Applies to all requests to refund rates overpayments intentionally made. Refunds under \$100 will not be processed.									
Rate Notice Paper Notice Fee	301503	Other Fees	\$2.50	per quarter					
Applies to all rate notices received by mail that do not include a pensioner rebate.									

Name	Eeo ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
ivanie	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	ree onit	
			(incl. GST)		

#### **GOVERNANCE AND EXECUTIVE SERVICES**

Right to Information Application Fee	300936	Fee set in Legislation	Price on Applicatio n	per application
Application fee set in legislation (Right to Information Act and Regulation)				
Right to Information processing	300935	Fee set in Legislation	Price on Applicatio n	per 15 minutes after 5 hours
Fee set in legislation (Right to Information Act and Regulation). Fee charge per 15 minutes of processing after first 5 hou	rs.			

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

# CITY OPERATIONS

### **OPERATIONS**

#### PARKS

Personal tribute infrastructure charge for all approved personal tributes in council-controlled parks, reserves and	open 600925	Other Fees	\$2,968.00	per approved
spaces				personal tribute

#### WASTE SERVICES

#### **WASTE FACILITIES**

Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – Commercial (C&D) Waste	600864	Other Fees	\$270.00	tonne				
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt. GST included. Available at Caboolture Waste Facility. Weight restrictions of 100kg apply at Dakabin Waste Facility and Redcliffe Transfer Station. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. Householders and Owner builders must provide Queensland Health approval when disposing of more than 10 m2 of Asbestos. Asbestos over 175kg can only be transported by operators licenced to do so by the Department of Environment and Science (DES) – waste tracking applies. Applicable at approved sites. A minimum fee applies.								
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – Commercial (C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600863	Other Fees	\$270.00	minimum charge				
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt. GST included. Minimum Charge. Available at Caboolture Waste Facility. Weight restrictions of 100kg apply at Dakabin Waste Facility and Redcliffe Transfer Station ACM includes lawfully managed and transported friable and non-friable; waste with ACM bonded; earth containing ACM; and disposal items. Excludes ACM mixed with another type of waste or with regulated waste. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. Householders and Owner builders must provide Queensland Health approval when disposing of more than 10 m2 of Asbestos. Asbestos over 175kg can only be transported by a operators licenced to do so by the Department of Environment and Science (DES) – waste tracking applies. Applicable at approved sites.								
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – Domestic (C&D) Waste	600859	Other Fees	\$270.00	tonne				
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt. GST included. Available at Caboolture Waste Facility. Weight restrictions of 100 includes lawfully managed and transported friable and non-friable; waste with ACM bonded; earth containing ACM; and d regulated waste. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. Householders and Owner builders must provide Qu Asbestos. Asbestos over 175kg can only be transported by a operators licenced to do so by the Department of Environment sites. A minimum fee applies.	lisposal items ueensland He	. Excludes ACM mixed w alth approval when dispo	ith another typ sing of more t	e of waste or with han 10 m2 of				
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – Domestic (C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600860	Other Fees	\$121.50	minimum charge				
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt. GST included. Minimum Charge. Available at Caboolture Waste Facility. Weight Transfer Station. ACM includes lawfully managed and transported friable and non-friable; waste with ACM bonded; earth type of waste or with regulated waste. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. Householders and Owner bui than 10 m2 of Asbestos. Asbestos over 175kg can only be transported by a operators licenced to do so by the Departmen at approved sites.	containing A ilders must pr	CM; and disposal items. E ovide Queensland Health	Excludes ACM	mixed with another n disposing of more				
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – Non CMB Region Generated – Commercial (C&D) or Domestic (C&D) Waste	600862	Other Fees	\$988.00	tonne				
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt. GST included. Available at Caboolture Waste Facility. Weight restrictions of 100 includes lawfully managed and transported friable and non-friable; waste with ACM bonded; earth containing ACM; and d regulated waste. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. Householders and Owner builders must provide Qu Asbestos. Asbestos over 175kg can only be transported by a operators licenced to do so by the Department of Environment sites. A minimum fee applies.	lisposal items ueensland He	. Excludes ACM mixed w alth approval when dispo	ith another typ sing of more t	e of waste or with han 10 m2 of				

Fee (incl. GST)

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
VASTE FACILITIES [continued]					
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – Non CMB Region Generated – Commercial (C&D) or Domestic (C&D) Waste - Minimum Charge	- 600861	Other Fees	\$988.00	minimum charge	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt. GST included. Minimum Charge. Available at Caboolture Waste Facility. We Transfer Station. ACM includes lawfully managed and transported friable and non-friable; waste with ACM bonded; ea type of waste or with regulated waste. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. Householders and Owner than 10 m2 of Asbestos. Asbestos over 175kg can only be transported by a operators licenced to do so by the Depart at approved sites.	rth containing A builders must p	CM; and disposal items. E rovide Queensland Health	Excludes ACM approval whe	mixed with another n disposing of more	
Cardboard Uncontaminated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600837	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST applies. Cardboard disposal is free if not contaminated. Non residents and commercial waste. Applicable at approved sites.					
Cardboard Uncontaminated – Domestic	600836	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne	
Landfill Waste levy no charge. GST applies. Cardboard disposal is free if not contaminated. Applicable at approved si	ies.				
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600823	Other Fees	\$29.40	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if suitable for operational use. GST included. Clean concrete without unaccep Applicable at approved sites. A minimum charge applies.	oted foreign mat	erials and suitable for ope	rational use a	nd recycling.	
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600824	Other Fees	\$21.00	minimum charge	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if suitable for operational use. GST included. Minimum Charge. Clean concre recycling. Applicable at approved sites.	te without unac	cepted foreign materials a	nd suitable for	operational use an	
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Domestic (MSW) Waste	601116	Other Fees	\$29.40	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if suitable for operational use or recycling. GST included. Eligible residents/ r without unaccepted foreign materials and suitable for operational use and recycling. Applicable at approved sites. A m	atepayers once inimum charge	Annual Limits in Policy: 21 applies.	150-042 achie <sup>.</sup>	ved. Clean concrete	
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Minimum Charge	601117	Other Fees	\$21.00	minimum charge	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if suitable for operational use or recycling. GST included. Minimum Charge. E achieved. Clean concrete without unaccepted foreign materials and suitable for operational use and recycling. Applica			Limits in Polic	ey: 2150-042	
Clean Soil Fill – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600851	Other Fees	\$12.60	minimum charge	
	a sudala as a 🖉		-1- f !		

Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if suitable for operational use. GST included. Minimum Charge. Clean earthen, without any foreign materials and suitable for immediate operational use. Applicable at approved sites.

Clean Soil Fill – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600844	Other Fees	\$19.00	tonne
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if suitable for operational use. GST included. Clean earthen, without foreign mat sites. A minimum charge applies.	terials and su	itable for immediate opera	itional use. Ap	plicable at approved

Name		<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Nume	I CC ID	reerype	Fee	i ce onic
			(incl. GST)	

Clean Soil Fill – Domestic (MSW) Waste	601118 Other Fees	\$19.00	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if clean and suitable for operational use. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepa without foreign materials and suitable for immediate operational use. Applicable at approved sites. A minimum charge approved sites are approved sites.		50-042 achieve	ed. Clean earthen,		
Clean Soil Fill – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Minimum Charge	601119 Other Fees	\$12.60	minimum charge		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge – exempt if clean and suitable for operational use. GST included. Minimum Charge. Eligib Clean earthen, without any foreign materials and suitable for immediate operational use. Applicable at approved sites.	le residents/ ratepayers once Annual	Limits in Policy	: 2150-042 achieved		
Dead Animals – Commercial (C&I) Waste	600821 Other Fees	\$329.00	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Applicable at approved sites and Council approval required 24 ho charge).	urs prior to disposal. A minimum fee a	pplies (cost inc	ludes Council buria		
Dead Animals – Commercial (C&I) Waste – Minimum Charge	600822 Other Fees	\$79.00	minimum charge		
Landfill Waste Levy \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum Charge. Applicable at approved sites and Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal (cost includes Council burial charge).					
Dead Animals – Domestic	600846 Other Fees	\$118.00	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Applicable at approved sites and Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. A minimum fee applies (cost includes Council burial charge).					
Dead Animals (under 50kg) – Domestic – Minimum Charge	600850 Other Fees	\$17.60	minimum charge		
Landfill Waste Levy \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum charge. Applicable at approved sites and Council appro charge).	/al required 24 hours prior to disposal	(cost includes	Council burial		
E-waste (TV and computer waste) – Commercial (C&I) and Non resident waste	601184 Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. E-waste (TV, computer and other peripherals waste only). Non residents a	nd commercial (C&I and C&D) waste	. Applicable at	approved sites.		
E-waste (TV and computer waste) – Domestic (MSW) Waste	601185 Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. E-waste (TV, computer and other peripherals waste only). Domestic (MSV	V) Waste. Applicable at approved sites	5.			
Fridges and Air Conditioners – Non-Degassed – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600831 Other Fees	\$14.80	each		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Applies to non-degassed fridges and air conditioners. Any degassed fridge degassing certificate to be presented to the waste facility at the time of disposal. Applicable at approved sites.	es and air conditioners will attract no c	harge and will	require a valid		
Gas Cylinders – 9kg or Less – Domestic (one free per year)	600845 Other Fees	\$9.40	each		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Residents receive the disposal of one gas cylinder free of charge per year approved sites.	. Any additional cylinders, commercial	charges apply	. Applicable at		

Name	Eeo ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	FeeliD	гее туре	Fee	ree onit
			(incl. GST)	

General Waste – Commercial Waste (C&I and C&D)	600834	Other Fees	\$301.00	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Non residents and commercial waste including general waste, co					
in operation. Applicable at approved sites. A minimum fee applies.	mammateure		in material the		
General Waste – Commercial Waste (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600838	Other Fees	\$116.00	minimum charge	
Landfill Waste Levy \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum charge. Non residents and commercial waste including unsuitable for immediate use in operation. Applicable at approved sites.	general waste	e, contaminated recyclable	waste and ea	arthen material that is	
General Waste – Domestic Waste (MSW)	601115	Other Fees	\$211.50	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved. Waste including general waste, contaminated recyclable waste and earthen material that is unsuitable for use in operation. Applicable at approved sites. A minimum fee applies.					
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Car – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge	601124	Other Fees	\$21.60	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved. Applicable Transfer Stations without a weighbridge.					
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Car and Trailer – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge	601125	Other Fees	\$50.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved. Applicable Transfer Stations without a weighbridge.					
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Ute or Van – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge	601120	Other Fees	\$50.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved. A	oplicable Tran	sfer Stations without a wei	ghbridge.		
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Ute or Van with Trailer – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge	601126	Other Fees	\$75.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved. A	oplicable Tran	sfer Stations without a wei	ghbridge.		
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600812	Other Fees	\$116.00	tonne	
Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Non residents and commercial (C&I and C&D) waste. Applicable at approved site	s. A minimum	fee applies.			
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600813	Other Fees	\$39.60	minimum charge	
Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Minimum charge. Non residents and commercial (C&I and C&D) waste. Applicabl	e at approved	sites.			
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste	601122	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achi	eved. Applica	ole at approved sites. A m	inimum fee a <sub>l</sub>	oplies.	
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Car – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge	601127	Other Fees	\$0.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achi	eved. Applica	ble Transfer Stations witho	out a weighbri	dge.	

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Car and Trailer – Transfer Stations without a veighbridge	601121	Other Fees	\$0.00	each
andfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved achi	eved. Applical	ole Transfer Stations with	out a weighbri	dge.
Sarden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Minimum Charge	601123	Other Fees	\$0.00	minimum charge
andfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Minimum charge. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Poli	cy: 2150-042	achieved. Applicable at a	pproved sites.	
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Ute or Van – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge	601128	Other Fees	\$0.00	each
andfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved achi	eved. Applical	ole Transfer Stations with	out a weighbri	dge
Sarden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Ute or Van with Trailer – Transfer Stations without a veighbridge	601129	Other Fees	\$0.00	each
andfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achie	eved. Applical	ole Transfer Stations with	out a weighbri	dge
Iousehold Hazardous Waste – Domestic (MSW) Waste	601186	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne
andfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Cooking and motor oil, batteries, smoke detectors, alarms, flares, empty fi elected facilities. Domestic (MSW) Waste. Applicable at approved sites.	ire extinguishe	ers, chemicals and acids,	needles or sha	arps. Limits apply a
ight Weight Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600847	Other Fees	\$773.00	tonne
andfill Waste levy of \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Applicable at approved sites. Includes: Polystyrene, unbound ro awdust and other special burials. A minimum fee applies.	of insulation c	or insulation making up mo	ore than 75% (	of load by volume,
ight Weight Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600848	Other Fees	\$421.00	minimum charge
andfill Waste levy of \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum charge. Applicable at approved sites. Includes: Polyst bad by volume, sawdust and other special burials.	yrene, unbour	nd roof insulation or insula	tion making u	p more than 75% o
	COODEC	Other Fees	\$350.50	tonne
imited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	000850	Other Fees	\$000.00	tonne
andfill Waste levy of \$155.00 per tonne. GST included. Includes the following regulated waste types – fish, poultry and t	food processii	ng wastes and dewatered		
imited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste andfill Waste levy of \$155.00 per tonne. GST included. Includes the following regulated waste types – fish, poultry and folding and residues. Certificate is required. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. A minimum fee applies imited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	food processii (cost includes	ng wastes and dewatered		ed sewage treatme
andfill Waste levy of \$155.00 per tonne. GST included. Includes the following regulated waste types – fish, poultry and following regulated waste types – fish, poultry and following and residues. Certificate is required. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. A minimum fee applies	food processi (cost includes 600855 - fish, poultry a	ng wastes and dewatered s Council burial charge) Other Fees and food processing wast	and disinfecte \$78.50	ed sewage treatme minimum charge
andfill Waste levy of \$155.00 per tonne. GST included. Includes the following regulated waste types – fish, poultry and folded and residues. Certificate is required. Council approval required 24 hours prior to disposal. A minimum fee applies imited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge and fill Waste levy of \$155.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum charge. Includes the following regulated waste types –	food processin (cost includes 600855 - fish, poultry a t includes Cou	ng wastes and dewatered s Council burial charge) Other Fees and food processing wast	and disinfecte \$78.50	ed sewage treatme minimum charge

Name		<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	I CC ID	Тестуре	Fee	i ce onit
			(incl. GST)	

Limited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Domestic – Minimum Charge	600818	Other Fees	\$74.00	minimum charge	
Landfill Waste Levy \$155.00 per tonne. GST included. Applicable at approved sites. Includes the following regulated was disinfected sewage treatment sludge and residues. Certificate is required. Council approval required 24 hours prior to dis				and dewatered and	
Mattress Bases (any size) – Domestic (four mattress bases free per year)	601083	Other Fees	\$34.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Charge reflects Councils shredding/volume reduction charges for mattress bases. additional mattress bases, charges apply.	Residents red	ceive the disposal of four r	mattress base	es free of charge. An	
Mattresses (any size) – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600830	Other Fees	\$34.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Charge reflects Councils shredding/volume reduction charges for mattresses.					
Mattresses (any size) – Domestic (four mattresses free per year)	601084	Other Fees	\$34.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Charge reflects Councils shredding/volume reduction charges for mattresses. Residents receive the disposal of four mattresses free of charge. Any additional mattresses, charges apply.					
Mattresses Base (any size) – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600827	Other Fees	\$34.00	each	
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Charge reflects Councils recycling charges for mattress bases.					
Product Sales – Asbestos Bag – 1.0m3 (bag only)	600774	Other Fees	\$82.00	each	
The bags are purpose made hazardous substance bags for the temporary storage and final disposal of properly wrapped	l asbestos. Ap	pproved sites only.			
Product Sales – Asbestos Bag – 1.5m3 (bag only)	600775	Other Fees	\$106.00	each	
The bags are purpose made hazardous substance bags for the temporary storage and final disposal of properly wrapped	l asbestos. Ap	pproved sites only.			
Product Sales – Mulch	600773	Other Fees	\$12.60	cubic metre	
Residents receive free. Commercials and non-residents pay. Approved sites only during specified hours subject to availa	bility of mulch	l.			
Product Sales – Mulch Loading	600772	Other Fees	\$8.40	cubic metre	
Fee charged when loading is involved. Approved sites only during specified hours subject to availability of mulch and ma	chinery.				
Reloading Management Fee	601130	Other Fees	\$250.00	each	
GST included. Reloading Management Fee – charged for management / reloading any waste incorrectly declared at the	weighbridge o	or deposited in incorrect a	rea e.g. asbe	stos	
Sorted Recyclable Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600825	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne	
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Applies to non residents and commercial (C&I and C&D) waste. Applicabl be disposed of in the allocated recycling areas. Excludes timber and Garden Organics, steel and cardboard – refer other				sorted so that it car	

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	
Name	I CC ID	reerype	Fee	ree onic
			(incl. GST)	

Sorted Recyclable Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600829	Other Fees	\$0.00	minimum charge
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Minimum charge. Applies to non residents and commercial (C&I and C& sorted so that it can be disposed of in the allocated recycling areas. Excludes timber and Garden Organics, steel and c			Recyclable wa	ste that has been
Sorted Recyclable Waste – Domestic (MSW) Waste	601182	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Eligible residents/ ratepayers. Applicable at approved sites. Mixed loads fee, that are disposed of by the customer in the allocated recycling areas. Excludes timber and Garden Organics – refe			waste and oth	er materials withou
Steel – Ferrous and Non-Ferrous – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600814	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST applies. Ferrous and non-ferrous steel carries no charge. Non residents and comr	nercial (C&I an	d C&D) waste. Applicable	at approved s	sites.
Steel – Ferrous and Non-Ferrous – Domestic	600835	Other Fees	\$0.00	tonne
Landfill Waste levy no charge. GST applies. Ferrous and non-ferrous steel carries no charge. Applicable at approved s	tes.			
Timber – Non Treated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600810	Other Fees	\$301.00	tonne
Landfill Waste levy of \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. GST included. Non residents and commercial (C&I and C&D) laminated wood products, MDF, chipboard, particle boards and painted timber. A minimum fee applies.	waste. Applical	ble at approved sites only	. Excludes: Tre	eated timber,
Timber – Non Treated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600811	Other Fees	\$116.00	minimum charge
Landfill Waste levy of \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum Charge. Non residents and commercial (C&I and C& laminated wood products, MDF, chipboard, particle boards and painted timber.	D) waste. App	icable at approved sites o	only. Excludes	Treated timber,
Treated Timber – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600808	Other Fees	\$301.00	tonne
Landfill Waste levy of \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Applicable at approved sites. Treated timber means arsenic tr	eated or lead p	ainted wood products. A r	minimum fee a	pplies.
Treated Timber – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600809	Other Fees	\$116.00	minimum charge
Landfill Waste levy of \$125.00 per tonne. GST included. Minimum charge. Applicable at approved sites. Treated timber	means arseni	c treated or lead painted v	vood products	
Tyres – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	600815	Other Fees	\$626.00	tonne
Waste Levy no charge. GST included. No more than ten (10) tyres of any size are accepted from commercial sources. Waste Facility. A minimum fee applies.	Applicable only	v at approved sites of Dak	abin Waste Fa	acility or Cabooltur
Tyres – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	600816	Other Fees	\$166.50	minimum charge
Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Minimum fee. Applicable only at approved sites. No more than ten (10) tyres of a sites of Dakabin or Caboolture Waste Facility.	any size are ac	cepted from commercial s	ources. Applic	able only at appro

Name	Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Offic
			(incl. GST)	

Tyres – Domestic (four tyres free per year)	600841	Other Fees	\$626.00	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Charge reflects tyre recycling costs. Applicable at approved sites. Residents receive the disposal of four passenger tyres less than 1.2m diameter (includes 4x4) free of charge. Any additional tyres, charges apply. Applicable at approved sites. A minimum charge applies.						
Tyres – Domestic (four tyres free per year) – Minimum Charge	600849	Other Fees	\$166.50	minimum charge		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Minimum charge. Charge reflects tyre recycling costs. Applicable at approved sites. Residents receive the disposal of four passenger tyres less than 1.2m diameter (includes 4x4) free of charge. Any additional tyres, charges apply. Applicable at approved sites.						
Waste Tracking Certificate	601183	Other Fees	\$6.30	each		
GST included. Supply of waste tracking certificate. Applies to non residents and commercial (C&I and C&D) waste at selected facilities. Applicable at approved sites when trackable waste is delivered without a waste tracking certificate.						
General Waste – Domestic Waste (MSW) – Minimum Charge	601902	Other Fees	\$21.60	tonne		
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Eligible residents/ ratepayers once Annual Limits in Policy: 2150-042 achieved. Waste including general waste, contaminated recyclable waste and earthen material that is unsuitable for use in operation. Applicable at approved sites.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	--

#### WASTE COLLECTIONS

Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial and Industrial Service for Existing Bin – Service = additional collection for existing 140 or 240 or 360 Litre Recycling Waste Wheelie Bin	600752	Other Fees	\$22.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST does not apply. Recycling waste for commercial properties. Charge is per service, pe	er bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg) bin	600793	Other Fees	\$54.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 1.5 Cubic Metre (147kg) bin	600799	Other Fees	\$79.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 3.0 Cubic Metre (298kg) bin	600797	Other Fees	\$120.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 660 Litre (60kg) bin.	600803	Other Fees	\$56.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per	service, per l	pin.					
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 1100 Litre (90kg) bin	600801	Other Fees	\$61.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per	service, per b	pin.					
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Services = additional waste collection of existing 4.5 Cubic Metre (445kg) bin	600796	Other Fees	\$173.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per	service, per b	pin.					
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Waste Collection for Existing Bin – Service = additional collection for 140 Litre (15kg) or 240 Litre (30kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	600766	Other Fees	\$25.60	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per	service, per b	pin.					
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Collection for an Existing Service – Domestic Service = additional waste collection service for an existing 140 Litre (15kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	600791	Other Fees	\$16.60	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for c	domestic prop	perties. Charge is per serv	ice, per bin.				

Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Collection for an Existing Service – Domestic Service = additional waste collection service for an existing 240 Litre (20kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	600789	Other Fees	\$19.40	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for	r domestic pro	perties. Charge is per ser	vice, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection for an existing bulk bin – Service = one-off additional waste collection of a 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg) bin	600794	Other Fees	\$48.60	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for domestic properties. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection for an existing bulk bin – Service = one-off additional waste collection of a 1.5 Cubic Metre (147kg) bin	600800	Other Fees	\$61.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for	r domestic pro	perties. Charge is per ser	vice, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection for an existing service – Domestic Service = one-off additional waste collection service of a 1100 Litre (90kg) bin	600802	Other Fees	\$48.60	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for domestic properties. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection for an existing Service – Domestic Service = one-off additional waste collection service of a 660 Litre (60kg) bin	600804	Other Fees	\$22.80	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for	r domestic pro	perties. Charge is per ser	vice, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection of an Existing Bulk Bin – Service = one off additional 4.5 Cubic Metre (445kg) bin	600792	Other Fees	\$127.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for	r domestic pro	perties. Charge is per ser	vice, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection of an Existing Bulk Bin – Service = one-off additional waste collection of a 3.0 Cubic Metre (298kg) bin	600798	Other Fees	\$87.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for	r domestic pro	perties. Charge is per ser	vice, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Service for Existing Bin – Domestic Service for waste collection of a 140 or 240 or 360 Litre Recycling Waste Wheelie Bin	600751	Other Fees	\$16.80	each			
Waste Levy no charge. GST does not apply. Recycling waste for domestic and commercial/domestic properties. Charge	e is per service	e, per bin.					
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of a 140 Litre (15kg) or 240 Litre (30kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin, waste collection and bin collection	600768	Other Fees	\$37.60	each			
Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per bin.							

N	ame	Fee ID	Εοο Τυρο	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
		Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Fee	Fee Onit
				(incl. GST)	

Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial and Industrial Service – Service = Supply of a 140 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin, waste collection and bin collection	600788	Other Fees	\$24.20	each			
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Recycling waste for commercial properties. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial and Industrial Service – Service = Supply of a 240 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin, waste collection and bin collection	600790	Other Fees	\$25.40	each			
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Recycling waste for commercial properties. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial and Industrial Service – Service = Supply of a 360 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin, waste collection and bin collection	600767	Other Fees	\$23.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Recycling waste for commercial properties. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg)	600761	Other Fees	\$75.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 1.5 Cubic Metres (147kg)	600759	Other Fees	\$92.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per	r bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 1100 Litre (90kg)	600763	Other Fees	\$68.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per	r bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 3.0 Cubic Metres (298kg)	600757	Other Fees	\$151.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per	r bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 4.5 Cubic Metres (445kg)	600755	Other Fees	\$212.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per	r bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service = Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 660 Litre (60kg)	600756	Other Fees	\$57.50	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Commercial general waste or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per	r bin.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service – Service = Supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 1100 Litre (90kg) bin	600764	Other Fees	\$48.60	each		
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for o	domestic prop	perties. Charge is per serv	vice, per bin.			
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service – Service = supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 3.0 Cubic Metres (298kg) bin	600758	Other Fees	\$107.50	each		
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for domestic properties. Charge is per service, per bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service – Service = supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 4.5 Cubic Metres (445kg) bin	600795	Other Fees	\$145.00	each		
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for domestic properties. Charge is per service, per bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service – Service = supply of bin, waste collection and collection of 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg) bin	600762	Other Fees	\$55.00	each		
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for domestic properties. Charge is per service, per bin.						
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service – Supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection for 1.5 Cubic Metres (147kg) bin	600760	Other Fees	\$68.50	each		
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for o	domestic prop	perties. Charge is per serv	/ice, per bin.			
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service – Supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 660 Litre (60kg) bin	600765	Other Fees	\$42.40	each		
Landfill Waste Levy applies. GST does not apply. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for o	domestic prop	perties. Charge is per serv	vice, per bin.			
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service – Additional 140 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin Supplied and Collected	600776	Other Fees	\$21.00	each		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Recycling waste for domestic and commercial/domestic properties. Charge	e is per servio	ce, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service – Additional 240 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin Supplied and Collected	600786	Other Fees	\$22.00	each		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Recycling waste for domestic and commercial/domestic properties. Charge	e is per servio	ce, per bin.				
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service – Additional 360 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin Supplied and Collected	600777	Other Fees	\$25.20	each		
Landfill Waste Levy no charge. GST included. Recycling waste for domestic and commercial/domestic properties. Charge	e is per servio	ce, per bin.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service – Service = supply bin, waste collection and bin collection of (additional) 240 Litre (20kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	600769	Other Fees	\$24.00	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables for domestic properties. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service – Service = supply of an additional bin, waste collection and collection of 140 Litre (15kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	600787	Other Fees	\$22.80	each			
Landfill Waste Levy and GST applies. Municipal solid waste (general waste) or contaminated recyclables. Charge is per service, per bin.							
Waste Collection – Service = Alter Wheelie Bin Size	600770	Other Fees	\$66.00	each			
Application = Domestic and Commercial properties. Charge is per rateable property (domestic) or per wheelie bin (commercial). Limited to 140 Litre, 240 Litre or 360 Litre bins.							

Name	Eeo ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit
			(incl. GST)	

#### **COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENT**

#### **CUSTOMER RESPONSE**

#### LOCAL LAWS

#### ANIMALS

Additional Animals – Application	200379	Cost Recovery	\$202.00	per permit			
This approval is for an additional animal, above the "as of right" animal numbers. Fee is non-refundable.							
Additional Animals – Application – Pension Concession	200362	Cost Recovery	\$101.00	per permit			
This approval is for an additional animal, above the "as of right" animal numbers. Concession applies when the applicant holds a current Centrelink or Veteran Affairs pension concession card. Fee is non-refundable.							
Additional Animals – Recognised Breeder – Application	200359	Cost Recovery	\$384.00	per permit			
This approval is for an additional animals, above the maximum numbers of animals allowed on the property and the animal is being kept for the purpose of breeding. This approval includes an inspection of the property. Fee is non-refundable.							
Animal Registration – Exempt animals	200353	Cost Recovery	\$0.00	per animal			
Refer to explanatory notes regarding exemptions.							
Animal Registration – Reciprocal	200385	Cost Recovery	\$0.00	per animal			
Council does not charge a fee to transfer your animals registration from another Local Government area upon proof of cu renewal.	irrent registra	tion and will honour the ex	xisting registra	tion until next CMB			
Cat Registration – Annual (non-desexed) – Pension Concession	201407	Cost Recovery	\$75.00	per animal			
Fee applies to a cat that is not desexed or the certificate of sterilisation/desexing has not been provided to council. Concession applies to current Centrelink or Veteran Affairs pension concession card holders. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration. Refunds may be applicable for animals that are desexed or become deceased during the current registration period.							
Cat Registration – Annual – Recognised Association Concession	200364	Cost Recovery	\$45.00	per animal			
Concessions on registration fees are available to members of recognised associations. Refer to Explanatory Notes for fur	rther details.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
ANIMALS [continued]				
Cat Registration – Annual (Desexed)	200369	Cost Recovery	\$45.00	per animal
Fee applies to a cat when a certificate of sterilisation/desexing has been provided to council. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration Refunds may be applicable for animals that become deceased during the current registration period.				
Cat Registration – Annual (Desexed) – Pension Concession	200367	Cost Recovery	\$35.00	per animal
Fee applies to a cat when a certificate of sterilisation/desexing has been provided to council. Concession applies to current Centrelink or Veteran Affairs pension concession card holders. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration. Refunds may be applicable for animals that become deceased during the current registration period.				
Cat Registration – Annual (non-desexed)	200368	Cost Recovery	\$85.00	per animal
Fee applies to a cat that is not desexed or the certificate of sterilisation/desexing has not been provided to council. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration. Refunds may be applicable for animals that are desexed or become deceased during the current registration period.				
Cat Trap – Hire Fee	200365	Cost Recovery	\$0.00	per trap per week
Cat trap can be hired for a period of up to 2 weeks				
Cat Trap – Replacement fee	200354	Other Fees	At cost	per trap
This fee applies when a cat trap is not returned to Council by the return date on the cat trap hire agreement. This fee is the	ne cost to pur	chase a replacement cat t	trap.	
Dog Registration – Annual (non-desexed) – Pension Concession	201412	Cost Recovery	\$151.00	per animal
Fee applies to a dog that is not desexed or the certificate of sterilisation/desexing has not been provided to council. Concession applies to current Centrelink or Veteran Affairs pension concession card holders. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration. Refunds may be applicable for animals that are desexed or become deceased during the current registration period.				

Dog Registration – Annual – Recognised Association Concession

Concessions on registration fees are available to members of recognised associations. Refer to Explanatory Notes for further details.

\$51.00 per animal

200363 Cost Recovery

Name Fo	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
---------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

#### ANIMALS [continued]

Dog Registration – Annual (Desexed)	200380	Cost Recovery	\$51.00	per animal	
Fee applies to a dog when a certificate of sterilisation/desexing has been provided to council. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration. Refunds may be applicable for animals that become deceased during the current registration period.					
Dog Registration – Annual (Desexed) – Pension Concession	200358	Cost Recovery	\$41.00	per animal	
Fee applies to a dog when a certificate of sterilisation/desexing has been provided to council. Concession applies to current Centrelink or Veteran Affairs pension concession card holders. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration Refunds may be applicable for animals that become deceased during the current registration period.					
Dog Registration – Annual (non-desexed)	200382	Cost Recovery	\$161.00	per animal	
Fee applies to a dog that is not desexed or the certificate of sterilisation/desexing has not been provided to council. Registration Period is October 1 to September 30. Quarterly pro-rata fees apply on initial registration. Refunds may be applicable for animals that are desexed or become deceased during the current registration period.					
Dog Registration – Pre 2013 – Annual Renewal (non-desexed) – Pension Concession (Discontinued)	200381	Cost Recovery	\$99.00	per animal	
Pre 2013 Animals This fee applies to a dog that is not desexed or certificate of desexing has not been supplied to Council. Concession applies to current Centrelink or Veteran Affairs pension concession card holders. NOTE: Applies only to animals registered before 6 May 2013.					
Impounded Animal – Release – Small Animals	200378	Cost Recovery	\$41.50	per impoundment	
This release fee applies to birds, poultry and other small animals per head. This fee includes the handling, yarding and su	ustenance for	small impounded animals	5.		
Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Daily Boarding and Handling	200376	Cost Recovery	\$60.00	per animal / per night	
This is a daily sustenance/ feeding/ handling/ cleaning fee charged per cat/dog per night. This fee is charged in addition to the registration and release fees.					

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
ANIMALS [continued]					
Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Daily Boarding and Handling – Registered Animals	200361	Cost Recovery	\$30.00	per animal / per night	
This is a daily sustenance/ feeding/ handling /cleaning fee charged per cat/dog per night. This fee is a concession that applies to the first and second nights and is only applicable for cats and dogs that are currently registered. It is charged in addition to the registration and release fees. Applicable for first impound only.					

Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) - Release - Registered - 1st time release concession 200372 Cost Recovery \$0.00 per animal Release fee applies to all cats and dogs upon first impoundment. Fee is charged in addition to registration and daily boarding and handling fees. This fee is a concession that applies to the first release of registered cat/dog (for the life of the animal). This includes a field release or release from the Pound. \$184.00 Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Release – Registered and Unregistered Animals 200371 Cost Recovery per animal This fee is applicable for a registered cat or dog that has been previously impounded or where an unregistered cat or dog has been impounded. The fee is for the costs associated with impoundment and release of the animal. This fee is charged in addition to registration and daily boarding and handling fees. Impounded Animals - Handling, Yarding & Sustenance 200374 Cost Recovery \$48.50 per animal / per night Daily sustenance/feeding/handling/cleaning fee charged per night.

This fee is charged in addition to the release fee.

Impounded Livestock – Release – Large Animal200377Cost Recovery\$288.50per animalThis release fee applies to large sized livestock (e.g. cows, horses) per impoundment and includes Property Identification Code (PIC)search. This fee is charge in addition to any handling,<br/>yarding and sustenance fee and transport costs.sustenance fee is charge in addition to any handling,<br/>to any handling,

200375 Cost Recovery \$74.00 Impounded Livestock – Release – Medium Animal per head This release fee applies to medium sized livestock (e.g. goats, sheep, alpaca, pigs) per impoundment instance. This fee is charged in addition to any handling, yarding and sustenance fees and transport costs. Impounded Livestock – Transport Costs 200373 Cost Recovery per cartage At cost This fee is the cost recovery of the charges incurred by Council for the transport of an animal by a cartage service. Microchipping – Cats and Dogs 200360 Other Fees \$26.00 per animal Fee includes the cost of implant of microchip, supply of the microchip and registration of microchip with a national microchip registry. Regulated Animal – Declared Dangerous – Compliant 200974 Cost Recovery \$777.50 per animal Fee includes registration for declared animal, compliance audit and inspection. Fee is non-refundable.

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

#### ANIMALS [continued]

Regulated Animal – Declared Dangerous – Non-Compliant	200975	Cost Recovery	\$1,037.00	per animal
Fee includes registration for declared animal, compliance audit and inspection. Fee is non-refundable.				
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Desexed – Compliant	200976	Cost Recovery	\$394.50	per animal
This fee includes animal registration, compliance audit, inspection and signs. Fee is non-refundable.				
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Desexed – Non-compliant	200977	Cost Recovery	\$526.00	per animal
This fee includes animal registration, compliance audit, inspection and signs. Fee is non-refundable.				
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Non-Desexed – Compliant	200978	Cost Recovery	\$493.50	per animal
Fee includes registration for declared animal, compliance audit and inspection. Fee is non-refundable.				
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Non-Desexed – Non-compliant	200979	Cost Recovery	\$658.00	per animal
Fee includes registration for declared animal, compliance audit and inspection. Fee is non-refundable.				
Regulated Animal – Public Notice Sign	200980	Other Fees	\$25.50	per sign
This fee is payable if a replacement sign is required for a Regulated Dog				
Regulated Animal – Replacement Collar	200350	Other Fees	\$44.00	per collar
This fee is payable if a replacement collar is required for a Regulated Dog.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT

Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Administration Fee	201420	Cost Recovery	\$115.00	per impoundment
		·		action
This fee is for costs associated with the administration of impoundment and release related to abandoned vehicles.				
Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Large Vehicle	201406	Cost Recovery	\$334.50	per vehicle
This fee is for the recovery of costs incurred by Council associated with impound and release of large abandoned vehicles Small Bus Large Bus Truck up to 6 tonne GVM and 7 metres long Truck up to 10 tonne GVM and 9 metres long Trailers, Caravans up to 6m long Trailers, Caravans between 6m and 9m in length	5:			
Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Non Standard	200145	Cost Recovery	At cost	per vehicle
This fee is for the recovery of costs incurred by Council associated with impound and release of abandoned vehicles that	are assesse	d as not standard or large		
Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Standard	200146	Cost Recovery	\$188.00	per vehicle
This fee is for the recovery of costs incurred by Council associated with impound and release of standard abandoned vehicles: - Passenger Vehicle - Hatch - Sedan - Station wagon - Utility - SUV - Trailers - Caravans up to 6m long				
Impounded Goods – Release Fee	200151	Cost Recovery	\$134.00	per good
This fee is for the cost of storage and release of impounded goods.				
Impounded Shopping Trolley – Release fee	200149	Cost Recovery	\$134.00	up to 5 trolleys impounded
This fee is for the cost of storage and release of impounded trolleys. Up to 5 trolleys.				
Impounded Sign – Release – Large	200153	Cost Recovery	At cost	per impoundment action
This fee is for the cost of storage and release of large impounded signs the size that may require additional plant, equipment	ent and reso	urces.		

Name	Fee ID Fee Type	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)
------	-----------------	-------------------------------------

#### LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT [continued]

Impounded Sign – Release – Small	201153	Cost Recovery	\$82.00	per impoundment action	
This fee is for the cost of storage and release of impounded signs the size that can be placed into a vehicle.					
Local Law – Enter and Perform Work – Administration Fee	200148	Cost Recovery	\$241.00	per allotment	
This fee is for costs associated with the administration of Enter and Perform Work requirements in relation to overgrown allotments and other local law matters.					
Local Law – Enter and Perform Work – Cost Recovery	200147	Cost Recovery	At cost	per property / per instance	

This fee is for the recovery of costs incurred by Council associated with Enter and Perform Work activities undertaken in relation to overgrown allotments and other local law matters.

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
PUBLIC HEALTH AND PERMITS				
CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA				
Ashes – Scattering – Memorial Gardens – Application Fee	201405	Cost Recovery	\$95.00	per application
Redcliffe cemetery only.				

	Cost Recovery Other Fees	\$212.00	per application
			per application
501	Other Fees	Drive	
501	Other Fees	Duine	
		Price on Applicatio n	per application
564	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per site
946	Cost Recovery	\$212.00	per application
538	Other Fees	\$83.00	per unit
495	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per unit
496	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per unit
5	946 538 495		564Other FeesPrice on Applicatio n946Cost Recovery\$212.00538Other Fees\$83.00495Other FeesPrice on Applicatio n496Other FeesPrice on Applicatio n

Available at all cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit	
			(incl. GST)		

Headstone – Granite – Large Concrete Base	201404	Other Fees	\$59.50	per unit	
Fee for non-standard concrete base					
Headstone - Granite Base - Placement	201590	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	Per Unit	
This fee is applicable when engaging a contractor to move a granite headstone into position					
Memorial – Application Fee	200958	Cost Recovery	\$154.00	per application/ per site	
This fee is for the assessment of a memoral application. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.					
Memorial – Columbarium Walls, Grave sites or Gardens	200506	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per site	
Applies to all cemeteries (Price on application). This fee is applicable when there is no placement or interment of ashes or burial. Fee is payable in addition to the application fee.					
Memorial Only – Sandstone Seat	200531	Other Fees	\$845.00	per site	
Albany Creek Cemetery (Memorial only). This fee is applicable when there is no placement or interment of ashes or burial					
Monumental Work – Application Fee	200560	Cost Recovery	\$261.00	per application	
Application for permission to undertake monumental works in council operated cemeteries. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.					
Plaque – Garden – Individual/Rose Garden	201402	Other Fees	\$111.00	per unit	
Redcliffe, Dayboro, Samsonvale and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries. This includes a plaque for the Rose Garden, memorial trees and Garden Plinths. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Plaque – Refurbishment – Application	201403	Cost Recovery	\$213.00	per unit	
This fee is for the application to refurbish a plaque including removal of a plaque, administration and postage costs					
Overtime charge	200563	Other Fees	\$297.00	per hour	
All Cemeteries. This fee is applicable where staff are required to attend beyond scheduled burial times.					

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	
Name	I CC ID	Гестуре	Fee	i ee onit
			(incl. GST)	

Photo – Ceramic (3cm x 4cm)	200559	Other Fees	\$141.00	per unit
Applicable to all Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Photo – Ceramic (5.5cm x 6cm) – Rose Garden	200502	Other Fees	\$129.00	per unit
Applicable at Redcliffe Cemetery. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Photo – Ceramic (5cm x 7cm)	200558	Other Fees	\$182.00	per unit
Applicable to all Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Photo – Ceramic (6cm x 8cm)	200557	Other Fees	\$187.00	per unit
Applicable to all Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Photo – Ceramic (7cm x 9cm)	200556	Other Fees	\$198.00	per unit
Applicable to all Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Placement (Ashes) – Family Rock	200987	Other Fees	\$88.00	per service
All Cemeteries where service available. This fee is applicable for an initial or subsequent placement in a purchased site. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Placement (Ashes) – Garden	200986	Other Fees	\$59.00	per service
All Cemeteries where service available. This fee is applicable for a inital or subsequent placement in a purchased site. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Placement (Ashes) – Grave – Lawn or Monumental	200984	Other Fees	\$177.00	per service
All Cemeteries where service available. This fee is applicable for an initial or subsequent placement in a purchased site. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	10010	i ce i ype	Fee		
			(incl. GST)		

Placement (Ashes) – Memorial Tree	200988	Other Fees	\$119.00	per service	
Samsonvale only This fee is applicable for an initial or subsequent placement in a purchased site. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Placement (Ashes) – Niche	200985	Other Fees	\$59.00	per service	
All Cemeteries where service available. This fee is applicable for an initial or subsequent placement in a purchased site. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Placement (Burial Dig) – Lawn and Monumental Grave – Initial	200964	Other Fees	\$1,780.00	per site	
Albany Creek, Lawnton, Redcliffe, Samford and Samsonvale Cemeteries and Caboolture Lawn Cemetery, Caboolture (King Street), and Dayboro This site fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Placement (Burial Dig) – Lawn and Monumental Grave – Subsequent	200965	Other Fees	\$1,281.00	per site	
This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee. This site fee is for the reopening of a gravesite for second or third burials.					
Placement / Purchase (Ashes) – Niche, Garden Placement or Rock Placement – Application Fee	200947	Cost Recovery	\$130.00	per application	
This fee is for the assessment of the placement / interment of ashes application. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances. Interment refers to the purchase and use of the site immediately. Placement refers to the process of placing ashes in a previously purchased site or a site already in use.					
Plaque – Garden – Companion	200517	Other Fees	\$216.00	per unit	
Albany Creek, Samford, Lawnton, Redcliffe and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries. This includes a plaque for the Rose Garden, memorial trees and Garden Plinths. Fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Plaque – Additional Emblems and Badges	200561	Other Fees	\$92.50	per unit	
Applicable to all Cemeteries.					
Plaque – Application Fee	200990	Cost Recovery	\$154.00	per application	
This fee is for the assessment of a plaque application. An application is required for the assessment of any plaque to be installed in CMB Cemeteries, including plaques not supplied by Council. Refunds may only apply in specific circumstances.					

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	10010	i ce i ype	Fee		
			(incl. GST)		

Plaque – Columbarium – Companion (Brick Wall)	200555	Other Fees	\$367.00	per unit
Dayboro, Lawnton and Samford Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Plaque – Columbarium – Companion (Cast Concrete)	200989	Other Fees	\$420.00	per unit
Caboolture Lawn Cemetery. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Plaque – Columbarium – Companion (Stone Wall) and rock placements	200554	Other Fees	\$531.00	per unit
Albany Creek, Samford and Samsonvale Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Plaque – Detachable Plates	200542	Other Fees	\$186.00	per unit
All Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Plaque – Extra Wording	200565	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per unit
Extra wording on the plaque is available at cost.				
Plaque – Refurbishing	200494	Other Fees	\$125.50	per unit
Available at all Cemeteries - This fee is applicable for the task of refurbishing a plaque.				
Plaque – Sculpture (Columbarium)	200498	Other Fees	\$96.00	per unit
Applicable to all Cemeteries (excluding RSL walls) This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Plaque – Sculpture (Grave)	200499	Other Fees	\$127.00	per unit
Applicable to all cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee for Plaques.				
Plaque – Single Columbarium (Brick or Corian Wall)	200516	Other Fees	\$216.50	per unit
Samford, Dayboro, Lawnton, Redcliffe, Caboolture and Bribie Island Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
INGINE	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	ree onit	
			(incl. GST)		

Plaque – Single Columbarium (Cast Concrete wall)	200515	Other Fees	\$216.50	per unit	
At the Caboolture Lawn Cemetery. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Plaque – Standard Lawn	200508	Other Fees	\$713.00	per unit	
Albany Creek, Caboolture, Upper Caboolture, Dayboro, Lawnton, Redcliffe, Samford and Samsonvale Cemeteries and Caboolture Lawn Cemetery. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Refund – Reservations (All types)	200562	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per unit	
Written application is required when requesting the refund of a a previously purchased site. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.					
Reservation – Application Fee	200983	Cost Recovery	\$104.00	per application	
This fee is for the assessment of a previously purchased site - applicable for all sites. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.					
Columbarium – Companion Niche (Brick Wall)	200549	Other Fees	\$675.50	per site	
Dayboro, Lawnton and Samford Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Columbarium – Companion Niche (Cast Concrete)	200504	Other Fees	\$783.00	per site	
Caboolture Lawn Cemetery This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Columbarium – Companion Niche (Stone)	200546	Other Fees	\$1,106.50	per site	
Albany Creek, Samsonvale and Samford Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Columbarium – Single Niche (Brick Wall)	200513	Other Fees	\$504.00	per site	
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Lawnton, Redcliffe (inc. RSL Wall) and Samford Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Columbarium – Single Niche (Cast Concrete)	200511	Other Fees	\$504.00	per site	
Caboolture Lawn Cemetery This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	I CC ID	Гестуре	Fee	i ce onit	
			(incl. GST)		

Columbarium – Single Niche (Corian Wall)	200509	Other Fees	\$434.00	per site
Lawnton Cemetery This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Companion Rock	200545	Other Fees	\$2,707.50	per site
Albany Creek Cemetery This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Family Placement – Rock/Sandstone	200541	Other Fees	\$4,397.00	per site
Albany Creek, Redcliffe and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Garden Plinth – Companion	200536	Other Fees	\$1,286.00	per site
Albany Creek, Lawnton, Samford, Redcliffe and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Garden Plinth – Individual	200537	Other Fees	\$626.50	per site
Dayboro, Samsonvale, Redcliffe and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Grave Site – Lawn	200535	Other Fees	\$2,982.50	per site
Albany Creek, Redcliffe, Samford, Samsonvale and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries. This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Grave - Lawn (Child 0-8yrs)	201592	Other Fees	\$1,854.45	per site
Albany Creek, Redcliffe, Samford, Samsonvale and Caboolture Lawn Cemeteries. This site fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Grave Site – Monumental	200534	Other Fees	\$6,155.00	per site
Albany Creek, Dayboro, Redcliffe, and Samford Cemeteries This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				
Grave - Monumental - (Child 0-8yrs)	201593	Other Fees	\$4,002.50	per site
Albany Creek, Dayboro, Redcliffe, and Samford Cemeteries This site fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA [continued]					
Rose Garden	200519	Other Fees	\$855.00	per site	
Redcliffe Cemetery This fee is payable in conjunction with the application fee.					
Nar	ne	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
-----	----	--------	-----------------	----------------------	----------
				(incl. GST)	

#### ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY

	000000		<b>.</b>	P
Environmental Management Plan – Assessment	200330	Cost Recovery	At cost	per application
For activities devolved to Local Government under the Environment Protection Act. Fee is non-refundable. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				
Environmentally Relevant Activity – Compliance Assessment and Report	200331	Cost Recovery	\$633.00	per application
This fee is applicable when a prospective buyer of a business requests a compliance report. It includes a premises inspection and assessment report. Fee is non-refundable. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				
Environmentally Relevant Activity – Environmental Authority Annual Renewal – Late Payment Fee	200333	Fee set in Legislation	\$143.10	per ERA
Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Fee is set by State Legislation.				
Environmentally Relevant Activity – Environmental Authority Annual Renewal Fee – with an Aggregate Environmental Score (AES)	200335	Fee set in Legislation	\$649.50	per ERA
This is an Annual fee for holder of an environmental authority with an Aggregate Environmental Score (AES). Fee is set by State Legislation. Fee is non-refundable. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				
Environmentally Relevant Activity – Transfer of Environmental authority	200334	Fee set in Legislation	\$143.10	per application
This fee is applicable when an ERA authority is transferred to a new holder. Fee is set by State Legislation. Fee is non-refundable. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				
Transitional Environmental Program (TEP) – Assessment	200332	Cost Recovery	\$388.00	per application
If request is to change the ERA, may need to undertake a transitional program to move from one activity to another. Fees is non refundable. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				

	2mo	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	ivanic .	I CC ID	ree type	Fee	ree onic
				(incl. GST)	

#### **EVENTS AND FILMING**

Commercial Use of Public Land – High Impact Bond	201192	Other Fees	\$5,826.00	per approval	
A refundable security bond held by Council which may be used to restore the approved site to its original condition or rec refunded	tify any dama	ge caused by the activity,	any remainin	g funds will be	
Commercial Use of Public Land – Low Impact Bond	201213	Other Fees	\$1,166.00	per application	
A refundable security bond held by Council which may be used to restore the approved site to its original condition or rec refunded	tify any dama	ge caused by the activity,	any remainin	ıg funds will be	
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Daily - Events, Filming & Camping	201193	Other Fees	\$482.00	per day	
Daily Commercial fee for Events, Filming and Camping that are commercial in nature and operated by a commercial appl Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee	licant.				
Environmental Health Officers – Event Monitoring	200945	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	per application	
This fee is applicable when EHOs are required to work additional hours to monitor Environmental Impacts at events e.g.	Noise Pollutic	n			
Event – High Impact – Application Fee	200995	Cost Recovery	\$984.00	per application	
Application fee to administer the Events approvals for high impact Events - if activity is of a commercial nature a Daily Co Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for high impact criteria	ommerical Us	e charge fee will be charg	ged.		
Event Registration – Low Risk – Application	201212	Cost Recovery	\$157.00	per application	
Application Fee to administer events that have been assessed as low risk and the application is taken through a streamlin Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee	ne process.				
Event Registration – Low Risk and Wedding Ceremony – Amendment	201210	Cost Recovery	\$77.00	per application	
Application fee to administer changes to an existing approval i.e. change of location and date					
Filming – High Impact – Application Fee	200973	Cost Recovery	\$984.00	per application	
Application fee to administer the Filming approvals for high impact Filming - if activity is of a commercial nature a Daily Commerical Use charge fee will be charged. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for high impact criteria					
Wedding Ceremonies at designated wedding sites – Application	201211	Cost Recovery	\$157.00	per application	
Application fee to administer a Wedding Ceremony application for a ceremony to take place at a CMB designated weddir Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee	ng site				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
FOOD SAFETY				
Food Business Licence – Application Fee – Change of Ownership	201400	Cost Recovery	\$507.00	per application
Fee for change of ownership on existing Food Business licences. This fee includes an inspection.				
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 1 Premises	200344	Cost Recovery	\$815.00	per premises
This fee is applicable to Food Businesses that sell high risk food as described by the Food Act. For businesses that only operate 1 or 2 days a week at a Market or Event, a 30% concessional discount applies. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Annual fees are applied on a pro-rata monthly basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 1 Premises (Large)	200312	Cost Recovery	\$1,261.00	per premises
Fee relates to Large Category 1 Food Businesses with 3 or more food preparation areas. (i.e Supermarket). This fee is applicable to Food Businesses that sell high risk food as described by the Food Act. A 30% concessional discount applies to: a) annual temporary food businesses that only operate 1 or 2 days a week at a Market or Event; and b) mobile food businesses which were granted a concessional discount on or prior to 30 June 2025, providing the busin Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Annual fees are applied on a pro-rate monthly basis. Befu			vs per week at	a Market or Event.

Not-for-profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Annual fees are applied on a pro rata monthly basis. Refunds are considered on a pro rata basis.

Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 1B Premises	200343	Cost Recovery	\$547.00	per premises		
This fee is applicable to previously rated "Medium" risk Food Businesses that sell high risk food as described in the Food A 30% concessional discount off the fee applies where the business operates for only 1 or 2 days per week at a Market of Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Renewal Annual fees are applied on a pro-rata monthly basis	or Event.	e considered on a pro-rata	a basis.			
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 2 Premises	200342	Cost Recovery	\$181.00	per premises		
This fee is applicable to Food Businesses that sell low risk food under the Food Act. Includes Domestic Water Carrier Licences. A 30% concessional discount applies where the business operates for only 1 or 2 days a week at a Market or Event. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Annual fees are applied on a pro-rata monthly basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.						
Food Business Licence – Application Fee – Administrative Amendment	200308	Cost Recovery	\$52.00	per application		
This fee covers amendments to food business licences where no plan assessment or inspection is required (eg. change of food safety supervisors details etc). Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.						
Food Business Licence – Application Fee – Amendment	200324	Cost Recovery	\$302.00	per application		
This fee covers assessment of any changes to layout or floor plan of food premises, or requests to amend licence conditions and includes an inspection. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds will only apply is specific circumstances.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

#### FOOD SAFETY [continued]

Food Business Licence – Application Fee (Mobile Vendor or Annual Temporary)	200322	Cost Recovery	\$507.00	per application
This application is for a new Food Business Licence for a Mobile Vendor or Annual Temporary Licence, i.e. where the ap days, such as markets. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.	plication is fo	r a regular event and each	n occurrence i	s no more than 3
Food Business Licence – Temporary Premises – Single Event – Application Fee	200307	Cost Recovery	\$199.00	per application
This fee is for Food stall approval for operators at a single event i.e. Kite fest, Woodford Folk Festival. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.				
Food Business Records Search – Compliance Assessment and Report	200340	Cost Recovery	\$633.00	per application
This search is generally lodged during the sale of a food business where the purchaser requests detail on the level of cor Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.	of records, ir	nspection and report.		
Food Safety Program – Accreditation (existing food business)	200345	Cost Recovery	\$404.50	per audit
Under the Food Act some businesses require food safety program. If a licensed activity changes operation and requires a Food Safety Program this fee is charged for the auditing accreditation of the program. Fee is applicable to existing Food Businesses only. For new applications refer to Development Services. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds only apply in specific circumstances.				
Food Safety Program – Amendment of Process	200341	Cost Recovery	\$267.00	per application
To meet licencing requirements, certain food businesses require an approved food safety program e.g. Childcare centres this approval is required. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.	homes. If any amendmen	ts are made t	o those processes,	

Name	Fee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name		Тестуре	Fee	i ce onit
			(incl. GST)	

### PARKING

Parking Permit – Application	200966	Cost Recovery	\$54.00	per permit		
Application fee to administer Parking Permit applications for Community Service Organisation, Resident and Temporary / Special Events permit types. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying the Community Service Organisation and Temporary / Special Events Parking Permit types. These permits are valid for 12months from the date of approval and are not transferable to another property or person. A new application is required each year.						
Parking Permit - Replacement	201587	Cost Recovery	\$20.00	per permit		
Fee to administer replacement of a Parking Permit for Community Service Organisation, Resident and Temporary / Special Events permit types. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying the Community Service Organisation and Temporary / Special Events Parking Permit types. Replacement permits are valid for the term of the original issued permit.						
Parking Permit – Work Zone – Application	200967	Cost Recovery	\$281.00	per permit		
Application fee to administer Parking Permit applications for Work Zone permit types. This permit type may be issued for the following: • part of a road immediately adjacent to the proposed building/construction site, and; • the proposed building/construction works is lawful, and • it is not reasonably practical for all work activities involving vehicle loading/unloading to be confined within the site. (This permit type is not for parking approval in relation to developments undertaken with a Development Approval (DA) as parking/vehicle use should be detailed within a DA). This permit is issued for a specified timeframe not exceeding 14 days. Approvals are not renewable or transferable						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
PERSONAL APPEARANCE SERVICES				
Personal Appearance Services Licence – Higher Risk – Amendment	201401	Cost Recovery	\$83.50	per application
Fee for changes to and re-issue of licence certificate inc. ABN/CAN/conditions etc				
Personal Appearance Services Licence – Higher Risk – Annual Fee	200338	Cost Recovery	\$388.00	per premises
The fee is applicable for activities such as Tattooists and skin penetration. Annual fees are applied on a pro-rata monthly basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				
Personal Appearance Services Licence – Higher Risk – Transfer	200337	Cost Recovery	\$550.00	per application
This fee is applicable when transferring a licence to another person or company to carry out Higher Risk Personal Appearance Services, such as tattooists and skin penetration. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Refunds are considered on a pro-rate basis				

Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	I CC ID	i ce i ype	Fee	i ee onit
			(incl. GST)	

#### SIGNS

Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – 10m2 to 18m2	201200	Other Fees	\$520.00	per approval
Annual Commercial Use of Public Land charge for installing signs on public land that are 10m2 to 18m2. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – 5m2 or less	201198	Other Fees	\$223.00	per approval
Annual Commercial Use of Public Land charge for installing signs on public land that are 5m2 or less. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – 5m2 to 10m2	201199	Other Fees	\$397.00	per approval
Annual Commercial Use of Public Land charge for installing signs on public land that are 5m2 to 10m2. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – greater than 18m2	201201	Other Fees	\$575.00	per approval
Annual Commercial Use of Public Land charge for installing signs on public land that are greater than 18m2. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
TEMPORARY HOMES				
Temporary Homes - Application Fee	201589	Cost Recovery	\$326.00	per application
Application fee to administer application for temporary homes on private land.				
Temporary Homes – Extension Fee	201419	Cost Recovery	\$71.00	per application
Application Fee to administer the extension to an existing Temporary Homes approval. Approvals cannot be extended beyond a 6-month period inclusive of the original approval term				

Name	Eeo ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit
			(incl. GST)	

#### USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS

Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Annual	201194	Other Fees	\$142.00	per approval
Annual Commercial fee for Activities that are commercial in nature, excluding events, filming and camping such as: • outdoor dining - greater than 10sqm • selling a service • itinerant vending • Moreton Bay Pop Ups • display of commercial goods • altering public land • commercial fishing • depositing or storing goods Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Jetty Landing – Annual	201196	Other Fees	\$29.00	per person
Annual Commercial Fee for a Jetty Landing that is commercial in nature. Charged Fee per person x capacity of boat Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Jetty Landing – Daily	201195	Other Fees	\$60.00	per day
Daily Commercial Fee for a Jetty Landing that is commercial in nature. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee. Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge - Jetty Mooring - Daily	201588	Other Fees	\$105.00	per day
Daily Commercial fee for a Jetty mooring that is commercial in nature. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis.				
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for selling goods – Annual	201197	Other Fees	\$1,037.00	per approval
Annual Commercial Use of Public Land charge for Selling Goods on public land. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Fees are applicable on a pro-rata basis. Refunds are considered on a pro-rata basis.				
Moreton Bay Pop Ups – Park and Food Truck Activity – Application	201202	Cost Recovery	\$213.00	per application
Application fee to administer the Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads application for the Moreton Bay Pop Ups Pro Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.	ogram - Park	and Food Truck Activity.		

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)		
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	--	--

#### USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS [continued]

Public Land Access – Application Fee	201417	Cost Recovery	\$52.00	per application		
<ul> <li>Application Fee to administer access to public land for an approved activity (including commercial). Activity may include but is not limited to: <ul> <li>a home owner wants access via public land to move their caravan into their private property.</li> <li>a home owner wants access via public land to remove waste from their property</li> </ul> </li> <li>No charge for residents requiring vehicle access for up to 1 times per calendar year, any access over this will be charged.</li> <li>Access of a commercial nature charged per vehicle, per day.</li> <li>Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.</li> </ul>						
Use of Public Land and Roads (Outdoor Dining 10sqm and less) – Application	201203	Cost Recovery	\$80.50	per application		
Applicaton fee to administer the Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads application for Outdoor Dining using 10sqm and less of public land. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.						
Use of Public Land and Roads (Outdoor Dining using 10sqm and less of public land) – Renewal	201204	Cost Recovery	\$0.00	per application		
Annual Renewal Fee to administer the Commercial Use of Public Land and Roads renewal offer for Outdoor Dining using 10sqm and less of public land. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.						
Use of Public Land and Roads – Application	201206	Cost Recovery	\$326.00	per application		
Use of Public Land and Roads – Application       201206       Cost Recovery       \$326.00       per application         Application fee to administer applications that require local law approval (excludes parking, high impact events and filming, Moreton Bay Pop up Program, wedding ceremonies at designated sites and outdoor dining under 10sqm):       • alteration of public land       • oramping on public land       • oramping on public land       • oramping on public land       • organising a low impact event - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria       • organising a low impact event - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria       • organising a low impact event - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria       • organising a low impact event - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria         • low impact filming - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria       • organising a low impact event - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria         • low impact filming - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria       • organising a low impact event - Refer to City of Moreton Bay website for low impact criteria         • school sports       • signs on private and public land       • wedding ceremonies at non designated locations or wedding ceremonies over 3 hours at any location         NOTE: if the activity is of commercial use Charge will apply.       Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee						
Use of Public Land and Roads – Approval Amendment	201207	Cost Recovery	\$166.00	per application		
Application fee to administer an amendment to an approval. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS [continued]				
Use of Public Land and Roads – Approval Transfer	201208	Cost Recovery	\$166.00	per application
Application fee to administer transferring an approval to another person/company. Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee Note - not all approvals are eligible for a transfer. See conditions of approval.				
Use of Public Land and Roads – Renewal	201209	Cost Recovery	\$71.00	per application
Annual Renewal Fee to administer the renewal of Local Law approvals such as: • alteration of public land • commercial use of public land • jetty landing • jetty mooring Not for profit organisations are exempt from paying this fee.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
CUSTOMER SERVICE				
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A3 – Single copy – black and white	201149	Other Fees	\$1.35	per page
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A3 – Single copy – colour	201150	Other Fees	\$1.75	per page
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A4 – Single copy – black and white	201151	Other Fees	\$1.15	per page
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A4 – Single copy – colour	201152	Other Fees	\$1.35	per page

Year 25/26

(incl. GST)

Fee Unit

# COMMUNITY SERVICES, SPORT AND RECREATION

# AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES

Name

Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Adult swim entry	200727	Other Fees	\$6.65	per entry		
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Aged, Disability and DVA swim entry	200725	Other Fees	\$5.30	per entry		
Aged and Disability: Centrelink issued aged or disability card (not senior card) DVA refers to DVA card holders: Departme	ent of Vetera	ns Affairs white or gold ca	rd.			
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Child swim entry	200726	Other Fees	\$5.80	per entry		
A Child is defined as being 3 to 16 years of age. Free admission for those under 3 years of age.						
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Extra family member	200723	Other Fees	\$5.25	per entry		
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Family Swim Entry	200724	Other Fees	\$21.05	per entry		
Family entry can be 2 adults and 2 children OR 1 adult and 3 children						
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Spectator	200722	Other Fees	\$4.00	per entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton, North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Adult Swim Entry	200720	Other Fees	\$6.35	per entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton, North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Aged, Disability and DVA Swim Entry	200718	Other Fees	\$5.10	per entry		
Aged and Disability: Centrelink issued aged or disability card (not senior card) DVA refers to DVA card holders: Departme	ent of Vetera	ns Affairs white or gold ca	rd.			
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton, North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Child Swim Entry	200719	Other Fees	\$5.50	per entry		
A Child is defined as being 3 to 16 years of age. Free admission for those under 3 years of age.						
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton, North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Extra Family Member	200716	Other Fees	\$5.00	per entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton, North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Family Swim Entry	200715	Other Fees	\$20.05	per entry		
Family entry can be 2 adults and 2 children OR 1 adult and 3 children						
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton, North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Spectator	200717	Other Fees	\$3.80	per entry		
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Adult Swim Entry	200740	Other Fees	\$7.10	per entry		
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Aged, Disability and DVA Swim Entry	200738	Other Fees	\$5.70	per entry		
Aged and Disability: Centrelink issued aged or disability card (not senior card) DVA refers to DVA card holders: Departme	ent of Vetera	ns Affairs white or gold ca	rd.			

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

# AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES [continued]

Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Child Swim Entry A Child is defined as being 3 to 16 years of age. Free admission for those under 3 years of age.	200739	Other Fees	\$6.10	per entry
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Extra Family Member Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Family Swim Entry		Other Fees Other Fees	\$5.60 \$22.30	per entry per entry
Family entry can be 2 adults and 2 children OR 1 adult and 3 children	200730	Other Fees	ΨΖΖ.30	per entry
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Spectator		Other Fees	\$4.25	per entry
Caboolture Swimming Pool – Gym – Adult casual entry Caboolture Swimming Pool – Gym – Aged, Disability and DVA casual entry		Other Fees Other Fees	\$8.95 \$7.90	per entry per entry
Aged and Disability: Centrelink issued aged or disability card (not senior card) DVA refers to DVA card holders: Departme	ent of Vetera	ns Affairs white or gold ca	rd.	
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Adult swim entry		Other Fees	\$5.65	per entry
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Aged, Disability and DVA Swim Entry Aged and Disability: Centrelink issued aged or disability card (not senior card) DVA refers to DVA card holders: Departme		Other Fees ns Affairs white or gold car	\$4.50 rd.	per entry
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Child swim entry	200721	Other Fees	\$4.90	per entry
A Child is defined as being 3 to 16 years of age. Free admission for those under 3 years of age.				
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Extra Family Member	200730	Other Fees	\$4.45	per entry
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Family Swim Entry	200731	Other Fees	\$17.85	per entry
Family entry can be 2 adults and 2 children OR 1 adult and 3 children				
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Spectator	200732	Other Fees	\$3.40	per entry

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
CABOOLTURE HUB				
Caboolture HUB - Cancellation Fee (7 days or less notice)	201582	Other Fees	Per Hire	per hire
Cancellation fees will apply - if cancelling from 7 day or less notice, 100% hire fee will apply.				
Caboolture HUB - Cancellation Fee (8 days to 30 days notice)	201583	Other Fees	Per Hire	per hire
Cancellation fees will apply - if cancelling from 8 days to 30 days notice, 25% hire fee will apply.				
Caboolture Hub – Business Pod – General Hire – Full Day	200119	Other Fees	\$78.70	per day
Three small meeting rooms available, each with a round table and seating, whiteboard and pens, Wi-Fi and acces	s to the business lou	unge. For current capaciti	es, refer to we	bsite.
Full day booking: up to 9 hours Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Business Pod – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	200120	Other Fees	\$39.30	per 4 hours
Three small meeting rooms available, each with a round table and seating, whiteboard and pens, Wi-Fi and acces	s to the business lou	unge. For current capaciti	es, refer to we	bsite.
Available booking times: between 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday - Friday. Additional fees may be applicable.				
Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Digital Conferencing Equipment – General Hire	200141	Other Fees	\$56.80	per day
A modern video/teleconferencing system available to hire, with an adjustable camera and multiple microphones a conferencing software (Teams, Zoom, etc).	nd speakers making	it suitable for use in any i	room. Compat	ible with all major
Caboolture Hub – Excess Cleaning Fee	200130	Other Fees	At cost	at cost
Administration fee charged for additional cleaning above the included/standard level, at the discretion of the Venu	e			

Administration fee charged for additional cleaning above the included/standard level, at the discretion of the Venue.

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
CABOOLTURE HUB [continued]				
Caboolture Hub – Meeting Rooms – General Hire – Full day	200081	Other Fees	\$139.10	per day / per room
Five medium sized meeting rooms available (two of which are combinable into one larger space) with an electronic data capacities and room/table layouts, refer to website.	projector, scr	een and audio, whiteboard	d and pens an	d Wi-Fi. For current
Full day booking: up to 9 hours. Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday. Additional fees may be applicable.				
Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Meeting Rooms – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	200080	Other Fees	\$69.50	per 4 hours / per room
Five medium sized meeting rooms available (two of which are combinable into one larger space) with an electronic data capacities and room/table layouts, refer to website.	projector, scr	een and audio, whiteboard	d and pens an	d Wi-Fi. For current
Available booking times: between 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday - Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Meeting Rooms – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200082	Other Fees	\$48.90	per 2 hours / per room
Five medium sized meeting rooms available (two of which are combinable into one larger space) with an electronic data capacities and room/table layouts, refer to website.	projector, scr	een and audio, whiteboard	d and pens an	d Wi-Fi. For current
Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Security Guard Fee	200112	Other Fees	At cost	at cost
Venue service fee is charged in addition to any costs associated with arranging security guards.				
Caboolture Hub – Seminar Rooms – General Hire – Full Day	200136	Other Fees	\$268.30	per day
Four large rooms available, which can be seamlessly combined into a double/triple/quadruple room for larger groups. Inc Wi-Fi, adjustable lighting, cordless microphone and hearing loop. For current capacities and room/table layouts, refer to v		nic data projector, screen	and audio, wh	iteboard and pens,
Full day booking: up to 9 hours Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				

(incl. GST)	Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
-------------	------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

# CABOOLTURE HUB [continued]

Caboolture Hub – Seminar Rooms – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	200137	Other Fees	\$134.10	per 4 hours
Four large rooms available, which can be seamlessly combined into a double/triple/quadruple room for larger groups. Inc Wi-Fi, adjustable lighting, cordless microphone and hearing loop. For current capacities and room/table layouts, refer to v Available booking times: between 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday - Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount. F		nic data projector, screen	and audio, wh	iteboard and pens,
Caboolture Hub – Seminar Rooms – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200138	Other Fees	\$93.80	per 2 hours
Four large rooms available, which can be seamlessly combined into a double/triple/quadruple room for larger groups. Inc Wi-Fi, adjustable lighting, cordless microphone and hearing loop. For current capacities and room/table layouts, refer to v Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount		nic data projector, screen	and audio, wh	iteboard and pens,
Caboolture Hub – Staffing Fee – Event Support	200114	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is for the cost of HUB Staff assisting Venue Hirers to enable event delivery.				
Caboolture Hub – The Boardroom – General Hire – Full Day	200142	Other Fees	\$284.20	per day
An executive room which offers a large boardroom table, electronic data projector, screen and audio, electronic whiteboar access to the business lounge. For current capacities, refer to website. Full day booking: up to 9 hours Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% discount	rd and pens,	Wi-Fi, adjustable lighting,	kitchenette, h	earing loop and
Caboolture Hub – The Boardroom – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	200143	Other Fees	\$142.10	per 4 hours
An executive room which offers a large boardroom table, electronic data projector, screen and audio, electronic whiteboa access to the business lounge. For current capacities, refer to website. Available booking times: between 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday - Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% discount	rd and pens,	Wi-Fi, adjustable lighting,	kitchenette, h	earing loop and

Name		Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	Fee ID	o ree type	Fee	Fee Onit		
				(incl. GST)		

### CABOOLTURE HUB [continued]

Caboolture Hub – The Boardroom – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200144	Other Fees	\$99.50	per 2 hours
An executive room which offers a large boardroom table, electronic data projector, screen and audio, electronic whiteboa access to the business lounge. For current capacities, refer to website.	rd and pens,	Wi-Fi, adjustable lighting,	kitchenette, h	earing loop and
Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% discount				
Caboolture Hub – The Terrace – General Hire – Full Day	200125	Other Fees	\$194.60	per day
A partially open air/partially under cover function area on the top floor of the Hub overlooking the Town Square which incl For current capacities, refer to website.	udes casual	seating. Optional bar and	servery area a	available on request.
Full day booking: up to 9 hours Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for profit groups receive 25% discount				
Caboolture Hub – The Terrace – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	200126	Other Fees	\$97.30	per 4 hours
A partially open air/partially under cover function area on the top floor of the Hub overlooking the Town Square which incl For current capacities, refer to website.	udes casual	seating. Optional bar and	servery area a	available on request.
Available booking times: between 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday - Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for profit groups receive 25% discount				
Caboolture Hub – The Terrace – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200127	Other Fees	\$52.00	per 2 hours
A partially open air/partially under cover function area on the top floor of the Hub overlooking the Town Square which incl For current capacities, refer to website.	udes casual	seating. Optional bar and	servery area a	available on request.
Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday Additional fees may be applicable.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

### CABOOLTURE HUB [continued]

Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – Full Day	200139	Other Fees	\$256.70	per day
A large room offering a ceiling mounted electronic data projector, screen, audio, whiteboard and pens and Wi-Fi. Seats u are available on request (additional charges apply). Computers are equipped with Microsoft Windows 10, full Office Suite				
Full day booking: up to 9 hours Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	200140	Other Fees	\$128.35	per 4 hours
A large room offering a ceiling mounted electronic data projector, screen, audio, whiteboard and pens and Wi-Fi. Seats u are available on request (additional charges apply). Computers are equipped with Microsoft Windows 10, full Office Suite Available booking times: between 8:00am - 5:00pm Monday - Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200121	Other Fees	\$88.05	per 2 hours
A large room offering a ceiling mounted electronic data projector, screen, audio, whiteboard and pens and Wi-Fi. Seats u are available on request (additional charges apply). Computers are equipped with Microsoft Windows 10, full Office Suite Available booking times: between 8:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday. Additional fees may be applicable. Not for Profit Groups receive 25% Discount				
Caboolture Hub – Venue Service Fee	200083	Other Fees	\$28.70	per half hour or par there of
This is an administration fee applicable when CMB staff need to arrange additional services on behalf of Venue hirers or	to meet CMB	requirements i.e. addition	nal security, cl	eaning, damage/

repair costs, risk assessment etc

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

# **COMMUNITY FACILITIES**

Community Tenure Agreement – Rental	200311	Other Fees	\$1.00	per lease, licence or permit
Annual rental for community tenure agreements entered into under the provisions of Council's Community Leasing Policy Rental fees are payable on demand by Council.				
Council Managed Community Halls – Cancellation (7 Days or Less Notice)	200639	Other Fees	See Notes	per hire
Cancellation Fee – 100% of hire fees (excl. bond)				
Council Managed Community Halls - Cancellation (8 days to 30 days notice)	201591	Other Fees	See Notes	Per Hire
If cancelling with 8 days to 30 days notice, Cancellation fee of 25% hire fee will apply.				
Community Hall – Low Risk Bond	201577	Other Fees	\$250.00	per hire
Applies to all Halls and Community Centres.				
Community Hall – Medium Risk Bond	201578	Other Fees	\$500.00	per hire
Applies to all Halls and Community Centres.				
Community Hall – High Risk Bond	201576	Other Fees	\$1,000.00	per hire
Applies to all Halls and Community Centres.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Board Room – Per Day	201447	Other Fees	\$167.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Board Room – Per Hour	201446	Other Fees	\$16.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201443	Other Fees	\$420.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201442	Other Fees	\$42.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall & Kitchen – Per Day	201451	Other Fees	\$490.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	I CC ID	i ce i ype	Fee			
			(incl. GST)			

Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall & Kitchen – Per Hour	201450	Other Fees	\$49.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Junior Room – Per Day	201445	Other Fees	\$265.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Junior Room – Per Hour	201444	Other Fees	\$26.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Kitchen – Per Day	201449	Other Fees	\$139.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Albany Creek Community Centre – Kitchen – Per Hour	201448	Other Fees	\$13.90	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Alf Shaw Park Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201453	Other Fees	\$282.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Alf Shaw Park Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201452	Other Fees	\$28.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day	201459	Other Fees	\$156.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour	201458	Other Fees	\$15.60	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day	201463	Other Fees	\$313.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour	201462	Other Fees	\$31.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day	201465	Other Fees	\$208.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	Fee ID	ree type	Fee	ree onit	
			(incl. GST)		

Beachmere Hub – Kitchen- Per Hour	201464	Other Fees	\$20.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day	201457	Other Fees	\$156.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour	201456	Other Fees	\$15.60	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day	201461	Other Fees	\$156.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Hour	201460	Other Fees	\$15.60	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day	201455	Other Fees	\$104.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour	201454	Other Fees	\$10.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Belthorpe Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201467	Other Fees	\$212.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Belthorpe Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201466	Other Fees	\$26.10	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Bongaree Meeting Place - Hall - Per Hour	201579	Other Fees	\$12.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Bray Hall – Hall – Per Day	201468	Other Fees	\$334.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Bray Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201469	Other Fees	\$33.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name		Tee Type	Fee	i ce onic	
			(incl. GST)		

Bribie Island Recreation Hall – Hall – Per Day	200650	Other Fees	\$544.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Bribie Island Recreation Hall – Hall – Per Hour	200654	Other Fees	\$54.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Bunya House – Hall (Lower level) – Per Day	201473	Other Fees	\$180.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Bunya House – Hall (Lower level) – Per Hour	201472	Other Fees	\$18.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Bunya House – Meeting Room (Upper level) – Per Day	201471	Other Fees	\$130.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Bunya House – Meeting Room (Upper level) – Per Hour	201470	Other Fees	\$13.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Complex – Per Day	201483	Other Fees	\$612.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Complex – Per Hour	201482	Other Fees	\$61.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201479	Other Fees	\$470.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201478	Other Fees	\$47.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Day	201481	Other Fees	\$62.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Hour	201480	Other Fees	\$6.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

Burpengary Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	201475	Other Fees	\$220.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Burpengary Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	201474	Other Fees	\$22.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Combined Services Hall – Hall including kitchen – Per Day	201088	Other Fees	\$320.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Combined Services Hall – Hall including kitchen – Per Hour	201089	Other Fees	\$32.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Complex – Per Day	201489	Other Fees	\$653.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Complex – Per Hour	201488	Other Fees	\$65.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day	201485	Other Fees	\$495.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201484	Other Fees	\$49.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	201487	Other Fees	\$272.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	201486	Other Fees	\$27.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201491	Other Fees	\$251.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201490	Other Fees	\$26.10	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name		Tee Type	Fee	i ce onic	
			(incl. GST)		

Dayboro Meeting Hub – Complex – Per Day	201187	Other Fees	\$326.50	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Complex – Per Hour	201140	Other Fees	\$32.60	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day	200615	Other Fees	\$168.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour	200616	Other Fees	\$16.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	201090	Other Fees	\$129.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	201091	Other Fees	\$12.90	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Office – Per Day	201092	Other Fees	\$95.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Dayboro Meeting Hub – Office – Per Hour	201093	Other Fees	\$9.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Complex – Per Day	201096	Other Fees	\$858.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Complex – Per Hour	201097	Other Fees	\$85.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201098	Other Fees	\$371.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201099	Other Fees	\$37.10	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

	Name	Eee ID	Eee ID	Eee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	Name	Fee ID	D Fee Type	Fee	ree onit			
				(incl. GST)				

Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall & kitchen – Per Day	201100 Other Fees	\$397.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall & Kitchen – Per Hour	201101 Other Fees	\$39.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall, Supper Room & Kitchen – Per Day	201102 Other Fees	\$515.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall, Supper Room & Kitchen – Per Hour	201103 Other Fees	\$51.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Day	201141 Other Fees	\$208.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Hour	201104 Other Fees	\$20.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day	201105 Other Fees	\$185.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour	201106 Other Fees	\$18.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 & 2 – Per Day	201107 Other Fees	\$299.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 & 2 – Per Hour	201108 Other Fees	\$29.90	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	201110 Other Fees	\$185.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.			
Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	201109 Other Fees	\$18.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.			

Name	Eee ID	Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit		
			(incl. GST)			

Deception Bay Community Hall – Multipurpose Room – Per Day	201111	Other Fees	\$231.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Multipurpose Room – Per Hour	201112	Other Fees	\$23.10	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Reception Office – Per Day	201094	Other Fees	\$124.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Reception Office – Per Hour	201095	Other Fees	\$12.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	201113	Other Fees	\$219.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	201114	Other Fees	\$21.90	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Supper Room & Kitchen – Per Day	201142	Other Fees	\$374.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Deception Bay Community Hall – Supper Room & Kitchen – Per Hour	201143	Other Fees	\$37.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Delaneys Creek Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201493	Other Fees	\$183.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Delaneys Creek Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201492	Other Fees	\$18.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Donnybrook Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201495	Other Fees	\$168.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Donnybrook Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201494	Other Fees	\$16.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name		Tee Type	Fee	i ce onic	
			(incl. GST)		

Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day	201497	Other Fees	\$191.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201496	Other Fees	\$19.10	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Glenwood Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201499	Other Fees	\$282.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Glenwood Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201498	Other Fees	\$28.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex – Meeting Room – Per Day	201501	Other Fees	\$208.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex – Meeting Room – Per Hour	201500	Other Fees	\$20.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex - Training Room - Per Day	201581	Other Fees	\$208.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex - Training Room - Per Hour	201580	Other Fees	\$20.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
John Naumann Hall – Hall – Per Day	201503	Other Fees	\$282.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
John Naumann Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201502	Other Fees	\$28.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
John Oxley Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201505	Other Fees	\$320.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
John Oxley Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201504	Other Fees	\$32.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

	Name	Eee ID		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	I CC ID	ID Fee Type	Fee	i ce onic		
				(incl. GST)		

Kallangur Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201507 Other Fees	\$434.00 per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.		
Kallangur Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201506 Other Fees	\$43.40 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.		
Kruger Hall – Hall – Per Day	201509 Other Fees	\$387.00 per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.		
Kruger Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201508 Other Fees	\$38.70 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.		
Lawnton Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201511 Other Fees	\$320.00 per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.		
Lawnton Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201510 Other Fees	\$32.00 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.		
Mango Hill Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201513 Other Fees	\$282.00 per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.		
Mango Hill Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201512 Other Fees	\$28.20 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.		
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	200643 Other Fees	\$523.00 per day
10 hours + hire. 50% discount for non-profits.		
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	200653 Other Fees	\$52.30 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.		
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall & Supper Room – Per Day	200641 Other Fees	\$711.00 per day
10 hours + hire. 50% discount for non-profits.		
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall & Supper Room – Per Hour	200651 Other Fees	\$71.10 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.		

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

Morayfield Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	200642	Other Fees	\$272.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Morayfield Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	200652	Other Fees	\$27.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Glorious Community Hall – Hall Complex – Per Day	201515	Other Fees	\$183.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Glorious Community Hall – Hall Complex – Per Hour	201514	Other Fees	\$18.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day	201517	Other Fees	\$100.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour	201516	Other Fees	\$10.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	201519	Other Fees	\$134.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	201518	Other Fees	\$13.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Mee Public Hall – Hall – Per Day	201521	Other Fees	\$235.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Mee Public Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201520	Other Fees	\$23.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Pleasant Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201523	Other Fees	\$357.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Mount Pleasant Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201522	Other Fees	\$18.90	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

		Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	Fee ID	Тестурс	Fee	ree onit		
				(incl. GST)		

Narangba Community Hall – Complex Upper level (Hall & Supper Room) – Per Day	201531	Other Fees	\$568.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Complex Upper level (Hall & Supper Room) – Per Hour	201530	Other Fees	\$56.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Dance Room – Per Day	201529	Other Fees	\$265.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Dance Room – Per Hour	201528	Other Fees	\$26.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201525	Other Fees	\$404.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201524	Other Fees	\$40.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	201527	Other Fees	\$272.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Narangba Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	201526	Other Fees	\$27.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Ningi Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201147	Other Fees	\$212.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Ningi Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201146	Other Fees	\$21.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Activity Room – Per Day	200629	Other Fees	\$267.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Activity Room – Per Hour	200630	Other Fees	\$26.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Na	ame	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
				(incl. GST)	

North Lakes Community Centre – Boardroom – Per Day	200635	Other Fees	\$267.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Boardroom – Per Hour	200636	Other Fees	\$26.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Hall including Kitchen – Per Day	200627	Other Fees	\$523.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Hall including Kitchen – Per Hour	200628	Other Fees	\$52.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day	200633	Other Fees	\$272.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour	200634	Other Fees	\$27.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	200631	Other Fees	\$298.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	200632	Other Fees	\$29.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 1 – Per Day	201535	Other Fees	\$265.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 1 – Per Hour	201534	Other Fees	\$26.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 2 – Per Day	201537	Other Fees	\$265.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 2 – Per Hour	201536	Other Fees	\$26.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

Pendicup Community Centre – Board Room – Per Day	201541	Other Fees	\$167.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Board Room – Per Hour	201540	Other Fees	\$16.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201533	Other Fees	\$420.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201532	Other Fees	\$42.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Day	201539	Other Fees	\$158.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Hour	201538	Other Fees	\$15.80	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Office – Per Day	201543	Other Fees	\$167.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Pendicup Community Centre – Office – Per Hour	201542	Other Fees	\$16.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Petrie School of Arts – Hall – Per Day	201545	Other Fees	\$320.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Petrie School of Arts – Hall – Per Hour	201544	Other Fees	\$32.00	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Redcliffe Volunteer Hub – Meeting Room – Per Day	200626	Other Fees	\$272.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Redcliffe Volunteer Hub – Meeting Room – Per Hour	200625	Other Fees	\$27.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	FoolD		Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	Fee ID	e ID Fee Type	Fee	Fee Onit	
			(incl. GST)		

Rothwell Hall – Hall – Per Day	201547	Other Fees	\$237.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Rothwell Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201546	Other Fees	\$23.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Samford Community Centre – Board Room – Per Day	201549	Other Fees	\$87.50	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Samford Community Centre – Board Room – Per Hour	201548	Other Fees	\$27.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Samford Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	201551	Other Fees	\$295.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Samford Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	201550	Other Fees	\$38.20	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Samsonvale Public Hall – Hall – Per Day	201553	Other Fees	\$307.10	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Samsonvale Public Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201552	Other Fees	\$35.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Sandstone Point Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201555	Other Fees	\$183.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Sandstone Point Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201554	Other Fees	\$18.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Isabella Griffin Room – Per Day	200646	Other Fees	\$267.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Isabella Griffin Room – Per Hour	200647	Other Fees	\$26.70	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
			Fee		
			(incl. GST)		

Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room – Per Day	200648	Other Fees	\$523.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room – Per Hour	200649	Other Fees	\$52.30	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room and Isabella Griffin Room – Per Day	200644	Other Fees	\$711.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room and Isabella Griffin Room – Per Hour	200645	Other Fees	\$71.10	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	200621	Other Fees	\$506.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	200622	Other Fees	\$50.60	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall & Meeting Room – Per Day	200617	Other Fees	\$574.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall & Meeting Room – Per Hour	200618	Other Fees	\$57.40	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
The Hills District Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Day	200620	Other Fees	\$145.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
The Hills District Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Hour	200619	Other Fees	\$14.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				
Toorbul Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	201557	Other Fees	\$245.00	per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.				
Toorbul Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201556	Other Fees	\$24.50	per hour
50% discount for non-profits.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

Upper Caboolture Farmers Assembly Hall – Hall – Per Day	201559	Other Fees	\$145.00	per day	
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.					
Upper Caboolture Farmers Assembly Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201558	Other Fees	\$20.60	per hour	
50% discount for non-profits.					
Wamuran Sports Complex Hall – Hall – Per Day	201561	Other Fees	\$168.00	per day	
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.					
Wamuran Sports Complex Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201560	Other Fees	\$16.80	per hour	
50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Complex (Upper Level) – Per Day	201573	Other Fees	\$430.00	per day	
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Complex (Upper Level) – Per Hour	201572	Other Fees	\$43.00	per hour	
50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day	201563	Other Fees	\$358.00	per day	
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour	201562	Other Fees	\$35.80	per hour	
50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 1 (Lower level) – Per Day	201567	Other Fees	\$209.00	per day	
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 1 (Lower level) – Per Hour	201566	Other Fees	\$20.90	per hour	
50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	201569	Other Fees	\$86.00	per day	
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.					
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	201568	Other Fees	\$8.60	per hour	
50% discount for non-profits.					
Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### COMMUNITY FACILITIES [continued]

Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 3 – Per Day 10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.	201571Other Fees\$104.00per day
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 3 – Per Hour	201570 Other Fees \$10.40 per hour
50% discount for non-profits.	
Woodford Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	201565 Other Fees \$238.00 per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.	
Woodford Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	201564Other Fees\$23.80per hour
50% discount for non-profits.	
Woody Point Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day	201575Other Fees\$241.00per day
10 hours+ hire. 50% discount for non-profits.	
Woody Point Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour 50% discount for non-profits.	201574Other Fees\$24.10per hour
solv discount for hor profils.	

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Casual Sports Session	200484	Other Fees	\$5.00	per session
Casual use of the sporting area. Timeslots are subject to availability. Non – exclusive use - Not for private coaching sessions. Individual use only.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Catering	201041	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is for the provision of catering arranged by the venue at the hirers request				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Contracted Services Recovery Fee	200478	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is applicable for the recovery of Contract Services costs arranged by MSEC staff to enable delivery of event. i.e security or additional cleaning.				
CMB Venue – Service Fee is applicable in addition to this fee.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Court Conversion	200482	Other Fees	\$18.10	per court
Change of court set up from one activity to another. (During booking hire time)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Courtside Office	200471	Other Fees	\$11.30	per hour
Our Courtside Office is located in Stadium 2 and is suitable for meetings and administration activities. • Caters to 2 people. • Includes desk and chairs. • Air-conditioned.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Event Hire	201441	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
For further details refer to Venue Staff				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Event Hire – Bond	200487	Other Fees	\$1,000.00	per event
This fee is applicable when booking an Event at MSEC.				

Name		<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
ivanic .	I CC ID	reerype	Fee	i ce onic	
			(incl. GST)		

#### MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE [continued]

Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Event Support	200479	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is applicable when MSEC Staff are required to assist the Venue Hirers in delivering the event.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Meeting Room	200470	Other Fees	\$23.30	per room / per hour
<ul> <li>The Meeting Room is suitable for meetings, workshops, presentation days, RTOs, and small functions:</li> <li>Caters to up to 30 people dependent on room configuration.</li> <li>Includes built-in projector.</li> <li>Whiteboard available on request.</li> <li>Includes tea, coffee and kitchenette facilities.</li> <li>Air-conditioned.</li> <li>Self catering not permitted.</li> <li>Catering services available from onsite Cafe.</li> </ul>				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Mobile Vendor	200462	Other Fees	\$94.90	per vendor / per day
This fee is applicable when external vendors wish to sell their product at the Venue. i.e coffee vans				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Multipurpose Space Hire – Commercial – Weekday Off Peak	200476	Other Fees	\$52.30	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Multipurpose Space Hire – Commercial – Weekday Peak	200477	Other Fees	\$65.90	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (4:00pm – 10:00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Multipurpose Space Hire – Commercial – Weekend	200475	Other Fees	\$65.90	per court / per hour
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Multipurpose Space Hire – Not For Profit Hire – Weekday Off Peak	201432	Other Fees	\$39.20	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Multipurpose Space Hire – Not For Profit Hire – Weekday Peak	201433	Other Fees	\$49.50	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (4:00pm – 10:00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Multipurpose Space Hire – Not For Profit Hire – Weekend	201434	Other Fees	\$49.50	per court / per hour
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.				

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	I CC ID	i ce i ype	Fee	i ce onic	
			(incl. GST)		

#### MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE [continued]

Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Officials Room (1 and 2)	200472	Other Fees	\$11.00	per hour
The Officials Rooms are suitable for coaches & officials, meetings & administration activities. Include table, chairs & whit Self catering not permitted – Catering services available from onsite Cafe. Officials Room sizes are approx: 3 x 5m 3 x 4m	eboard.			
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Outdoor Terrace	200461	Other Fees	\$23.20	per hour
The Terrace is an open air outdoor function area. • Suitable for small functions, end of season presentation days, club break up. • Set up of chairs and catering services are available for additional costs.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Off Peak	200474	Other Fees	\$52.50	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Peak	200463	Other Fees	\$65.90	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (4:00pm – 10:00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekend	200469	Other Fees	\$65.90	per court / per hour
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Off Peak	201435	Other Fees	\$39.20	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Peak	201436	Other Fees	\$49.50	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (4:00pm – 10:00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekend	201437	Other Fees	\$49.50	per court / per hour
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Off Peak	200492	Other Fees	\$47.50	per hour / per court
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Peak	200491	Other Fees	\$60.00	per hour / per court
Monday to Friday (4:00pm – 10:00pm)				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE [continued]

Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekend	200490	Other Fees	\$60.00	per hour / per court		
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.						
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Off Peak	201438	Other Fees	\$35.60	per court / per hour		
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)						
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Peak	201439	Other Fees	\$45.00	per court / per hour		
Monday to Friday (4:00pm – 10:00pm)						
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekend	201440	Other Fees	\$45.00	per court / per hour		
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.						
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Ticket Transaction Fee	201044	Other Fees	\$3.50	per transaction		
Transaction fee for booking of tickets. It is payable once per transaction.						
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Ticketing – Venue Hirer Ticket Fee	201043	Other Fees	\$4.50	per ticket		
This fee is payable by the hirer and is charged per ticket sold for the event						
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Venue Service Fee	200480	Other Fees	\$28.70	per half hour or part there of		
This is an administration fee applicable when CMB staff need to arrange additional services on behalf of Venue hirer's or to meet CMB requirements						
i.e additional security, cleaning, damage/repair costs, risk assessment etc						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Main Arena – Equine Event	200189	Other Fees	\$685.00	per day
Includes: 1 x drag per event day Surface preparation (excluding rolling and/or additional surface in) Use of Parklands – Park 2 area for warm up area QSEC Duty Manager x 3 hours Lights included if required.				
Facility is available 7am-9pm.				
Casual Rate cannot be used in conjunction with this fee.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Main Arena – Casual Ride	200193	Other Fees	\$31.00	per hour
Casual Rider Bookings Only Including use of lights.				
This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the ca	sual ride booki	ng, a Ground Service fee	will be applied	per additional hors
No seating available. Minimum of 1 hour booking.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Arena 2 – Equestrian Event	200188	Other Fees	\$563.00	per day
Includes: 1x drag per event day Surface preparation (excluding rolling) Use of Main Park 2 for warm up QSEC Duty Manager x 3 hours				
Lights included if required.				

Lights included if required. Casual rate cannot be used in conjunction with this fee.

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit		
QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE [continued]						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Arena 2 – Casual Ride	200186	Other Fees	\$31.00	per hour		
Casual Rider Bookings only. Includes use of lights.						
This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the case	sual ride booki	ng, a Ground Service fee	will be applied	per additional horse.		
No seating available. Minimum of 1 hour booking. Equestrian Activity Only.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Bump-In/Out – Full Day	200210	Other Fees	\$368.00	per arena, per day		
Main Arena or Arena 2 (fee applicable per arena) on days directly preceding or following event. Must be booked in conjunction with event booking. Day Proceeding: and following: 7am-9pm. Includes: Use of either Main Arena and/or Arena 2 to set up event. Must comply with safety: no people undertaking set up and horses in arenas at same time.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Bump-In/Out – Half Day	200177	Other Fees	\$184.00	per arena, per 7 hours		
Main Arena and/or Arena 2 (fee applicable per indoor arena) on day/s directly preceding or following event days. Must be booked in conjunction with event booking. Day Preceding: 2PM – 9PM Day following: 6AM – 1PM Includes: Use of either Main Arena and/or Arena 2 to set up event. Must comply with safety: no people undertaking set up and horses in arenas at same time.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Dressage Sand Arena – Event	200209	Other Fees	\$125.50	per arena, per day		
Daily hire: 7AM – 6PM Includes: 1 drag per event day (if required), 1 x set of dressage markers per dressage arena. Ground Service fee is payable in addition per horse.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Dressage Sand Arena – Casual Ride	200201	Other Fees	\$16.00	per arena, per hour		
Available MON – FRI only, excludes surface preparation. This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the cas Limit of 5 horses per hour – per arena only. Minimum of 1 hour booking.	sual ride booki	ng, a Ground Service fee	will be applied	per additional horse.		
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Grass Warm-Up Area – Event	200207	Other Fees	\$174.00	per day		
Daily Hire: 7am-6pm Grassed Warm Up area.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit		
QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE [continued]						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Grass Warm-Up Area – Casual Ride	200185	Other Fees	\$12.00	per hour		
Available Mon – Fri, subject to availability. Minimum 1 hour booking. This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the cas	ual ride bookiı	ng, a Ground Service fee v	vill be applied	per additional horse.		
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park 1 – Warm Up Pad – Event	201423	Other Fees	\$50.00	per day		
Warm up areas (x 2) are included with hire of Parklands Park 1 arena, however can be hired separately.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park 1 – Warm Up Pad – Casual	201424	Other Fees	\$10.00	per hour		
Warm up areas (x 2) are included with hire of Parklands Park 1 arena, however can be hired separately.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 1 – Event	200164	Other Fees	\$390.00	per day		
Daily hire: 7AM – 9PM Equestrian use only. Non equine events – on application – additional costs may be incurred. Excludes: Ground Service Fee, Bump In / Bump Out days, set up of event equipment.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 1 – Casual Ride	200187	Other Fees	\$16.00	per hour		
Minimum 1 hour booking. Available Mon -Fri. Does not include lights, equipment set up or dismantle This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the cas	ual ride bookii	ng, a Ground Service fee v	vill be applied	per additional horse.		
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 1 – Lights	200194	Other Fees	\$34.00	per hour		
Use of lights at Parklands Main Park only.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 2 – Event	200195	Other Fees	\$120.00	per day		
This area is included with bookings for the stadium arenas (subject to availability). Available for separate hire, plus GSF	per horse, per	event.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 2 – Casual Ride	200174	Other Fees	\$11.00	per hour		
Available Mon – Fri, minimum 1 hour booking. Subject to availability.						
This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the casual ride booking, a Ground Service fee will be applied per additional horse.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park West – Event	201158	Other Fees	\$120.00	per day		
QSEC Park West Precinct is a stand alone small area hub, and is suited to outdoor single day horse events such as (but training. It is a fenced grass field, with basic supporting amenities (washbay, power, water, fenced, port-a-loo, float parking). Excludes: Ground Service Fee, Bump In / Bump Out days, set up of event equipment.	not limited to	) carriage driving, coach e	ducation and	training and jump		

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park West – Casual Ride	201157 Other Fees	\$11.00	per hour			
This fee includes a Ground Service Fee for one horse only. If any further horses will be utilising the arena during the ca	sual ride booking, a Ground Service fe	e will be applied	per additional horse			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Carpark Hire	200165 Other Fees	\$118.60	per day			
This fee is applicable when a hirer wishes to use the carpark for the purpose of low risk activities. Carpark can only be out.	hired in conjunction with Event Hire and	d is available fro	m bump in to bump			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Hire – Kitchen	200166 Other Fees	\$34.50	per hour			
Fully operation commercial kitchen. Available to venue hirers to heat/prepare food or for catering purposes. Kitchen multiplicative standard), additional fees will apply.	ist be cleaned within booked time. If hir	er fails clean kit	chen correctly (to			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Judges and Commentators Box	200203 Other Fees	\$180.00	per day			
Includes use of Main Arena PA.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Main Arena – Marquee Hire	200190 Other Fees	\$113.50	per day			
ludes tables and chairs for 100 pax, fairy lights, power outlets, side walls. Note: Marquee is to be returned to original format otherwise a reset/cleaning fee will apply.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Meeting Room 1 – Hourly Rate	200192 Other Fees	\$20.00	per hour			
Seats 30 pax (lecture theatre style), includes air conditioning, urn, whiteboard, large fridge, data projector & screen.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Performers Room	200204 Other Fees	\$74.20	per day			
DAILY HIRE: 7AM – 9PM. Includes use of large fridge and urn.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Camp Grounds – Powered Site	200212 Other Fees	\$30.00	per night			
Available in conjunction with event booking - subject to availability. Includes 15AMP per powered site, water supply, ar	nenities. Minimum 1 nights stay is paya	able for any bool	king.			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Camp Grounds – Unpowered Site	200211 Other Fees	\$20.00	per night			
Available in conjunction with event booking – subject to availability. Includes space to set up fence panels for horse up Minimum 1 nights stay is payable for any booking.	to 3m x 3m in addition to campsite (if s	pace allows); us	e of amenities.			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Stable – Daily	200213 Other Fees	\$33.50	per stable, per da			
Includes fill of sawdust (approx. 6 barrow loads) Available in conjunction with event booking – subject to availability. Minimum of 1 day fee for every stable booking. Includes: 3.6m x 3.6m rubber matted stable, some stallion boxes available, sawdust provided.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Stable – Damage Fee	200176	Other Fees	At cost	at cost		
This fee is applicable for damaged stables including full holes and cracked panels in stables. The this fee is charged in addition to the CMB – Venue Service fee.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Stables / Tack Room – Bond	200169	Other Fees	\$80.00	per stable / per booking		
This fee is applicable on each stable and tack room hire. This bond is held until QSEC staff have completed an inspection It is the responsibility of the hirer to remove all items brought into stable prior to leaving. Failure to do so will result in loss		as departed.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tack Room – Daily	200202	Other Fees	\$20.90	per room, per day		
Available in conjunction with event / clinic booking - subject to availability. Use of stables for horses takes precedence. In	ncludes: 3.6m	x 3.6m rubber matted sta	ble. Use only	for Tack / Fodder.		
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Catering	201051	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	ΡΟΑ		
This fee is for the provision of catering arranged by the venue at the hirers request. Food vendors will be booked and ma	naged by QS	EC.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Contracted Services Recovery Fee	200171	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	ΡΟΑ		
This fee is applicable when QSEC staff are required to arrange Contract Services to enable delivery of event. CMB Venue – Service Fee is applicable in addition to this fee.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Dressage Surrounds – Hire	200173	Other Fees	\$58.00	per hire / per arena		
This fee is applicable for the hire of the Dressage Surrounds.						
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Dressage Surrounds – Set Up and Dismantle	200172	Other Fees	\$163.00	per hire / per arena/ per set up		
This fee is applicable for QSEC staff to set up the Dressage Surrounds and to dismantle afterwards. This is in addition to	the hire fee.					
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Event Support	200170	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA		
Cost of QSEC Staff assisting Venue Hirers to enable event delivery. Note: QSEC staff will not set up or load/unload any event equipment that has been hired from outside sources.						

	Name	Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
		Fee ID		Fee	ree onit
				(incl. GST)	

Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Flooring – Set Up / Installation and Dismantle	200191	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
Includes: Supply of pro-flooring, rolling of arena (prep for flooring), geo fabric, installation and dismantle of flooring.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Ground Service Fee	200206	Other Fees	\$7.00	per horse
Is payable per horse, per event when utilising any QSEC event zone under the event daily rate.				
Fee is payable by casual riders for subsequent horses when booking casual ride hire in all QSEC zones.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Hire – Table Cloth	200168	Other Fees	\$14.50	per table cloth
This fee is for the hire of table socks/cloths for trestle tables.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Hire – Wine Glass/Tumblers	200167	Other Fees	\$0.50	per item
This fee is for the hire of wine glasses/tumblers for events. Any damages or missing items will incur the Additional Queer	nsland State E	Equestrian Centre – Dama	iges / Cleaning	g Fee.
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Podiums	200178	Other Fees	\$41.00	per podium, per event day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Hire fee includes set up of podiums by QSEC staff in location specified by I	hirer.			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable Data Projector	200181	Other Fees	\$65.00	per day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Hire fee includes portable screen.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable Marquee – 3x3	200184	Other Fees	\$26.00	per day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Portable Marquee is 3x3 in size.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable Marquee – 6x3	201159	Other Fees	\$38.50	per day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Portable Marquee is 6x3 in size.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable PA System	200205	Other Fees	\$67.90	per day
Includes 1 x speaker unit, 1 x microphone, associated cords/cables, PA stands, extension cord if required.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Trade Stall	200175	Other Fees	\$41.00	per trade stall, per day
This fee applies for trade stalls booked by hirer. All trade stalls must complete QSEC site induction every 12 months.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit	
			(incl. GST)		

Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Two-way radios	200183	Other Fees	\$12.50	per radio, per day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Hire fee includes charging dock.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Venue Hire – Non Equine Events	200208	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
For further details please contact QSEC Staff.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Venue Service Fee	200163	Other Fees	\$28.70	per half hour or part there of
This is an administration fee applicable when CMB staff need to arrange additional services on behalf of Venue hirers or repair costs, risk assessment etc.	to meet CMB	requirements i.e. addition	al security, cl	eaning, damage/
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – ATV – Bond	201421	Other Fees	\$500.00	per hire
Inclusive of implements.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – ATV – Hire	201422	Other Fees	\$150.00	per day
Can be hired (inclusive of implement) for the purpose of dragging the arenas. For the purpose of arena preparation.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Golf Buggy – Per Day	200182	Other Fees	\$104.00	per day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Hire fee includes rechargeable battery in buggy and associated cords. 4 se	ater buggy wi	th tray. Any damages are	on-charged to	o hirer.
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tractor – Bond	201160	Other Fees	\$1,000.00	per hire
Bond is applicable when hiring the tractor and approved implements.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tractor – Fuel	200179	Other Fees	At cost	per litre/ at cost
Consumption cost of fuel per litre at time of event.				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tractor – Hire	200180	Other Fees	\$200.00	per day
Available in conjunction with event bookings. Hire fee excludes fuel. Hirer must complete tractor induction with qualified QSEC staff and provide a copy of their HR driv Any damages incurred to the vehicle or surface will be on-charged to hirer.	ver's license.			
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Ticket Transaction Fee	200200	Other Fees	\$3.50	per transaction
Transaction fee for booking of tickets. It is payable once per transaction.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE [continued]				
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Ticketing – Venue Hirer Ticket Fee	200198	Other Fees	\$4.50	per ticket
This fee is payable by the hirer and is charged per ticket sold for the event.				

	me	FoolD	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
		I CC ID		Fee	
				(incl. GST)	

### **REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE**

Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Catering	201052	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio	POA
This fee is for the provision of catering arranged by the venue at the hirers request.			n	
This ice is for the provision of calening analyce by the venue at the fillers request.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Consumables – Stage Materials	200035	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
Cost recovery of materials used for stage performances including, but not limited to, hardware items, batteries, lighting g	els, tape etc.			
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Contracted Services Recovery Fee	200021	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is applicable when REC staff are required to arrange Contract Services to enable delivery of event. CMB Venue – Service Fee is applicable in addition to this fee.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Damaged / Lost Equipment	200036	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
Cost recovery for facility damage and/or equipment that has been damaged or lost.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Dressing Room – General Hire – Per day	200012	Other Fees	\$258.60	per day
Rooms Available for hire: Onoda, Shillam, Terry Walker, Winton, Amity. Not For profit groups receive 50% discount.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Dressing Room – General Hire – Per hour	200011	Other Fees	\$37.40	per hour
Rooms Available for hire: Onoda, Shillam, Terry Walker, Winton, Amity. Not For profit groups receive 50% discount.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Advanced Grid	200027	Other Fees	\$483.80	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Bubble Machine	201053	Other Fees	\$116.50	per show day
Hire of equipment includes machine consumables.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Fog Machine	200026	Other Fees	\$53.80	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit	
			(incl. GST)		

# REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE [continued]

Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Follow Spot	200024	Other Fees	\$60.10	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Grand Piano	200025	Other Fees	\$120.70	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Hazer	200028	Other Fees	\$72.10	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre - Equipment Hire - Head Sets	201584	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre - Equipment Hire - Laser	201585	Other Fees	\$200.00	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Projector	201054	Other Fees	\$116.50	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre - Equipment Hire - Sound Card	201586	Other Fees	\$100.00	per performance
Multi track recording of performance.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Staging and Risers	200023	Other Fees	\$155.70	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Equipment Hire – Star Curtain	200029	Other Fees	\$155.70	per show day
This fee is only for the hire of the equipment.				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Event Cancellation Fee	200042	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	ΡΟΑ
Cancellation fees will apply – the amount will depend how far in advance of the booking cancellation is made. If cancelling more than 7 months in advance – deposit is refundable. If tickets have gone on sale – A venue service fee may apply for event cancellations.				

Name		<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	
ivanic .	I CC ID	Тестуре	Fee	ree onic
			(incl. GST)	

# REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE [continued]

Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Event Support – Logistics and Technical	200030	Other Fees	\$605.50	per event		
This fee is for the provision of support for the planning and delivery of an event. e.g. Technical and Logistical advice Event planning, technical meetings, pre-production						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Event Support – Marketing	200034	Other Fees	\$288.40	per event		
This fee is for the provision of ticket setup, marketing support for the delivery of an event e.g. Instagram, Facebook and e	e-newsletter a	dvertising				
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Merchandise – Commission on Sales	200046	Other Fees	See Notes	percentage of sales		
10% commission on sales						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Piano Hire – Tuning	200043	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA		
Fee is charged at cost recovery						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Staffing – Show Preparation and Delivery	200045	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	ΡΟΑ		
Cost of REC staff assisting Venue Hirers with show preparation and delivery.						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Theatre Hire – General Hire – Full Day	200055	Other Fees	\$2,046.10	per day		
A full day means 12 hours of auditorium hire plus breaks. Between 8am – 12am. Usher fees only cover 2 shows in a 12-hour day. More than two shows in a 12-hour day will attract additional usher and cleaning fees. Continuous running shows: additional fees are POA. The fee presented is for a standard grid only. Advanced grid can be used for an additional fee. See REC staff for further clarification on available grid inclusions.						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Theatre Hire – General Hire – Weekly	200051	Other Fees	\$9,321.40	per week		
A full day means 12 hours of auditorium hire plus breaks. Between 8am – 12am. Includes Usher and cleaning for 2 show Advanced grid available for an additional fee. Refer to REC staff for further clarification on available grid inclusions.	rs. Additional	Shows will attract addition	al fees. Stand	lard grid only.		
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Theatre Hire – Not for Profit – Full Day	200053	Other Fees	\$1,535.60	per day		
Not For Profit full day hire. A full day means 12 hours of auditorium hire plus breaks. Between 8am – 12am. Usher fees of day will attract additional usher and cleaning fees. Continuous running shows: additional fees are POA. The fee presenter fee. See REC for further clarification on available grid inclusions.						

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit	
			(incl. GST)		

# REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE [continued]

Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Theatre Hire – Not For Profit – Weekly	200050	Other Fees	\$6,991.00	per week		
•				•		
A full day means 12 hours of auditorium hire plus breaks. Between 8am – 12am. Usher fees only cover 2 shows in a 12-hour day. More than two shows in a 12-hour day will attract additional usher and cleaning fees. Continuous running shows: additional fees are POA. The fee presented is for a standard grid only. Advanced grid can be used for an additional fee. See REC staff for further clarification on available grid inclusions.						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Ticket Transaction Fee	200047	Other Fees	\$3.50	per transaction		
Transaction fee is applicable when booking tickets. It is applicable once per transaction.						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Ticketing – Venue Hirer Ticket Fee	200049	Other Fees	\$4.50	per ticket		
This fee is payable by the hirer and is charged per ticket sold for the event.						
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Venue Hire Deposit	200033	Other Fees	\$1,000.00	per hire		
Redcliffe Entertainment Centre – Venue Service Fee	200022	Other Fees	\$28.70	per half hour or part there of		
This is an administration fee applicable when CMB staff need to arrange additional services on behalf of Venue hirers or to meet CMB requirements i.e. additional security, cleaning, damage/ repair costs, risk assessment etc						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX				
South Pine Sports Complex – Casual Sports Session	201428	Other Fees	\$5.00	per session
Casual use of the sporting area Timeslots are subject to availability Non – exclusive use Not for private coaching sessions. Individual use only				
South Pine Sports Complex – Catering	201431	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is for the provision of catering arranged by the venue at the hirers request				
South Pine Sports Complex – Contracted Services Recovery Fee	201162	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA
This fee is applicable when staff are required to arrange Contract Services to enable delivery of event. CMB Venue – Service Fee is applicable in addition to this fee.				
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Conversion	201430	Other Fees	\$18.10	per court
Change of court set up from one activity to another. (During booking hire time)				
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Off Peak	201163	Other Fees	\$47.50	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Peak	201164	Other Fees	\$60.00	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (4.00pm – 10.00pm)				
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekend	201425	Other Fees	\$60.00	per court / per hour
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.				
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Off Peak	201167	Other Fees	\$35.60	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (9.00am – 4.00pm)				
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Peak	201166	Other Fees	\$45.00	per court / per hour
Monday to Friday (4.00pm – 10.00pm)				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit	
			(incl. GST)		

### SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX [continued]

South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekend	201426	Other Fees	\$45.00	per court / per hour	
Saturday and Sunday (9:00am – 10:00pm). Minimum 2 hour hire.					
South Pine Sports Complex – Event Hire	201171	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA	
For further details refer to Venue Staff.					
South Pine Sports Complex – Event Hire – Bond	201429	Other Fees	\$1,000.00	per event	
This fee is applicable when booking an Event at SPSC.					
South Pine Sports Complex – Event Support Fee	201172	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA	
This fee is applicable when SPSC staff are required to assist the Venue Hirers in delivering the event.					
South Pine Sports Complex – Meeting rooms (Incl. Boardroom) – Casual Hire	201173	Other Fees	\$23.30	per room / per hour	
Includes projector, whiteboard, tables and chairs.					
South Pine Sports Complex – Mobile Vendor	201427	Other Fees	\$94.90	per vendor / per day	
This fee is applicable when external vendors wish to sell their product at the Venue. i.e coffee vans					
South Pine Sports Complex – Venue Service Fee	201177	Other Fees	\$28.70	per half hour or part there of	
his is an administration fee applicable when staff need to arrange additional services on behalf of Venue hirers or to meet CMB requirements i.e. additional security, cleaning, damage/repair osts, risk assessment etc					

(incl. GST)	Name		Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
-------------	------	--	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

# **CULTURAL SERVICES**

# **CULTURAL FACILITIES**

#### ART GALLERIES AND MUSEUMS

Commission on sales	200568	Other Fees	See Notes	per item
25% Commission on consignment sales				
Museum Education Program Bookings	200567	Other Fees	\$6.30	per student
School visits – cost per student				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

#### **CULTURAL ACTIVATION**

Caboolture Hub – Studio – Creative – General Hire – Monthly Lease Fee	200128	Other Fees	\$61.00	per month	
4 Creative Studios available. These studios are ideal for a variety of art and creative industries. Facilities include concre and WIFI.	te floors, ampl	e storage, stainless steel l	benches, pow	er, lighting, air con	
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Creative – Not For Profit – Monthly Lease Fee	200107	Other Fees	\$45.60	per month	
4 Creative Studios available. These studios are ideal for a variety of art and creative industries. Facilities include concre and WIFI.	te floors, ampl	e storage, stainless steel t	benches, pow	er, lighting, air con	
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200122	Other Fees	\$25.60	per session	
Recording Studio includes a variety of equipment, keyboards, microphones etc. and various other recording equipment	and programs	2 Hour Session			
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – General Hire – Full Day	200124	Other Fees	\$77.50	per day	
Recording Studio includes a variety of equipment, keyboards, microphones etc. and various other recording equipment and programs. Full-day booking equals 9 Hours					
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – General Hire – Half Day	200123	Other Fees	\$38.80	per half day	
Recording Studio includes a variety of equipment, keyboards, microphones, etc. and various other recording equipment and programs. Half Day Booking equals a 4hr block . Bookings times ar 8.00am - 12.00 or 12.30pm - 4.30pm					
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – Not For Profit – 2 hour Session	200099	Other Fees	\$19.40	per session	
Recording Studio includes a variety of equipment, keyboards, microphones etc. and various other recording equipment	and programs	2 Hour Session			
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – Not For Profit – Full Day	200097	Other Fees	\$58.00	per day	
Recording Studio includes a variety of equipment, keyboards, microphones etc. and various other recording equipment	and programs	. Full day booking equals §	9 Hours		
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – Not For Profit – Half Day	200098	Other Fees	\$29.40	per half day	
Recording Studio includes a variety of equipment, keyboards, microphones etc. and various other recording equipment a 3.00am - 12.00pm or 12.30pm - 4.30pm	and programs	. Half Day Booking equals	a 4hr block .	Bookings times are	
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	200135	Other Fees	\$53.00	per session	
Two internal sinks, classroom style seating for 24, WIFI and projector, screen, audio and whiteboard. Concrete flooring	suitable for art	/craft. 2 Hour Session			
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – General Hire – Full Day	200133	Other Fees	\$155.00	per day	
Two internal sinks, classroom style seating for 24, WIFI and projector, screen, audio and whiteboard. Room available fo equals 9hr Block	r hire after hou	urs, concrete flooring suital	ble for art/cra	ft. Full Day booking	

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### CULTURAL ACTIVATION [continued]

Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – General Hire – Half Day	200134	Other Fees	\$77.50	per half day		
Two internal sinks, classroom style seating for 24, WIFI and projector, screen, audio and whiteboard. Concrete flooring suitable for art/craft. Half Day Booking equals a 4hr block . Be are: 8.00am - 12.00 or 12.30pm - 4.30pm						
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – Not For Profit – 2 hour Session	200102	Other Fees	\$39.20	per session		
Two internal sinks, classroom style seating 24, WIFI and projector, screen, audio and whiteboard. Concrete flooring suitable for art/craft. 2 Hour Session						
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – Not For Profit – Full Day	200101	Other Fees	\$116.00	per day		
Two internal sinks, classroom style seating for 24, WIFI and projector, screen, audio and whiteboard. Concrete flooring s	uitable for art	/craft. Full Day booking ec	quals 9hr Bloc	k		
Caboolture Hub – Studio Workshop – Not For Profit – Half Day	200100	Other Fees	\$59.00	per half day		
Two internal sinks, classroom style seating for 24, WIFI and projector, screen, audio and whiteboard. Concrete flooring suitable for art/craft. Half Day Booking equals a 4hr block . Bookings times are: 8.00am - 12.00pm or 12.30pm - 4.30pm						

#### HERITAGE

Local History Photographic Reproductions	200597	Other Fees	\$20.00	per image	
High resolution digital copies of Local History photographs. Can be provided on USB and posted. Additional fees and charges apply.					
Local History Publications	200587	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per item	
Various local history publications.					
Local History Research Fee	200581	Other Fees	\$47.20	per hour	
Research fee for in-depth customer enquiries. Research assistance is provided free of charge for 30 minutes.					

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### LIBRARIES

Caboolture Library Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for profit – Full Day	200592	Other Fees	\$52.50	per day		
Computer training room has 12 computers and an LCD wall screen. Full day - 9.00am - 5.00pm						
Caboolture Library Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Session	200593	Other Fees	\$26.20	per session		
Computer training room has 12 computers and an LCD wall screen. Sessions available: 9.00am - 1.00pm or 1.00pm - 5.00pm						
Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Full Day	200594	Other Fees	\$12.60	per day		
Small meeting room - table and seating for 4. Full day - 9.00am - 5.00pm.						
Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Per Hour	200596	Other Fees	\$3.20	per hour		
Small meeting room - table and seating for 4.						
Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Per Session	200595	Other Fees	\$6.30	per session		
Small meeting room - table and seating for 4. Sessions available: 9.00am - 1.00pm or 1.00pm - 5.00pm or 5.00pm - 8.00	0pm (Tue & 1	ĥu)				
Computer Equipment Use – including library PCs and Preservation Stations	200608	Other Fees	\$1.60	per 30 minutes		
Per 30 minutes or part thereof.						
Inter-Library Loan Fee Recovery	200612	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per item		
Recovery of lending institution's fee. Applicable fees determined and advised per request						
Inter-Library Loan Lending Fee	200580	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per item		
This fee is applicable when lending items from the MBCC Collection to other institutions						
Inter-Library Loan Request	200613	Other Fees	\$2.50	per item		
Items requested from other library services						
Library Meeting Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Full Day	200605	Other Fees	\$25.20	per day		
Albany Creek, Arana Hills, Bribie Island, Caboolture, Deception Bay, Redcliffe and Strathpine. Full day - 9.00am - 5.00pm	n.					
Library Meeting Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Hour	200590	Other Fees	\$6.30	per hour		
Albany Creek, Arana Hills, Bribie Island, Caboolture, Deception Bay, Redcliffe and Strathpine.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

#### LIBRARIES [continued]

Library Meeting Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Session	200606	Other Fees	\$12.60	per session
Albany Creek*, Arana Hills*, Bribie Island*, Caboolture, Deception Bay, Redcliffe* and Strathpine. Sessions available: 9.0	0am - 1.00pr	n or 1.00pm - 5.00pm or 5	5.00pm - 11.0	0pm*
Library Meeting Room Hire – General – Full Day	200602	Other Fees	\$75.50	per day
Albany Creek, Arana Hills, Bribie Island, Deception Bay, Redcliffe and Strathpine. Full day - 9.00am - 5.00pm				
Library Meeting Room Hire – General – Per Hour	200604	Other Fees	\$19.00	per hour
Albany Creek, Arana Hills, Bribie Island, Deception Bay, Redcliffe and Strathpine.				
Library Meeting Room Hire – General – Per Session	200603	Other Fees	\$37.80	per session
Albany Creek*, Arana Hills*, Bribie Island*, Deception Bay, Redcliffe* and Strathpine. Sessions available: 9.00am - 1.00pr	m or 1.00pm	- 5.00pm or 5.00pm - 11.0	00pm*	
Library Printing/Photocopying A3 Black & White – self service	200599	Other Fees	\$0.40	per page
Printing & photocopying A3 Black & White - self service				
Library Printing/Photocopying A3 Colour – self service	200598	Other Fees	\$0.80	per page
Printing & photocopying A3 Colour - self service				
Library Printing/Photocopying A4 Black & White – self service	200601	Other Fees	\$0.20	per page
Printing & photocopying A4 Black & White - self service				
Library Printing/Photocopying A4 Colour – self service	200600	Other Fees	\$0.40	per page
Printing & photocopying A4 Colour - self service				
Lost or Damaged Item – Processing Fee	200610	Cost Recovery	\$6.30	per item
Charged in addition to the cost of replacement or repair to the lost or damaged item and applied per item.				
Lost or Damaged Item Replacement	200591	Other Fees	At cost	per item
Charged in addition to the cost of replacement or repair to the lost or damaged item and applied per item.				
North Lakes Library – Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Full Day	200589	Other Fees	\$52.50	per day
Room has presenter PC, 9 participant PCs and a data projector. Full day 9.00am – 5.00pm.				
North Lakes Library – Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Session	200588	Other Fees	\$26.20	per session
Room has presenter PC, 9 participant PCs and a data projector. Sessions available: 9.00am - 1.00pm or 1.00pm - 5.00pn	n			

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	1.00.15		Fee	1.00 01110	
			(incl. GST)		

#### LIBRARIES [continued]

North Lakes Library – Computer Training Room Hire – General – Per Session	200582	Other Fees	\$52.50	per session		
Room has presenter PC, 9 participant PCs and a data projector. Sessions available: 9.00am - 1.00pm or 1.00pm - 5.00pm						
North Lakes Library Computer Training Room Hire – General – Full Day	200583	Other Fees	\$104.50	per day		
Room has presenter PC, 9 participant PCs and a data projector. Full day 9.00am - 5.00pm.						
Postage & Handling	200586	Other Fees	\$6.30	per item		
Replacement of library membership cards	200609	Cost Recovery	\$3.20	per card		

r	lame	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
				(incl. GST)	

# ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

### **ENVIRONMENT CENTRES**

Environment Centres Workshops – School Program – Wildlife and Fauna Experiences	200913	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per workshop	
These interactive workshops incorporate wildlife e.g. Wild for Wild and Insect World. Refer to Environmental Centre staff for more details.					
Environment Centres Workshops – Various	200912	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per person	
Some workshops attract a fee refer to Environmental Centre staff for more details					

	Nam		Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
--	-----	--	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

### **PEST MANAGEMENT**

Restricted Plants (Declared) – Clearing Work	200155	Cost Recovery	At cost	per property / per instance
This fee is for the recovery of costs incurred by Council associated with the clearing of invasive plants and animals on a p the Biosecurity Act 2014.	property wher	e the responsible person	fails to meet tl	ne requirements of

# **CITY FUTURES**

# INFRASTRUCTURE PLANNING

# **PROPERTY AND COMMERCIAL SERVICES**

#### **PROPERTY SERVICES**

Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Sealed Area – Annual	400920	Other Fees	\$1,824.00	per year	
This is a bitumen sealed area that provides tie down points. No refunds for departure prior to rental period end date.					
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Sealed Areas – Per Day	400916	Other Fees	\$28.40	per day	
This is a bitumen sealed area that provides tie down points. No refunds for departure prior to rental period end date.					
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Sealed Areas – Per Month	400919	Other Fees	\$306.50	per month	
This is a bitumen sealed area that provides tie down points. No refunds for departure prior to rental period end date.					
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Unsealed Area – Annual	400918	Other Fees	\$1,392.00	per year	
This is a grassed area. No refunds for departure prior to rental period end date.					
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Unsealed Area – Per Day	400910	Other Fees	\$23.00	per day	
This is a grassed area. No refunds for departure prior to rental period end date.					
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Unsealed Area – Per Month	400917	Other Fees	\$215.50	per month	
This is a grassed area. No refunds for departure prior to rental period end date					
New Lease – Application – Commercial, Retail, Redcliffe Aerodrome	401045	Cost Recovery	\$652.00	per lease	
This fee is applicable for the assessment of new applications for commercial & retail (investment properties) leases.					
New Lease – Application & Finalisation – Lease – Pontoon	400922	Cost Recovery	\$1,045.00	per lease	
This fee is applicable for the assessment and finalisation of documents relating to a new pontoon lease. This includes see on title. Excludes statutory registration costs which will be oncharged at cost	eking State G	overnment ministerial app	proval and reg	istering a covenant	
New Lease – Finalisation – Commercial, Redcliffe Aerodrome	401048	Other Fees	\$743.00	per lease	
This fee is applicable for new lease finalisation. Includes document preparation and lodgement. Excludes statutory document registration costs which will be oncharged at cost.					

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit	
			(incl. GST)		

### PROPERTY SERVICES [continued]

New Lease – Finalisation – Retail	400900	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per lease/ POA			
This fee is applicable for plan preparation. Excludes statutory registration costs which will be on charged at cost.							
New Lease – Finalisation – Telecommunication Site	400921	Other Fees	\$874.00	per lease			
This fee is applicable for the execution of a new standard terms lease. Excludes statutory document registration costs w	hich will be or	charged at cost					
Agistment - Application - on Council owned or controlled Land	401055	Cost Recovery	\$245.00	per application			
This application is required when seeking consent from Council for use of Council owned and managed land for the purp	oose of agistm	ent.					
Request for Consent – Transfer or New Sub-Lease – Caboolture Aerodrome	400908	Other Fees	\$176.00	per transfer			
Excludes statutory registration costs							
Request to Surrender – Application – Lease	400907	Cost Recovery	\$503.00	per lease			
This application is to assess a request to surrender a lease. Excludes statutory registration costs which will be oncharged	d at cost						
Transfer – Application – Leases, Sub-leases and Licences – Commercial, Telecommunications, Redcliffe Aerodrome, Retail and Pontoon	400903	Other Fees	\$560.00	per transfer			
This fee is applicable for the assessment of a request to transfer a lease, sub-lease or Licence.							
Transfer – Finalisation – Leases, Subleases and Licences – Retail	400899	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	per transfer/ POA			
This fee is applicable for plan preparation. Excludes statutory registration costs which will be on charged at cost.							
Transfer – Finalisation – Leases, Subleases and Licences – Commercial, Telecommunications & Redcliffe Aerodrome	400904	Other Fees	\$388.00	per transfer			
This fee is applicable for the lodgement finalisation of documents relating to request to transfer a lease, sub-lease or Licence. Excludes statutory registration costs which will be oncharged at cost. Minimum fee plus legal costs if applicable.							
Pontoon Trustee Lease – Rental	401178	Other Fees	\$1.00	per annum			
Annual rental for Pontoon Trustee Leases within Bribie Gardens Estate.							
Pontoon – Titles/Lodgement	401179	Other Fees	Price on Applicatio n	POA			
Titles QLD lodgement fees							

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
PROPERTY SERVICES [continued]				
Redcliffe Aerodrome Landing Fee	401600	Other Fees	\$12.60	per tonne
This fee is applicable to aircraft landing at Redcliffe Aerodrome with a minimum landing fee charge of \$12.00.				
Redcliffe Aerodrome Training Circuit Fee	401601	Other Fees	\$3.20	per circuit

This fee is applicable to aircraft undertaking training circuits at Redcliffe Aerodrome.

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
CARAVAN PARKS					

Beachmere Caravan Park – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	401035	Other Fees	\$12.00	per person per night
Beachmere Caravan Park – Extra Persons – All Seasons – Per Week	401038	Other Fees	\$72.00	per person per week
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	401022	Other Fees	\$40.20	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	401029	Other Fees	\$241.20	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	400998	Other Fees	\$52.50	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week	401004	Other Fees	\$315.00	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	401010	Other Fees	\$47.20	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	401016	Other Fees	\$283.20	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Low Season – Per Night	401025	Other Fees	\$34.20	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Low Season – Per Week	401032	Other Fees	\$205.20	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Peak Season – Per Night	401001	Other Fees	\$43.80	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Peak Season – Per Week	401007	Other Fees	\$262.80	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	401013	Other Fees	\$39.80	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counci	ls website.			

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	401019	Other Fees	\$238.80	per week	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night	400665	Other Fees	\$12.00	per night	
Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Week	400664	Other Fees	\$72.00	per week	
Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	400667	Other Fees	\$40.20	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	400666	Other Fees	\$241.20	per week	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	400671	Other Fees	\$52.50	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week	400670	Other Fees	\$315.00	per week	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Councils website.					
Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400669	Other Fees	\$47.20	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	400668	Other Fees	\$283.20	per week	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Low Season – Per Night	400700	Other Fees	\$141.00	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Cour	cils website.				
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Peak Season – Per Night	400702	Other Fees	\$199.50	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400701	Other Fees	\$160.00	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Court	cils website.				
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Waterview – Low Season – Per Night	400661	Other Fees	\$141.50	per night	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Cour	cils website.				

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
ivanic	I CC ID	reerype	Fee	i ee onit
			(incl. GST)	

Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Waterview – Peak Season – Per Night	400663	Other Fees	\$206.00	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc				P - · · · 9 · · ·
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Waterview – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400662	Other Fees	\$166.00	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc				P
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabins and Cottages – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	400703	Other Fees	\$17.40	per night
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cottage – Low Season – Per Night		Other Fees	\$153.00	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cottage – Peak Season – Per Night	400706	Other Fees	\$232.50	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cottage – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400705	Other Fees	\$181.50	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Group Booking – Site – Powered – Low Season Only – Per Night	400707	Other Fees	\$39.60	per night
Fishing Clubs, Caravan clubs – Group Bookings Nightly – Low Season Only. This fee is for up to two people				
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	400708	Other Fees	\$13.00	per night
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	400712	Other Fees	\$44.00	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	400714	Other Fees	\$61.00	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400713	Other Fees	\$55.00	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Waterview – Low Season – Per Night	400709	Other Fees	\$47.40	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Waterview – Peak Season – Per Night	400711	Other Fees	\$65.50	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.			

Name	Fee ID Fee Type		Year 25/26	Fee Unit
ivanic .	I CC ID	ree rype	Fee	ree onic
			(incl. GST)	

Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Waterview – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400710	Other Fees	\$58.50	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Coun	cils website.			
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	401036	Other Fees	\$12.00	per person per nig
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Persons – All Seasons – Per Week	401039	Other Fees	\$72.00	per person per week
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	401023	Other Fees	\$40.20	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Coun	cils website.			
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	401030	Other Fees	\$241.20	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Coun	cils website.			
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	400999	Other Fees	\$52.50	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Coun	cils website.			
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week	401005	Other Fees	\$315.00	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Coun	cils website.			
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	401011	Other Fees	\$47.20	per night
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Coun	cils website.			
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	401017	Other Fees	\$283.20	per week
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Councils website.				
Swipe Card – Beachmere Caravan Park (refundable on return)	401056	Other Fees	\$25.00	per swipe card
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is return reasonable timeframe. All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is return reasonable timeframe.				
Swipe Card – Bells Caravan Park (refundable on return)	401057	Other Fees	\$25.00	per swipe card
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. Th reasonable timeframe. All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. Th reasonable timeframe.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	--

Swipe Card – Bongaree Caravan Park (refundable on return)	401058	Other Fees	\$25.00	per swipe card		
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The reasonable timeframe.	•		•			
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The reasonable timeframe.	e deposit will i	not be refunded until the s	wipe card is r	eturned within a		
Swipe Card – Donnybrook Caravan Park (refundable on return)	401059	Other Fees	\$25.00	per swipe card		
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is returned within a reasonable timeframe.						
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is returned within a reasonable timeframe.						
Swipe Card – Toorbul Caravan Park (refundable on return)	401060	Other Fees	\$25.00	per swipe card		
All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is returned within a easonable timeframe. All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is returned within a easonable timeframe. All guests are given one swipe card for boom gate entry access. The deposit is refunded on return of the swipe card. The deposit will not be refunded until the swipe card is returned within a easonable timeframe.						
Long Stay – Beachmere Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401064	Other Fees	\$10.00	per night		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Long Stay – Beachmere Caravan Parks – Per Week – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401061	Other Fees	\$181.50	per week		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Long Stay – Bells Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401065	Other Fees	\$10.00	per night		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Long Stay – Bells Caravan Park – Per Week – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	400659	Other Fees	\$173.50	per week		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Long Stay – Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401066	Other Fees	\$10.00	per night		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Long Stay – Donnybrook Caravan Park – Per Week – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401062	Other Fees	\$181.50	per week		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit		
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--	

# CARAVAN PARKS [continued]

Long Stay – Toorbul Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401067	Other Fees	\$10.00	per night		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Long Stay – Toorbul Caravan Park – Per Week – Only applicable to existing long-term arrangements	401063	Other Fees	\$181.50	per week		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Semi-Permanent – Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per Night. Only applicable to existing semi-permanent arrangements.	400655	Other Fees	\$10.00	per night		
This fee is applicable to existing semi permanent tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Semi-Permanent – Donnybrook Caravan Parks – Per Week. Only applicable to existing semi-permanent arrangements.	400657	Other Fees	\$123.50	per week		
This fee is applicable to existing long stay tenants of the caravan park prior to 14 March 2017.						
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Low Season – Per Night	400681	Other Fees	\$131.00	per night		
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Councils website. Cabin sleeps max of 2 people						
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Low Season – Per Week	400680	Other Fees	\$786.00	per week		
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Council	ils website. C	abin sleeps a max of 2 pe	ople			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Peak Season – Per Night	400685	Other Fees	\$163.00	per night		
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Council	ils website. C	abin sleeps a max of two	people			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Peak Season – Per Week	400684	Other Fees	\$978.00	per week		
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Council	ils website. C	abin sleeps max of 2 peop	ole			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400683	Other Fees	\$145.50	per night		
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Council	ils website. C	abin Sleeps max of 2 peop	ple			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Shoulder Season – Per Week	400682	Other Fees	\$873.00	per week		
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Council	ils website. C	abin sleeps max of 2 peop	ole			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin & Cottage – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	400673	Other Fees	\$13.00	per person per nigh		
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin and Cottage – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Week	400672	Other Fees	\$78.00	per person per week		

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

# CARAVAN PARKS [continued]

Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Low Season – Per Night	400675	Other Fees	\$136.50	per night			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website. C	ottage sleeps max of 6 pe		1 5			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Low Season – Per Week	400674	Other Fees	\$819.00	per week			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Councils website. Cottage sleeps max of 6 people							
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Peak Season – Per Night	400679	Other Fees	\$178.50	per night			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website. C	ottage sleeps max of 6 pe	ople				
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Peak Season – Per Week	400678	Other Fees	\$1,071.00	per week			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website. C	ottage sleeps max of 6 pe	ople				
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Shoulder Season – Per Night	400677	Other Fees	\$160.00	per night			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website. C	ottage sleeps max of 6 pe	ople				
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Shoulder Season – Per Week	400676	Other Fees	\$960.00	per week			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website. C	ottage sleeps max of 6 pe	ople				
Toorbul Caravan Park – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	401037	Other Fees	\$12.00	per person per night			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Extra Persons – All Seasons – Per Week	401040	Other Fees	\$72.00	per person per week			
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	401024	Other Fees	\$40.20	per night			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.						
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	401031	Other Fees	\$241.20	per week			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.						
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	401000	Other Fees	\$52.50	per night			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.						
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week	401006	Other Fees	\$315.00	per week			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.						
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	401012	Other Fees	\$47.20	per night			
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Counc	ils website.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
CARAVAN PARKS [continued]				

Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	401018	Other Fees	\$283.20	per week	
Minimum booking periods may apply. This fee is for up to two people. For details on tariff seasons please refer to Councils website.					

Name		Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

### LANDOWNER CONSENT

This application is required when seeking consent from Council for use of Council owned and managed land and includes includes requests such as New Easements, New Water / Sewerage Infrastructure, Road Openings, Road Closures etc. Applications received will be assessed to confirm impact of the works requested. Additional fees may be applicable if the request is determined to have a high impact. (i.e. Stormwater infrastructure, Utilities Requests).

Landowner Consent - Application - Council owned or controlled land - High Impact	401650	Cost Recovery	\$1,115.00	per application
Landowner Consent - Application - Council owned or controlled land - Medium Impact	401651	Cost Recovery	\$710.00	per application
Landowner Consent - Application - Council owned or controlled land - Standard	401652	Cost Recovery	\$380.00	per application

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
	I CC ID	ree type	Fee	ree onic	
			(incl. GST)		

# ENGINEERING

Background studies for MBRC Local Government Infrastructure Plan (Digital modelling data on hard drive)	400934	Cost Recovery	\$175.00	per package		
LGIP model ((for each of stormwater quality, stormwater quantity, transport) required to be made available on request under s264(5)(a)(ii) of the Planning Act 2016 and required to be kept available for inspection under Schedule 22, Part 1, 1(I) of the Planning Regulation 2017.						
Bribie Gardens Lock – Additional or Replacement Access Card	400933	Other Fees	\$80.50	each		
Digital Flood Study Data	400930	Other Fees	\$3,314.00	per package		
Flood Model Digital Data files for use by consultants only						
Bribie Gardens Lock – Remote Control (Key FOB)	401602	Other Fees	\$199.00	each		

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

# INTEGRATED TRANSPORT PLANNING AND DESIGN

Temporary Traffic Management Application	401653	Other Fees	\$750.00	Per application
Processing of Temporary Traffic Management Permit for full or partial road closures.				
Traffic Survey Data Count	400931	Other Fees	\$142.50	per location
Extract from existing records only. Includes transmittal fees/postage				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
PLANNING				
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES				
PLANNING AND ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT				
CODE ASSESSABLE BUILDING WORK				
Not associated with a Material Change of Use				
Code Assessable Building Work – Assessable against the Planning Scheme (Domestic)	510896	Cost Recovery	\$985.00	per application
Domestic uses include Caretakers accommodation, Dual occupancy, Dwelling house, Dwelling unit, Home based busi	ness and other	domestic work, i.e. patio,	pool, carport,	outbuilding, etc
Code Assessable Building Work – Assessable against the Planning Scheme (Non Domestic)	510895	Cost Recovery	\$1,312.00	per application

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
indire and a second	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	ree onit
			(incl. GST)	

# CONCURRENCE AGENCY REFERRAL/ADVICE

Not associated with a Material Change of Use

Concurrence Application	510432	Cost Recovery	\$985.00	per application
Includes Amenity and Aesthetics Policy assessment (class 1 and 10 buildings and/or structures). This fee incl				
Bulk concurrence applications (3 or more in one occurrence)	511189	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	per application
Minor change to Concurrence Application	510869	Cost Recovery	\$262.00	per application
Minor amendments to existing Concurrence Agency decision within currency period only, including change minor to build	ling works			
Concurrence Referral – Request to Build Over and or Adjacent to a Council Asset	510430	Cost Recovery	\$602.00	per application
Charge to assess an application to build over or near a Council Asset (normally a stormwater pipe)				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE				
RESIDENTIAL USES (CATEGORY 2)				
Caretaker's accommodation Dual occupancy Dwelling house				

Dwelling unit Home based business

Code Assessable	510283	Cost Recovery	\$2,252.00	per application
Impact Assessable	510281	Cost Recovery	\$2,926.00	per application
Code Assessable – required due to a Preliminary Approval given under s3.1.6 of IPA or s242 of repealed SPA	510280	Cost Recovery	\$2,864.00	per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit

### **RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)**

Community residence (U) Multiple dwelling (U) Retirement facility (U) Non-residential workforce accommodation (B) Residential care facility (B) Rooming accommodation (B) Rural workers' accommodation (B) Short-term accommodation (U) Relocatable home park (S) Tourist Park (S)

Base fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511075	Cost Recovery	\$2,916.00	per application
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511075.1	Cost Recovery	\$162.00	per unit/base/site
Base fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511076	Cost Recovery	\$20,795.00	per application
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511076.1	Cost Recovery	\$84.00	per unit/base/site
Base fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511077	Cost Recovery	\$30,116.00	per application
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511077.1	Cost Recovery	\$84.00	per unit/base/site
Base fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	510278	Cost Recovery	\$10,780.00	per application
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	510278.1	Cost Recovery	\$267.00	per unit/base/site
Base fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	511071	Cost Recovery	\$40,194.00	per application
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	511071.1	Cost Recovery	\$162.00	per unit/base/site
Base fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	511072	Cost Recovery	\$58,256.00	per application
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	511072.1	Cost Recovery	\$162.00	per unit/base/site

	me	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
				Fee	Fee Onit
				(incl. GST)	

#### **BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES**

Adult store, Bar, Brothel, Childcare centre, Food and drink outlet, Function facility, Funeral parlour, Hotel, Office, Sales office, Shop, Shopping centre Showroom, Veterinary services.

Up to 250m2 GFA (Code Assessable)	510306	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application
Up to 250m <sup>2</sup> GFA (Impact Assessable)	510303	Cost Recovery	\$5,015.00	per application
251 – 2000m2 GFA (Code Assessable)	510305	Cost Recovery	\$11,579.00	per application
251 – 2000m <sup>2</sup> GFA (Impact Assessable)	510302	Cost Recovery	\$15,053.00	per application
2001m2+ GFA (Code Assessable)	510304	Cost Recovery	\$19,299.00	per application
2001m <sup>2</sup> + GFA (Impact Assessable)	510301	Cost Recovery	\$25,088.00	per application

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
	Fee ID	гестуре	Fee	Fee Onit
			(incl. GST)	

### COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES

Air services, Cemetery, Community care centre, Community use, Crematorium, Detention facility, Educational establishment, Emergency services, Environment facility, Health care services, Hospital, Major electricity infrastructure, Nature-based tourism, Park, Place of worship, Port services, Renewable energy facility, Substation, Utility installation.

Up to 500m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510300	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application
Up to 500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable)	510293	Cost Recovery	\$5,015.00	per application
501 – 2500m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510299	Cost Recovery	\$11,579.00	per application
501 – 2500m² TUA (Impact Assessable)	510292	Cost Recovery	\$15,053.00	per application
2501m2+ TUA (Code Assessable)	510298	Cost Recovery	\$19,299.00	per application
Telecommunications facility (Code Assessable)	510296	Cost Recovery	\$9,931.00	per application
2501m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable)	510291	Cost Recovery	\$25,088.00	per application
Telecommunications facility (Impact Assessable)	510295	Cost Recovery	\$12,908.00	per application
Landing (Code & Impact Assessable)	510297	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio	per application
			n	

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES				
Club, Indoor sport and recreation, Major sport recreation and entertainment facility, Motor sport facility, Nightclub entertainment facility, Outdoor sport and recreation, Theatre.				
Up to 500m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510277	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application
Up to 500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable)	510274	Cost Recovery	\$5,015.00	per application
501 – 2500m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510276	Cost Recovery	\$10,291.00	per application
501 – 2500m² TUA (Impact Assessable)	510273	Cost Recovery	\$13,376.00	per application
2501m2 + TUA (Code Assessable)	510275	Cost Recovery	\$17,366.00	per application
2501m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable)	510272	Cost Recovery	\$22,576.00	per application

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	I CC ID	Тестуре	Fee	i ce onit
			(incl. GST)	

#### **INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES**

Agricultural supplies store, Bulk landscape supplies, Car wash, Extractive industry, Garden centre, Hardware and trade supplies, Low, Medium & High impact , industry, Marine industry, Market, Outdoor sales, Parking station, Research and technology industry, Service industry, Service station, Special industry, Transport depot, Warehouse, Wholesale nursery.

Up to 1000m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510289	Cost Recovery	\$5,147.00	per application
Up to 1000m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable)	510286	Cost Recovery	\$6,691.00	per application
1001 – 3000m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510288	Cost Recovery	\$10,291.00	per application
1001 – 3000m² TUA (Impact Assessable)	510284	Cost Recovery	\$13,376.00	per application
3001m2 + TUA (Code Assessable)	510287	Cost Recovery	\$17,366.00	per application
3001m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable)	510285	Cost Recovery	\$22,576.00	per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
RURAL USES Animal husbandry, Animal keeping, Aquaculture, Cropping, Intensive animal husbandry, Intensive horticulture, Permanent plantation, Roadside stall, Rural industry, Winery.				
Up to 1000m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510271	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application
Up to 1000m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable)	510268	Cost Recovery	\$5,015.00	per application
1001 – 5000m2 TUA (Code Assessable)	510270	Cost Recovery	\$9,006.00	per application
1001 – 5000m² TUA (Impact Assessable)	510267	Cost Recovery	\$11,708.00	per application
5001m2 + TUA (Code Assessable)	510269	Cost Recovery	\$17,366.00	per application

510266 Cost Recovery

5001m<sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable)

\$22,576.00 per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
OTHER USES Outstation, Resort complex, Tourist attraction, Undefined.				
Other Uses (Code or Impact Assessable)	510290	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

## **RECONFIGURING A LOT**

Fee per lot includes the balance lot(s), excludes park, roads, community purpose land, public utility lots and drainage reserve.

Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) – up to 100 lots	511078	Cost Recovery	\$2,928.00	base fee
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 100 lots	511078.1	Cost Recovery	\$575.00	per lot
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) – up to 200 lots	511079	Cost Recovery	\$66,644.00	base fee
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 200 lots	511079.1	Cost Recovery	\$293.00	per lot over 100
Base fee + per lot over 100 as applicable				
Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) – greater than 200 lots	511080	Cost Recovery	\$99,465.00	base fee
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) greater than 200 lots	511080.1	Cost Recovery	\$157.00	per lot over 200
Base fee + per lot over 200 as applicable				
Reconfiguring a Lot - Access Easement/Boundary Realignment/Subdivision by Lease/Subdivision	510215	Cost Recovery	\$2,915.00	per application
Not associated with the creation of a new lot				

	Name		Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
--	------	--	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

### DRIVEWAYS

Driveway and driveway crossover applications assessed against the Dwelling House code	511784	Cost Recovery	\$350.00	per application			
Rural Residential Zone code driveway and driveway crossover applications requiring Operational Works.	510401	Cost Recovery	\$350.00	per application			
Note: This fee applies to privately constructed residential driveway applications that do not meet the self-assessable criteria. This includes one (1) inspection.							
Driveway and driveway crossover applications requiring Operational Works.	511191	Cost Recovery	\$350.00	per application			
Note: This fee applies to all new/existing or second driveways in the General Residential and Township Residential Zones that do not meet the self-assessable criteria. This includes one (1) inspection. Excludes Rural Residential Zone code applications.							

Name	Fee ID Fee Type	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

### POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS

#### MINOR CHANGE

Tier 1 Minor Change - Change to Development Approval (Minor) under section 78 of Planning Act 2016	511073	Cost Recovery	\$985.00	per application			
Involving: amendment(s) to building envelope(s), dwelling house, operational works (change to condition only) and/or changes in plan references only.							
Note: this does not include updated amended technical or specialist reports, changes to stage boundaries involving trunk infrastructure or the creation of stages or changes that impact Infrastructure Charges and/or other conditions							
Tier 2 Minor Change – Change to Development Approval (Minor) under section 78 of Planning Act 2016	511074	Cost Recovery	\$1,750.00	per application			
Involving: minor changes of up to <b>3 conditions</b> that do not impact on Infrastructure Charges, other conditions or amend the intent of the development permit (i.e., does not involve an increase in number of lots or increase in/change of the use area).							
The change(s) must be considered as a marginal change by Council and excludes administrative changes to a condition (e.g., correcting lot number reference).							
Tier 3 Minor Change – Change to Development Approval (Minor) under section 78 of Planning Act 2016	510892	Cost Recovery	\$2,915.00	per application			
All other types of minor changes not mentioned above.							
Addition of lot(s) to Minor Change Application	511782	Cost Recovery	\$585.00	per lot			
Addition of unit(s), site(s) and beds(b) to Minor Change Application	F11702	Cost Recovery	\$585.00	per unit/site/bed			

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

# OTHER

Assessment and Finalisation of Infrastructure Agreements	510882	Cost Recovery	\$3,720.00	per request
Change to Development Approval (Other) under section 82 of Planning Act 2016	510870	Cost Recovery	100% of the applicatio n fee calculated as if the applicatio n were a new applicatio n	per application
Compliance with Development Conditions – Re-inspection fee	510881	Cost Recovery	\$355.00	per inspection
Extend Currency Period – Operational Works development approval	510880	Cost Recovery	\$450.00	per application
Extend Currency Period – other than Operational Works development approval	510891	Cost Recovery	\$3,372.00	per application
Request to amend an Infrastructure Charges Payment Plan	510878	Cost Recovery	\$1,349.00	per request
Notifying affected entities of change applications for minor changes	511137	Cost Recovery	\$1,706.00	each
In accordance with section 80 of the Planning Act 2016				

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	
	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	ree onit
			(incl. GST)	

# VARIATION REQUEST

Variation Request – Preliminary Approval (Minor)	510866	Cost Recovery	\$6,432.00	per application			
Minor – if proposal only involves a change to the applicable assessment level of the relevant Planning Scheme and no new or changes to the applicable planning scheme codes are proposed							
Variation Request – Preliminary Approval (Major)	510865	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	per application			
This fee is required if the proposal involves substantial changes to the Planning Scheme including for example the introduction of new Codes and/or Levels of Assessment Tables.							
Variation Request – Preliminary Approval for specific land use or subdivision	510867	Cost Recovery	\$3,139.00	per ha/ or part thereof			

Name	Eeo ID	D Fee Туре	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
	I CC ID	i ce i ype	Fee	r cc onic
			(incl. GST)	

### PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES

Consideration and/or re-review of subsequent additional written advice required to support an application	511801	Cost Recovery	\$355.00	per document		
Exemption Certificate	510871	Cost Recovery	\$985.00	each		
Full Planning & Development Certificate	510066	Cost Recovery	\$10,133.00	per property		
Charged on a per property basis. One property may comprise a single allotment or a number of allotments – refer to Rates Assessment						
General Written Planning Advice – Zoning, Land Use, Overlays	510885	Cost Recovery	\$602.00	per application		
Limited Planning & Development Certificate	510887	Cost Recovery	\$303.00	per property		
Charged on a per property basis. One property may comprise a single allotment or a number of allotments – refer to Rates Assessment						
Removal House Performance Bond	510434	Cost Recovery	\$59,445.00	per building		
Bond is to ensure completion of required works within defined timeframe. Note: This is a minimum bond only. Will be ass	essed on an	individual basis				
Request for assessment against the Superseded Planning Scheme	510890	Cost Recovery	\$1,350.00	minimum fee		
This fee does not include the processing of the subsequent Development application (Superseded planning scheme).						
Request for Infrastructure Charges Payment Plan	510884	Cost Recovery	\$2,702.00	per request		
Request to amend an Infrastructure Agreement	510879	Cost Recovery	\$1,851.00	per request		
Request to amend, or confirm general compliance with, Lot Plan/Designated Building Area/Building Envelope	510888	Cost Recovery	\$985.00	per application		
Small or large lot plan						
Standard Planning & Development Certificate	510886	Cost Recovery	\$1,486.00	per property		
Charged on a per property basis. One property may comprise a single allotment or a number of allotments – refer to Rates Assessment						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
OPERATIONAL WORKS				
ADVERTISING DEVICES				
Advertising Device – Code Assessable	510242	Cost Recovery	\$1,353.00	per application
Advertising Device – Impact Assessable	510238	Cost Recovery	\$1,759.00	per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

## **RECONFIGURING A LOT**

Properly Made Operational Work application for up to 5 lots related to RAL only	511785	Cost Recovery	\$5,450.00	per application		
Includes the following components: Earthwork (Less than 200m3), Internal and frontage roadworks, Electrical work (streetlighting), Stormwater work, Landscape work. Includes up to three (3) inspections.						
Additional fee(s) will apply to review any reports received after lodgement and/or for additional inspections.						
Internal and Frontage roadworks and/or non-trunk stormwater and/or earthworks infrastructure related to RAL only	510240	Cost Recovery	\$812.00	per lot (and includes Balance		
				Lot)		
Does not include Sub-Arterial standard (or greater) or clearing of vegetation. Fee per allotment includes the balance lot(s), excludes park, roads, community purpose land, public utility lots and drainage reserve						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

### MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE

Minor works associated with an MCU	511081	Cost Recovery	\$983.00	base fee	
Not applicable to works subject to on/off maintenance. Includes one (1) inspection. Examples of minor works include small section of stormwater or footpath etc. Note: not applicable to works subject to on/off maintenance					
Works associated with MCU for Private Infrastructure	510239	Cost Recovery	\$712.00	per application	
Private Infrastructure are assets that will not become Council owned. E a Private works in the Mango Hill infrastructure DCP (North Lakes)					

Private Infrastructure are assets that will not become Council owned. E.g Private works in the Mango Hill infrastructure DCP (North Lakes)

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
ROADWORKS				
Roadworks - Non Trunk/Major under 75m in length	511789	Cost Recovery	\$2,632.00	per application
Fee may apply in addition to intersection fees.				
Roadworks - Not Trunk/Major exceeding 75m in length	510231	Cost Recovery	\$6,865.00	per application
Fee may apply in addition to intersection fees.				
External Roadworks (Trunk/Major)	510230	Cost Recovery	\$12,304.00	per application
Major is Sub-Arterial standard or greater. Fee may apply in addition to intersection fees.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE				
Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Catchment area of 5,000m <sup>2</sup> or less	510226	Cost Recovery	\$5,159.00	per application
Stormwater Management Infrastructure - Catchment area of between 5,000m <sup>2</sup> and 10,000m <sup>2</sup>	511788	Cost Recovery	\$5,196.00	per application
Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Catchment area of more than 10,000m <sup>2</sup>	510225	Cost Recovery	\$7,479.00	per application
Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Trunk	510224	Cost Recovery	\$12,252.00	per application
For infrastructure identified as Trunk Infrastructure associated with MCU / RAL				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
TIDAL WORKS				
Works Involving Prescribed Tidal Works – Private Pontoons and Decks Only	510236	Cost Recovery	\$1,333.00	per application
A private pontoon is defined in the Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995.				
Works Involving Prescribed Tidal Works – when not for a private pontoon	510235	Cost Recovery	\$3,107.00	per application
A private pontoon is defined in the Coastal Protection and Management Act 1995.				

Name	Eeo ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
Name	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit
			(incl. GST)	

## **VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING**

Landscaping Works on private land	510241	Cost Recovery	\$865.00	per application			
Landscape Plan Assessment triggered by a development condition or by an Operational Works Application not associated with Reconfiguring a Lot							
Landscaping Works on public land	510223	Cost Recovery	\$2,746.00	per application			
Public land includes land that will be contributed to Council e.g. streetscapes/parks. Includes up to five (5) inspections.							
Vegetation Clearing – Minor (less than 5000m2)	510244	Cost Recovery	\$1,050.00	per application			
Up to 5000 m2 (of vegetation area being cleared)							
Vegetation Clearing – Major (5000m2 or more)	510243	Cost Recovery	\$2,032.00	per application			
More than 5000m2 (of vegetation area being cleared)							
Inspection fee for Landscaping Works	511786	Cost Recovery	\$355.00	per inspection			

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
BULK EARTHWORKS				
Excavation and/or Filling or Extracting Materials – Minor (less than 200m3)	510234	Cost Recovery	\$1,050.00	per application
Not associated with an RAL				
Excavation and/or Filling or Extracting Materials – Major (200m3 or greater)	510233	Cost Recovery	\$3,444.00	per application
Not associated with an RAL				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

## MAJOR INFRASTRUCTURE

External Non-signalised Intersection (Non-trunk)	510229	Cost Recovery	\$3,628.00	per intersection
The fee applies in addition to External roadworks.				
External Non-signalised Intersection (Trunk / Major)	510228	Cost Recovery	\$12,305.00	per intersection
The fee applies in addition to External roadworks and Major is Sub-Arterial Standard or greater.				
External Signalised Intersection (Trunk/Major)	510227	Cost Recovery	\$19,428.00	per intersection
The fee applies in addition to External roadworks. Major is Sub-Arterial Standard or greater.				
Conversion application	511138	Cost Recovery	\$3,644.00	each
Request to convert non-trunk infrastructure to trunk infrastructure				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
ADMINISTRATION				
Recheck Amended Plans Fee is not applicable to responses to an Information Request	510221	Cost Recovery	\$300.00	per plan
Reinspection of Failed Works Fee is not for initial inspections	510220	Cost Recovery	\$617.00	per inspection
Inspection for Minor works associated with an MCU or RAL	511190	Cost Recovery	\$355.00	per inspection

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

# OTHER

Inspection for Operational Works applications and/or matters	511802	Cost Recovery	\$355.00	per inspection
Inspection is for two (2) hours. Excludes inspections for Minor Works				
Traffic Management Plan assessment and endorsement	511803	Cost Recovery	\$1,350.00	per plan
For part road closures associated with new development infrastructure works				
Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application	510222	Cost Recovery	\$989.00	per application
Includes Minor Change				
Operational Works (sewer and water only) in a PDA	511085	Cost Recovery	\$2,928.00	per application
Works For Access And Parking (not associated with MCU)	510232	Cost Recovery	\$1,232.00	per application
Works For Taking Or Interfering With Water	510219	Cost Recovery	\$970.00	per application
eg. Dam construction				
Application for Public Entity Approval for Water Infrastructure Work	511700	Cost Recovery	\$263.00	per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

### SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT

Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format.

Fee per allotment includes the Balance lots but excludes park, roads, community purpose land, public utility lots, and drainage reserve.

Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 100 lots	511068	Cost Recovery	\$1,600.00	per application				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes park, roads, town planning purpose land, community purpose land, public utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable								
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 100 lots	511068.1	Cost Recovery	\$387.00	per lot				
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable								
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 200 lots	511069	Cost Recovery	\$44,283.00	per application				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes park, roads, town planning purpose land, community purpose land, public utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable								
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 200 lots	511069.1	Cost Recovery	\$168.00	per lot over 100				
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable								
			¢62,026,00	per application				
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots	511070	Cost Recovery	\$02,920.00	per application				
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes pa utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable								
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes pa	ark, roads, towi							
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes pa utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable	ark, roads, towi	n planning purpose land, o	community pur	pose land, public				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes pa utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots	ark, roads, towi	n planning purpose land, o	community pur	pose land, public				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes pa utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots Base fee + per lot fee as applicable	ark, roads, town 511070.1	Cost Recovery	community pur \$95.00	pose land, public				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes pa utility lots, and drainage reserve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Re-endorsement of Survey Plan	ark, roads, town 511070.1 510872	Cost Recovery	community pur \$95.00 \$900.00	pose land, public per lot over 200 per application				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes participation of the terms of terms of the terms of terms of terms of terms of the terms of terms	ark, roads, town 511070.1 510872 510874	Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery	community pur \$95.00 \$900.00 \$1,931.00	pose land, public per lot over 200 per application per application				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes participation of the serve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Re-endorsement of Survey Plan Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement	ark, roads, town 511070.1 510872 510874	Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery	community pur \$95.00 \$900.00 \$1,931.00	pose land, public per lot over 200 per application per application				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes participation of the second s	ark, roads, town 511070.1 510872 510874 510873	Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery	\$95.00 \$900.00 \$1,931.00 \$2,315.00	pose land, public per lot over 200 per application per application per application				
Standard Format, Building Format and Volumetric Format. Fee per allotment includes the Balance area but excludes participation of the serve. Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots Base fee + per lot fee as applicable Re-endorsement of Survey Plan Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Not associated with creation of a new lot and when not lodged with another survey plan Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS)	ark, roads, town 511070.1 510872 510874 510873 510875	Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery Cost Recovery	community pur \$95.00 \$900.00 \$1,931.00 \$2,315.00 \$366.00	pose land, public per lot over 200 per application per application per application				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
WARABA				
MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE				
Residential based uses	511724	Cost Recovery	\$2,252.00	per application
Caretakers accommodation, Dual occupancy, Dwelling house, Dwelling unit, Home based business (Category 2)				
Residential based uses - Base fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites	511721	Cost Recovery	\$2,916.00	per application
Community residence, Multiple dwelling, Retirement facility, Non-residential workforce accommodation, Residential care term accommodation, Relocatable home park, Tourist park (Category 3)	facility, Room	ing accommodation, Rura	l workers acc	ommodation, Short-
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Residential Uses - Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511075.2	Cost Recovery	\$162.00	per unit/bed/site
Community residence, Multiple dwelling, Retirement facility, Non-residential workforce accommodation, Residential care term accommodation, Relocatable home park, Tourist park (Category 3)	facility, Room	ing accommodation, Rura	l workers acc	ommodation, Short-
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Residential based uses - Base fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites	511722	Cost Recovery	\$20,795.00	per application
Community residence, Multiple dwelling, Retirement facility, Non-residential workforce accommodation, Residential care term accommodation, Relocatable home park, Tourist park (Category 3)	facility, Room	ing accommodation, Rura	l workers acc	ommodation, Short-
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Residential Uses - Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511076.2	Cost Recovery	\$84.00	per unit/bed/site
Community residence, Multiple dwelling, Retirement facility, Non-residential workforce accommodation, Residential care term accommodation, Relocatable home park, Tourist park (Category 3)	facility, Room	ing accommodation, Rura	l workers acc	ommodation, Short-
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Residential based uses - Base fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites	511723	Cost Recovery	\$30,116.00	per application
Community residence, Multiple dwelling, Retirement facility, Non-residential workforce accommodation, Residential care term accommodation, Relocatable home park, Tourist park (Category 3)	facility, Room	ing accommodation, Rura	I workers acc	ommodation, Short-

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
IATERIAL CHANGE OF USE [continued]				
Residential Uses - Additional per unit/base/site fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	511077.2	Cost Recovery	\$84.00	per unit/bed/site
Community residence, Multiple dwelling, Retirement facility, Non-residential workforce accommodation, Residential care term accommodation, Relocatable home park, Tourist park (Category 3)	e facility, Room	ning accommodation, Rura	al workers acc	ommodation, Short-
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Recreational based uses - Up to 500m2 TUA	511718	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application
Club, Indoor sport and recreation, Major sport, Recreation and entertainment facility, Motor sport facility, Nightclub enter	rtainment facili	ty, Outdoor sport and recr	eation, Theatr	e (Category 1)
Recreational based uses - 501-2500m2 TUA	511719	Cost Recovery	\$10,291.00	per application
Club, Indoor sport and recreation, Major sport, Recreation and entertainment facility, Motor sport facility, Nightclub enter	rtainment facili	ty, Outdoor sport and recr	eation, Theatr	e (Category 2)
Recreational based uses - 2501m2+TUA	511720	Cost Recovery	\$17,366.00	per application
Club, Indoor sport and recreation, Major sport, Recreation and entertainment facility, Motor sport facility, Nightclub enter	rtainment facili	ty, Outdoor sport and recr	eation, Theatr	e (Category 3)
Industrial based uses - Up to 1000m2 TUA	511725	Cost Recovery	\$5,147.00	per application
Agricultural supplies store, Bulk landscape supplies, Car wash, Extractive industry, Garden centre, Hardware and trade Market, Medium impact industry, Outdoor sales, Parking station, Research and technology industry, Service industry, S nursery (Category 1)				
Industrial based uses - 1001-3000m2 TUA	511726	Cost Recovery	\$10,291.00	per application
Agricultural supplies store, Bulk landscape supplies, Car wash, Extractive industry, Garden centre, Hardware and trade Market, Medium impact industry, Outdoor sales, Parking station, Research and technology industry, Service industry, S nursery (Category 2)				
Industrial based uses - 3001m2+TUA	511727	Cost Recovery	\$17,366.00	per application
Agricultural supplies store, Bulk landscape supplies, Car wash, Extractive industry, Garden centre, Hardware and trade Market, Medium impact industry, Outdoor sales, Parking station, Research and technology industry, Service industry, S nursery (Category 3)				
Community/Infrastructure based uses - Up to 500m2 TUA	511728	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application
Air services, Cemetery, Community care centre, Community use, Crematorium, Detention facility, Educational establish Hospital, Major electricity infrastructure, Nature-based tourism, Park, Place of worship, Port services, Renewable energy				h care services,
Community/Infrastructure based uses - 501-2500m2 TUA	511729	Cost Recovery	\$11,579.00	per application
Air services, Cemetery, Community care centre, Community use, Crematorium, Detention facility, Educational establish Hospital, Major electricity infrastructure, Nature-based tourism, Park, Place of worship, Port services, Renewable energy				h care services,
Name	Eeo ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	---------------	----------
Name	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit
			(incl. GST)	

#### MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE [continued]

Community/Infrastructure based uses - 2501m2 +TUACategory 3)	511730	Cost Recovery	\$19,299.00	per application		
Air services, Cemetery, Community care centre, Community use, Crematorium, Detention facility, Educational establish Hospital, Major electricity infrastructure, Nature-based tourism, Park, Place of worship, Port services, Renewable energy				h care services,		
Community/Infrastructure based uses – Community/Infrastructure based uses (Telecommunications facility)	511731	Cost Recovery	\$9,931.00	per application		
Air services, Cemetery, Community care centre, Community use, Crematorium, Detention facility, Educational establish Hospital, Major electricity infrastructure, Nature-based tourism, Park, Place of worship, Port services, Renewable energy			t facility, Heal	h care services,		
Community/Infrastructure based uses – Landing	511732	Cost Recovery	\$1,327.00	per application		
Air services, Cemetery, Community care centre, Community use, Crematorium, Detention facility, Educational establishment, Emergency services, Environment facility, Health care services, Hospital, Major electricity infrastructure, Nature-based tourism, Park, Place of worship, Port services, Renewable energy facility, Substation, Utility installation						
Commercial based uses - Up to 250m2 GFA	511733	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application		
Adult store, Bar, Brothel, Child care centre, Food and drink outlet, Function facility, Funeral parlour, Hotel, Office, Sales	office, Shop, S	Shopping centre, Showroc	om, Veterinary	services (Category		
Commercial based uses - 251-2000m2 GFA	511734	Cost Recovery	\$11,579.00	per application		
Adult store, Bar, Brothel, Child care centre, Food and drink outlet, Function facility, Funeral parlour, Hotel, Office, Sales	office, Shop, S	Shopping centre, Showroc	om, Veterinary	services (Category		
Commercial based uses - 2001m2 +GFA	511735	Cost Recovery	\$19,299.00	per application		
Adult store, Bar, Brothel, Child care centre, Food and drink outlet, Function facility, Funeral parlour, Hotel, Office, Sales 3)	office, Shop, S	Shopping centre, Showroc	om, Veterinary	services (Category		
Rural uses - Up to 1000m2 TUA	511736	Cost Recovery	\$3,859.00	per application		
Animal husbandry, Animal keeping, Aquaculture, Cropping, Intensive animal husbandry, Intensive horticulture, Perman	ent plantation,	Roadside stall, Rural indu	istry, Winery (	Category 1)		
Rural uses - 1001-5000m2 TUA	511737	Cost Recovery	\$9,006.00	per application		
Animal husbandry, Animal keeping, Aquaculture, Cropping, Intensive animal husbandry, Intensive horticulture, Perman	ent plantation,	Roadside stall, Rural indu	istry, Winery (	Category 2)		
Rural uses - 5001m2 +TUA	511738	Cost Recovery	\$17,366.00	per application		
Animal husbandry, Animal keeping, Aquaculture, Cropping, Intensive animal husbandry, Intensive horticulture, Perman	ent plantation,	Roadside stall, Rural indu	istry, Winery (	Category 3)		
Other uses	511739	Cost Recovery	Price on applicatio n	price on applicatio		
Includes Outstation, Resort complex, Tourist attraction, and Undefined. Price on Application – determined by General Multiple to the general Multiple	/lanager Plann	ing or Manager Developm	ent Services h	naving regard to the		

likely total cost to Council of the assessment of the application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### **RECONFIGURING A LOT**

Reconfiguring a Lot – Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 100 lots	511711	Cost Recovery	\$2,928.00	per application
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Reconfiguring a Lot - Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 100 lots	511078.2	Cost Recovery	\$575.00	per lot
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Reconfiguring a Lot – Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 200 lots	511712	Cost Recovery	\$66,644.00	per application
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Reconfiguring a Lot - Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 200 lots	511079.2	Cost Recovery	\$293.00	per lot over 100
Base fee + per lot over 100 as applicable				
Reconfiguring a Lot – Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) greater than 200 lots	511713	Cost Recovery	\$99,465.00	per application
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Reconfiguring a Lot - Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) greater than 200 lots	511080.2	Cost Recovery	\$157.00	per lot over 200
Base fee + per lot over 200 as applicable				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS				
Change to Development Approval – Amendment Application – Change to a PDA Development Approval under section 99 of the Economic Development Act 2012	511741	Cost Recovery	\$1,750.00	per application
Amendments may include: Minor changes of up to 3 conditions that do not impact on Infrastructure Charges, other conditions or amend the intent of lots or increase in/change of the use area) and/or • Amendment/s to building envelope(s); or • Dwelling house; or • Operational works; or • Changes to plan references only This fee will be charged in addition to the Waraba – Change to Development Approval – Amendment Application line iter		nent permit (i.e., does not	involve an inc	rease in number of
Exemption Certificate		Cost Recovery	\$985.00	per certificate
Extend Currency Period – Other than Operational Works development approval	511750	Cost Recovery	\$3,372.00	per application
Extend Currency Period – Operational Works development approval	511751	Cost Recovery	\$450.00	per application

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

#### **OPERATIONAL WORKS**

Properly Made Operational Work application for up to 5 lots related to RAL only	511785.2	Cost Recovery	\$5,450.00	per application			
Includes the following components: Earthwork (Less than 200m3), Internal and frontage roadworks, Electrical work (streetlighting), Stormwater work, Landscape work. Includes up to three (3) inspections.							
Additional fee(s) will apply to review any reports received after lodgement and/or for additional inspections.							
Compliance Assessment – Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Catchment area of 5,000m <sup>2</sup> or less	511744	Cost Recovery	\$5,159.00	per application			
Stormwater Management Infrastructure - Catchment area of between 5,000m <sup>2</sup> and 10,000m <sup>2</sup>	511788.2	Cost Recovery	\$5,196.00	per application			
Compliance Assessment – Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Large Scale (not trunk) – catchment area of more than 10,000m2	511743	Cost Recovery	\$7,479.00	per application			
Compliance Assessment – Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Trunk	511742	Cost Recovery	\$12,252.00	per application			
Compliance Assessment – External Signalised Intersection (Trunk/Major)	511745	Cost Recovery	\$19,428.00	per intersection			
The fee applies in addition to External roadworks. Major is Sub-Arterial Standard or greater.							
Compliance Assessment – External Non-signalised Intersection (Trunk / Major)	511746	Cost Recovery	\$12,305.00	Per intersection			
The fee applies in addition to External roadworks and Major is Sub-Arterial Standard or greater.							
Compliance Assessment – External Non-signalised Intersection (Non-trunk)	511747	Cost Recovery	\$3,628.00	Per intersection			
Compliance Assessment – External Roadworks (Trunk/Major)	511748	Cost Recovery	\$12,304.00	per application			
Major is Sub-Arterial standard or greater. Fee may apply in addition to intersection fees.							

#### SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT

Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement – up to 100 lots	511752	Cost Recovery	\$1,600.00	per certificate
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 100 lots	511068.2	Cost Recovery	\$370.00	per lot
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement – up to 200 lots	511753	Cost Recovery	\$44,283.00	per application
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 200 lots	511069.2	Cost Recovery	\$168.00	per lot
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement – greater than 200 lots	511754	Cost Recovery	\$62,926.00	per application
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots	511070.2	Cost Recovery	\$95.00	per lot
Base fee + per lot fee as applicable				
Re-endorsement of Survey Plan	511758	Cost Recovery	\$900.00	per application
Endorsement of Lease Agreement	511756	Cost Recovery	\$1,931.00	per application
Endorsement of Plan of Easement	511757	Cost Recovery	\$2,315.00	per application
Not associated with creation of a new lot and when not lodged with another survey plan				
Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS)	511755	Cost Recovery	\$366.00	per application
Inclues first and new Community Management Statement(s). Fee is per CMS.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

### **ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH**

Pre-inspection (Environmental Health)	511790	Cost Recovery	\$350.00	per instance	
Change an environmental authority as per Schedule 15 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2019	510157	Fee set in Legislation	Price on Applicatio n	per application	
Prescribed in Schedule 15 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2019. Process explained in Part 3 of Regulation.					
Development Permit and Environmental Authority – ERA with an Aggregate Environmental Score (AES)	510158	Fee set in Legislation	\$1,357.00	per application	
Prescribed in Schedule 15 of the Environmental Protection Regulation 2019. Process explained in Part 3 of Regulation.					
Development Permit and Environmental Authority – ERA without an Aggregate Environmental Score (AES)	510159	Cost Recovery	\$747.00	per application	
Food Business Licence Application / Assessment Fee	510162	Fee set in Legislation	\$670.00	per application	
Application fee includes structural amendment of existing food business. Assessment of fixed premises only. Refer to He food businesses.	alth Environn	nent Fees for application /	assessment	of stalls and mobile	
Food Safety Program – Accreditation	510161	Cost Recovery	\$404.50	per application	
Personal Appearance Services Application / Assessment Fee	510160	Cost Recovery	\$669.00	per application	
Application fee includes amendment of existing licensed premises. Includes tattooing and body piercing. Refer to Health Environment Fees for application / assessment of stalls and mobile businesses.					

			Year	
Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	25/26	Fee Unit
Name	I CC ID	Тестуре	Fee	i ce onit
			(incl. GST)	

#### **BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT COMPLIANCE**

#### **BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS**

Class 1 Buildings & Commercial Fitouts	510394	Cost Recovery	\$822.00	Per application			
This includes a maximum of one (1) inspection where required and file retrieval. An additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds three (3) hours. Additional fees may apply for the file retrieval and inspection for any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work. (See Plumbing fees: Application - Plumbing Finalisation - Lapsed or archived applications). This is a minimum fee.							
Class 10 Buildings – Patios/Garages/Carports and other (excluding swimming pools and any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work)	510389	Cost Recovery	\$578.00	Per application			
This includes a maximum of one (1) inspection where required and file retrieval. The additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds three (3) hours. Additional fees may apply for the file retrieval and inspection for any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work (See Plumbing Fees: Application - Plumbing Finalisation - Lapsed or Archived Applications). This is a minimum fee.							
Commercial/Industrial or Multi-Residential Building 500m2 – 2000m2 and less than 3 storeys	510391	Cost Recovery	\$1,366.00	Per application			
This includes a maximum of two (2) inspections where required and file retrieval. Additional hourly rate may apply if time inspection for any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work (See Plumbing Fees - Application - Plumbing Finalisation - L							
Commercial/Industrial or Multi-Residential Building greater than 2000msq	510392	Cost Recovery	\$1,710.00	Per application			
This includes a maximum of two (2) inspections where required and file retrieval. Additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds five (5) hours. Additional fees may apply for the file retrieval a inspection for any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work (See Plumbing Fees - Application - Plumbing Finalisation - Lapsed or Archived Applications). This is a minimum fee.							
Commercial/Industrial or Multi-Residential Building less than 500m2	510393	Cost Recovery	\$1,002.00	Per application			
This includes a maximum of two (2) inspections where required and file retrieval. Additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds four (4) hours. Additional fees may apply for the file retrieval and inspection for any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work (See Plumbing Fees - Application - Plumbing Finalisation - Lapsed or Archived Applications). This is a minimum fee.							

Name	Eee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit	
Name	Feelib	гее туре	Fee	Fee Onit	
			(incl. GST)		

#### **SWIMMING POOLS**

Swimming Pool Finalisation	510390	Cost Recovery	\$695.00	Per application		
This includes one (1) inspection where required and file retrieval. The application is to be finalised within twelve (12) months from the date of issue.						
Swimming Pool Safety Certificate	510406	Other Fees	\$614.00	Per application		
This application includes one (1) inspection. If a further inspection is required an additional inspection fee will be incurred	ł.					
Swimming Pool Safety Standard – Exemption	510439	Cost Recovery	\$880.00	per swimming pool		
This application is required to be lodged when seeking an exemption from the requirements of the pool safety standards for exceptional circumstances under Section 235 and 245 of the Build Act 1975.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### COMPLIANCE ASSESSMENT

Fire Safety Standards Compliance Assessment – Budget Accommodation	510437	Cost Recovery	\$1,010.00	Per property	
This application is to assess a property to ensure it complies with the Budget Accommodation Fire Safety Standards. This fee includes one (1) inspection. Additional how exceeds four (4) hours. This is a minimum fee.					
Fire Safety Standards Compliance Assessment – Budget Accommodation or Residential Care – Extension of time	510395	Cost Recovery	\$418.00	per request	
This fee applies to requests for an extension of time for compliance with requirements of Fire Safety Standards in Budge	t Accommoda	tion or Residential Care B	Buildings		
Residential Care Compliance Assessment	510435	Cost Recovery	\$1,168.00	Per property	
This application is to carry out an assessment on a property to ensure it complies with the Residential Services Requirements of the Qld Development Code. This fee includes one (1) inspection. Additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds four (4) hrs. This is a minimum fee.					

	Name	Fee ID	) Fee Type	Year 25/26	
				Fee	ree onit
				(incl. GST)	

#### SEARCHES

Building and Plumbing Commercial buildings greater than 1000 m2	511800	Cost Recovery	\$362.00	Per search		
Search recommended to be undertaken on all developed properties during change of property ownership. Search provides information relating to building and plumbing applications on the property. Additional hourly rate may apply if time total exceeds four (4) hours. This is a minimum fee.						
This fee is non-refundable.						
Building and Plumbing Commercial buildings less than 1000 m2	511799	Cost Recovery	\$276.00	Per search		
Search recommended to be undertaken on all developed properties during change of property ownership. Search provid property. Additional hourly rate may apply if time total exceeds three (3) hours. This is a minimum fee.	les informatior	n relating to building and p	lumbing appli	cations on the		
This fee is non-refundable.						
Fast Track Building & Plumbing Domestic (5 business days)	511798	Cost Recovery	\$276.00	Per property		
Urgent Drainage Plan (Domestic)	511797	Cost Recovery	\$119.00	Per application		
This fee applies for urgent drainage plans for blockage requests with a response time between three to four (3 - 4) hours	s (if file is onsit	e).				
This fee is non-refundable.						
Building and Plumbing (Domestic)	510396	Cost Recovery	\$358.00	Per search		
Search recommended to be undertaken on all developed properties during change of property ownership. Search provid property. Additional hourly rate may apply if time total exceeds two (2) hours. This is a minimum fee.	les informatior	n relating to building and p	lumbing appli	cations on the		
This fee is non-refundable.						
Copy of As Constructed Hydraulic Plan (Commercial)	510423	Cost Recovery	\$167.00	Per application		
As constructed drainage plan for Commercial/Industrial and Multi-residential allotments. Additional hourly rate may apply	/ if time total e	xceeds half (0.5) hours. Th	nis is a minim	um fee.		
This fee is non-refundable.						
Building Plans Domestic (Limited)	510429	Cost Recovery	\$120.00	Per application		
This fee is for a copy request of one file on the property and is limited to Site plan, floor plan, elevations and as construc	ted house drai	nage only. Additional hour	ly rate may a	pply if time total		
exceeds half (0.5) hours. This is a minimum fee.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### SEARCHES [continued]

	= 1 0 100	<b>aa</b>	<b>*</b> 4.07.00	<b>D</b>			
Building File (Domestic & Commercial)	510428	Cost Recovery	\$167.00	Per application			
This fee provides a copy of a Building file on a property - including Decision Notice, Plans, Engineer and Technical Reports, Design Reports, and all Certificates. Additional hourly rate may apply if time total exceeds half (0.5) hours. This is a minimum fee.							
This fee is non-refundable.							
Building Plans (Domestic)	510400	Cost Recovery	\$439.00	Per property			
This request applies to all files on a property. It is limited to site plan, floor plan, elevations and as constructed house drain	nage plan for	each file.					
This fee is non-refundable.							
Building Information (Domestic)	510417	Cost Recovery	\$57.00	Per item			
This fee provides a copy of single items such as As Constructed House Drainage Plan, Stormwater (infrastructure within	the property	only) and Building Envelop	be.				
This fee is non-refundable.							
Council Infrastructure Information	510425	Cost Recovery	\$167.00	Per application			
This search provides information on Council infrastructure/services external to the property or in the surrounding area. Ac a minimum fee.	lditional hour	ly rate may apply if time to	tal exceeds h	alf (0.5) hours. This is			
This fee is non-refundable.							
Final Certificate	510424	Cost Recovery	\$120.00	Per application			
Final Certificates include: Form 21, Form 17, Form 11 Certificate of Classification, Statement of Inspections, Plumbing Co	ompliance Ce	rtificate.					
This fee is non-refundable.							

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit	
			(incl. GST)		

#### **DEVELOPMENT PERMITS**

Assessment of Amended Plans for Class 1a Dwelling & Class 10 Building & Structures	510410	Other Fees	\$966.00	Per application
This fee applies when an amendment is required for an existing class 1a or class 10 building permit				
Demolition of Class 1a or Class 10 Building/Structure	510412	Other Fees	\$2,362.00	Per application
Includes one (1) inspection.				
Existing Unapproved Building Work	510411	Other Fees	\$1,045.00	Per application
This fee is in addition to the relevant Development Permit fee. Site Inspection included.				
Extension of Time	510407	Cost Recovery	\$171.00	Per application
This fee is applicable to request an extension of time to a current building permit.				
Major Additions/Alterations – More than 50m2	510415	Other Fees	\$5,093.00	Per application
This fee is for alterations to an existing structure. Includes an inspection as required by the permit or other legislation.				
Minor Additions/Alterations – Up to and Including 50m2	510414	Other Fees	\$4,312.00	Per application
This fee is for alterations to an existing structure. Includes an inspection as required by the permit or other legislation.				
New Class 10 Structure or Building	510413	Other Fees	\$3,072.00	Per application
Includes one (1) inspection.				
Single Detached Class 1a Dwelling (Including Removal Dwelling)	510416	Other Fees	\$5,361.00	Per application
Includes inspections required by the permit or other legislation.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	
			Fee	
			(incl. GST)	

#### INSPECTIONS

Building Compliance – Additional Inspection	510409	Other Fees	\$386.00	per application			
This charge is for Council to conduct one (1) additional inspection if needed as part of a develoment permit. This applies reinspection. An additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds three (2) hours.	to Domestic a	and Commercial properties	s. This fee wil	l be applied for any			
Building Compliance – Commercial, Industrial and Multi Residential	510419	Other Fees	\$1,004.00	Per property			
Will identify unapproved structures on the property only. Additional hourly rate may apply if time total exceeds five (5) hours. This is a minimum fee.							
Building Compliance – Caravan Parks	510421	Other Fees	\$444.50	Per site			
To confirm all structures on the mobile home or caravan site have building approval.							
Building Compliance – Domestic	510420	Other Fees	\$448.00	Per property			
This inspection will identify unapproved structures on the property only.							
Statutory Building – Assessable work	510436	Cost Recovery	\$285.00	Per inspection			
This fee is applicable when Council is asked to carry out an inspection of Statutory Building Work. i.e demolished pool							
Swimming Pool Safety Certificate – Additional Inspection	510405	Cost Recovery	\$387.00	Per inspection			
This charge is for Council to conduct 1 additional inspection if needed to issue a Swimming Pool safety certificate.							

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

#### PRIVATE CERTIFIER LODGEMENT

File Lodgement (Electronic) – Domestic, Commercial, Industrial or Multi Residential	510440	Cost Recovery	\$139.00	Per application			
This fee is available for lodgements via Councils eServices system only							
File Lodgement (Hard Copy) – Commercial, Industrial or Multi Residential	510441	Cost Recovery	\$284.00	Per application			
This fee is applicable when lodging a privately certified commercial, industrial or multi-residential building application that is not lodged on line.							
File Lodgement (Hard Copy) – Domestic	510442	Cost Recovery	\$220.00	Per application			
This fee is applicable when lodging a privately certified domestic building application that is not lodged on line							

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

#### OTHER

Building and Plumbing Services - Additional Hourly Rate - Technical Officers	511796	Cost Recovery	\$190.00	Per property				
Certificate of Classification – Change of Classification (Building Code Australia)	510438	Cost Recovery	\$602.00	Per building or tenancy				
This application is to establish or change the classification of an existing building (if the building was constructed before 30.4.1998). This fee includes one (1) inspection where required and file retrieval. Additional hourly rate may apply if time exceeds three (3) hours. This is a minimum fee.								
Commercial Building Work – Request for Quote	510408	Other Fees	\$614.00	Per application				
This application is for the preparation of a quote for building certification work.								
Additional Hourly Rate - Administration Officers	510427	Cost Recovery	\$191.00	Per hour				
This fee is applied when the prescribed time has been exceeded for the relevant fee.								
Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee	510388	Cost Recovery	\$248.00	Per property				
This fee is to cover the costs associated with the administration, investigation and arranging for the performing of work when required.								

	Jame	Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
		I CC ID	Тестурс	Fee	i ce onic
				(incl. GST)	

#### **PLUMBING SERVICES**

#### FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK

Fast Track Permit Work – Up to 3 Items	510460	Cost Recovery	\$540.00	Per item					
New plumbing and drainage work for domestic structures includes up to 3 Items. Items include: Fixtures, Submeters, Testable Backflow Devices, and Capped Fixture Points.									
Fast Track Permit Work – In Excess of 3 Items	510459	Cost Recovery	\$61.00	Per item					
This fee is applied per item in addition to the flat fee for the initial 3 Items. Items include: Fixtures, Submeters, Testable Backflow Devices, and Capped Fixture Points.									
Fast Track Permit work - Amended or extend a Permit	510398	Cost Recovery	\$177.00	Per application					
This application is for the assessment of an amended plan or to extend a Fast Track Permit. Additional inspection fees m	ay apply.								
Fast Track Permit work - Prefabricated buildings (Temporary or factory)	510387	Other Fees	\$310.00	Per application					
Plumbing work is inspected on a prefabricated building in a factory (ie Glendale Homes and Hoek homes). This work includes typically only one aspect of work such as a water service inspection whereby Council issues a form 18 (inspection certificate) for the work inspected									
Fast Track Permit Work - Conversion from On-site Sewerage Facility to Sewer system	510444	Cost Recovery	\$406.00	Per application					
When a previously un-sewered property connects to sewer when it becomes available.									

	Name	Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
		I CC ID	Гестуре	Fee	ree onit
				(incl. GST)	

#### STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK

Up to 3 items (Domestic)		Cost Recovery	\$540.00	Per application				
New dwelling, secondary dwelling, shed or domestic outbuilding – Sewered Area Work covered by a Local Government I Backflow Devices, and Capped Fixture Points.	Fast Track De	claration. Items include: F	ixtures, Subn	neters, Testable				
Additional item in excess of 3 items (Domestic)	510450	Cost Recovery	\$61.00	Per item				
New dwelling, secondary dwelling, shed or domestic outbuilding – Sewered Area Work covered by a Local Government Fast Track Declaration. This fee is applied per item in addition to the flat fee for the initial 3 Items. Items include: Fixtures, Submeters, Testable Backflow Devices, and Capped Fixture Points. This fee is applied per item in addition to the flat fee for the initial 3 Items.								
Class 1b – 9c and Multi-Residential Buildings – Up to 5 Items	510456	Cost Recovery	\$540.00	Per application				
Items include: Fixtures, Submeters, Testable Backflow Devices, Capped Fixture Points.								
Class 1b – 9c and Multi-Residential Buildings – 6-15 Items	510455	Cost Recovery	\$40.00	Per item				
Items include: Fixtures, Submeters, Testable Backflow Devices, Capped Fixture Points.								
Class 1b – 9c and Multi-Residential Buildings – 16 Or More Items	510454	Cost Recovery	\$28.00	Per item				
Items include: Fixtures, Submeters, Testable Backflow Devices, Capped Fixture Points.								
New dwelling, secondary dwelling, shed or domestic outbuilding – Unsewered area	511791	Cost Recovery	\$393.00	per on-site sewerage facility				
All premises where no items are installed	511792	Cost Recovery	\$55.00	per building/ structure/lot/ hydrant/floor level connection				
Conversion, alteration or decommsissioning of an existing On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF) or Greywater Treatment Plant	510458	Cost Recovery	\$393.00	Per application				
The application is required for conversions or alterations including: septic to OSSF, extension of septic trenches, replace	ment or deco	mmissioning of existing O	SSF.					
Sewer and water mains	510447	Cost Recovery	\$90.00	Per application				
The is fee is applicable when Council is required to inspect the Water and Sewer Mains with a private property (i.e Unit c	omplex). Fee	is per item inspected						
Amended or Extend a Permit	510445	Cost Recovery	\$368.00	Per application				
This application is for the assessment of an amended plan or to extend a Standard Permit. Additional assessment and in	spections fee	s may apply.						

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee	Fee Unit
			(incl. GST)	

#### OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT

Application - Other permit work	510449	Cost Recovery	\$310.00	Per application					
Work not captured by a Permit for a building/structure. Example: Plumbing and drainage work associated with one or more buildings/structures that are not included in the permit for the buildings/ structures. This includes a maximum of two inspections. For example, capping a sanitary drain at the sewer connect point, and decommissioning an On-site Sewerage Facility.									
Assessment - Other permit work	510453	Cost Recovery	\$177.00	Per application					
Work not captured by a Permit for a building/structure. Example: Plumbing and drainage work associated with one or more buildings/structures that are not included in the permit for the buildings/ structures.									
Assessment – Premises Sewer and Water Mains Assessment	510452	Cost Recovery	\$55.00	per building/ structure/lot connection					
The is fee is applicable when Council is required to assess the Water and Sewer Mains with a private property (i.e Unit c	omplex). Fee	is per Building/Structure/L	ot Connection	n					
State Government issued Compliance Permit	510397	Cost Recovery	\$268.00	per lodgement					
Administration fee for creation of an application/file lodged by the State Government									
Performance Solution - Minor complexity	510403	Cost Recovery	\$510.00	Per application					
Alternative solutions lodged for assessment using the performance requirements of Volume 3, National Construction Coc Application for the building/structure. Fee is per inspection.	le. Payment i	s assessed on application.	. The fee is in	addition to the					
Performance Solution - Greater complexity (PCA A2G2 s(3))	511793	Cost Recovery	\$1,200.00	Per application					
Plumbing Finalisation – Lapsed or Archived Applications	510404	Cost Recovery	\$531.00	Per application					
Out-of-date final inspection request. This fee includes file retrieval and one inspection. This is a Minimum Fee – Additiona apply.	al Hourly Rate	e may apply after 1hr, and	additional ins	spection fees may					

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

#### INSPECTIONS

Standard Permit work inspection - All premises where no items are installed	511795	Cost Recovery	\$90.00	per item inspected
Additional Inspection	510448	Cost Recovery	\$151.00	Per inspection
This applies to Domestic and Commercial properties. Includes any reinspection of failed or notifiable works.				
Conversion, alteration or decommsissioning of an existing On-site Sewage Facility (OSSF) or Greywater Treatment Plant	510457	Cost Recovery	\$310.00	Per inspection
The application is required for conversions or alterations including: septic to OSSF, extension of septic trenches, replaced	ment or deco	mmissioning of existing O	SSF	
Inspection - After hours (From 6.00am - 7.00am and 4.00pm - 9.00pm)	510446	Cost Recovery	\$730.00	Per inspection
This applies to Domestic and Commercial properties				
Inspection after hours from 9.00pm to 6.00am (Plumbing)	511701	Cost Recovery	\$1,496.00	Each
Late booking fee for plumbing inspections made after 12pm for next day inspection	511702	Cost Recovery	\$53.00	Each
Fire service inspection fee	511703	Cost Recovery	\$189.00	per floor of each building

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

### OTHER

Hardcopy lodgement of Queensland Government Form 9 or Form 11 documents	511794	Cost Recovery	\$55.00	Per application
Annual registration fee - Backflow Prevention Device	510418	Cost Recovery	\$63.00	per device
An annual fee to administer the registration of a backflow prevention device where one or more are installed on the properties of the prop	erty			
Concurrence Referral – Waste Water Management	510399	Cost Recovery	\$465.00	Per application
Concurrence request to City of Moreton Bay for on-site waste water management.				
Release of 18a Inspection Form	511705	Cost Recovery	\$58.00	Each
Does not include inspection				
Release of 18b Fit For Use Form or 18a and inspection	511706	Cost Recovery	\$210.00	Each
Includes one (1) inspection				

Name	Eco ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26	Fee Unit
nanc .	Fee ID	гее туре	Fee	ree onit
			(incl. GST)	

### STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING

Copy of Planning Documents other than Planning Scheme (inc. MBRC Planning Scheme and Local Government Infrastructure Plan Background Studies / Extrinsic Material) – Electronic	520061	Cost Recovery	\$71.00	each
Documents available on Councils website. Purchased documents will be emailed.				
Copy of Planning Documents other than Planning Scheme (inc. MBRC Planning Scheme & Local Government Infrastructure Plan Background Studies / Extrinsic Material) – Hardcopy	520060	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	each
Price on Application. Documents available on Councils website.				
Current Moreton Bay Regional Council Planning Scheme (USB)	520065	Cost Recovery	\$73.00	each
Current Moreton Bay Regional Council Planning Scheme. Documents available on Councils website.				
Current Moreton Bay Regional Council Planning Scheme (Hard Copy)	520064	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	each
Current Moreton Bay Regional Council Planning Scheme. Documents available on Councils website. Price on Application	ı			
Superseded Planning Scheme (CD or USB)	520062	Cost Recovery	\$73.00	each
Documents may be available on Council's website. Purchased documents will be sent via CD or USB.				
Mango Hill Infrastructure Development Control Plan (Hardcopy)	520068	Cost Recovery	\$71.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				
Mango Hill Planning Study (Hardcopy)	520067	Cost Recovery	\$68.00	each
MBRC Planning Scheme Amendment only (Hardcopy)	520063	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	each
Price on Application				
Documents available on Councils website.				
The Mill Moreton Bay Civic Space & Parks Guidelines (Hardcopy)	520058	Cost Recovery	\$62.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				
The Mill Moreton Bay Development Scheme (Hardcopy)	520059	Cost Recovery	\$102.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit	
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------	--

### STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING [continued]

The Mill Moreton Bay Documents (Electronic)	520056	Cost Recovery	\$71.00	each
Includes either The Mill Moreton Bay Development Scheme OR The Mill Moreton Bay Civic Space & Parks Guidelines O will be emailed	R The Mill Mo	preton Bay Streetscape G	uidelines. Pur	chased documents
The Mill Moreton Bay Streetscape Guidelines (Hardcopy)	520057	Cost Recovery	\$69.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				
Your Next Generation Home Guideline (Hardcopy)	521131	Cost Recovery	\$59.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				
Your Climate Smart Living Guideline (Hardcopy)	521132	Cost Recovery	\$64.00	each
Documents available on Councils website				
MBRC Planning Scheme Amendment only (Electronic)	521133	Cost Recovery	\$71.00	each
Documents available on Councils website. Purchased documents will be emailed				
Superseded Planning Scheme (Hardcopy)	521134	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	each
Documents may be available on Council's website. Price on Application				
Historic Planning Scheme for MBRC historic versions/ Caboolture/ Redcliffe/ Pine Rivers, including local area plans/ policies for Northern Growth Corridor (Hardcopy)	521135	Cost Recovery	Price on Applicatio n	each
Documents may be available on Council's website. Price on Application.				
Historic Planning Scheme for MBRC historic versions/ Caboolture/ Redcliffe/ Pine Rivers, including local area plans/ policies for Northern Growth Corridor – USB	521136	Cost Recovery	\$73.00	each
Documents may be available on Council's website. Purchased documents will be sent via USB.				
Your Flood Smart Building Guideline (Hardcopy)	521180	Cost Recovery	\$59.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				
Your Backyard & Outdoor Spaces Guideline (Hardcopy)	521181	Cost Recovery	\$64.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				

Name	Fee ID	<b>Fee Type</b>	Year 25/26 Fee (incl. GST)	Fee Unit
------	--------	-----------------	-------------------------------------	----------

### STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING [continued]

Place Identity Study – Foundation Directions Report (Hardcopy)	521800	Cost Recovery	\$73.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				
Township and Coastal Communities Character Investigation Report (Hardcopy)	521801	Cost Recovery	\$74.00	each
Documents available on Councils website.				

### **Parent Name**

# **Index of all Fees**

1		
1001 – 3000m2 TUA (Code Assessable) 1001 – 3000m² TUA (Impact Assessable) 1001 – 5000m2 TUA (Code Assessable) 1001 – 5000m² TUA (Impact Assessable)	[INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES] [INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES] [RURAL USES] [RURAL USES]	122 122 123 123
2		
2001m2+ GFA (Code Assessable) 2001m <sup>2</sup> + GFA (Impact Assessable) 2501m2 + TUA (Code Assessable) 2501m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable) 2501m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Code Assessable) 2501m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable) 251 – 2000m2 GFA (Code Assessable) 251 – 2000m <sup>2</sup> GFA (Impact Assessable)	[BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES] [BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES] [RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES] [RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES] [COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES] [COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES] [BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES] [BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES]	119 119 121 121 120 120 119 119
3		
3001m2 + TUA (Code Assessable) 3001m² + TUA (Impact Assessable)	[INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES] [INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES]	122 122
5		
5001m2 + TUA (Code Assessable) 5001m <sup>2</sup> + TUA (Impact Assessable) 501 – 2500m2 TUA (Code Assessable) 501 – 2500m2 TUA (Code Assessable) 501 – 2500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable) 501 – 2500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable)	[RURAL USES] [RURAL USES] [COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES] [RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES] [COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES] [RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES]	123 123 120 121 120 121
Α		
Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Administration Fee Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Large Vehicle Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Non Standard Abandoned Vehicle – Release – Standard Addition of lot(s) to Minor Change Application Addition of unit(s), site(s) and beds(b) to Minor Change Application Additional Animals – Application Additional Animals – Application – Pension Concession Additional Animals – Recognised Breeder – Application	[LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [MINOR CHANGE] [MINOR CHANGE] [ANIMALS] [ANIMALS] [ANIMALS]	27 27 27 127 127 127 22 22 22 22

### **Parent Name**

### **A** [continued]

Additional Hourly Rate - Administration Officers	[OTHER]	159
Additional Inspection	[INSPECTIONS]	163
Additional item in excess of 3 items (Domestic)	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) greater than	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
200 lots		
Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 100 lots	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) up to 200 lots	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	149
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 100 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 100 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	149
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 200 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142
Additional per lot fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 200 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	149
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Code	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Assessable)		
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Impact	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Assessable)		440
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Code	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Assessable)		110
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Impact	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Assessable)		110
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Code	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Assessable)		118
Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	110
Assessable) Advertising Device – Code Assessable	[ADVERTISING DEVICES]	131
Advertising Device – Code Assessable Advertising Device – Impact Assessable	[ADVERTISING DEVICES]	131
Adventising Device – impact Assessable Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Sealed Area – Annual	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Sealed Areas – Per Day	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Sealed Areas – Per Month	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Unsealed Area – Annual	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Unsealed Area – Per Day	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
Aerodrome – Aircraft Parking – Unsealed Area – Per Month	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
Agistment - Application - on Council owned or controlled Land	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Albany Creek Community Centre – Board Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Albany Creek Community Centre – Board Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall & Kitchen – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Albany Creek Community Centre – Hall & Kitchen – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
Albany Creek Community Centre – Junior Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
Albany Creek Community Centre – Junior Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
Albany Creek Community Centre – Kitchen – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
Albany Creek Community Centre – Kitchen – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57

### **Parent Name**

# **A** [continued]

Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Adult swim entry [AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Aged, Disability and DVA swim entry [AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Child swim entry [AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Extra family member [AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Family Swim Entry [AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Albany Creek Leisure Centre – Spectator [AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Alf Shaw Park Community Centre – Hall – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
Alf Shaw Park Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
All premises where no items are installed [STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Amended or Extend a Permit	161
Animal Registration – Exempt animals	22
Animal Registration – Reciprocal [ANIMALS]	22
Annual registration fee - Backflow Prevention Device [OTHER]	164
Application - Other permit work [OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT]	162
Application for Public Entity Approval for Water Infrastructure Work [OTHER]	141
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – [WASTE FACILITIES]	9
Commercial (C&D) Waste	
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – [WASTE FACILITIES]	9
Commercial (C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – Domestic [WASTE FACILITIES]	9
(C&D) Waste	
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – CMB Region Generated – Domestic [WASTE FACILITIES]	9
(C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – Non CMB Region Generated – [WASTE FACILITIES]	9
Commercial (C&D) or Domestic (C&D) Waste	
Asbestos Containing Material (ACM) – Non CMB Region Generated – [WASTE FACILITIES]	10
Commercial (C&D) or Domestic (C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	
Ashes – Scattering – Memorial Gardens – Application Fee [CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	29
Assessment - Other permit work [OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT]	162
Assessment – Premises Sewer and Water Mains Assessment [OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT]	162
Assessment and Finalisation of Infrastructure Agreements [OTHER]	128
Assessment of Amended Plans for Class 1a Dwelling & Class 10 Building & [DEVELOPMENT PERMITS]	
Structures	156
Siluciues	
B	

Background studies for MBRC Local Government Infrastructure Plan (Digital modelling data on hard drive)	[ENGINEERING]	113
Base fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Base fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) – greater than 200 lots	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) – up to 100 lots	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots) – up to 200 lots	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement – greater than 200 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	149

### **Parent Name**

# **B** [continued]

Deep feet Curry New Dier Endersonant und to 100 late		1 4 0
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement – up to 100 lots		149
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement – up to 200 lots		149
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement greater than 200 lots		142 142
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 100 lots		
Base fee: Survey Plan Endorsement up to 200 lots	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142
Base fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Base fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Base fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Code Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Base fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites (Impact Assessable)	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATERGORY 3)]	118
Beachmere Caravan Park – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Extra Persons – All Seasons – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Low Season – Per Week	CARAVAN PARKS	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Peak Season – Per Night	CARAVAN PARKS	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Peak Season – Per Week	CARAVAN PARKS	104
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per	CARAVAN PARKS	104
Night		
5	[CARAVAN PARKS]	105
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per	[CARAVAN PARKS]	105
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week		
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 57 57
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 57 57 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 57 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen- Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]   [CARAVAN PARKS]	57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Hour Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]	57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Hour Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 105 105 105
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Hour Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]	57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 105 105 105 105
Beachmere Caravan Park – Site – Unpowered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Bay Function Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Beach Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Kitchen – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Day Beachmere Hub – Kitchen - Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Mangrove Room – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Day Beachmere Hub – Office – Per Hour Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Day Beachmere Hub – River Room – Per Hour Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – All Seasons – Extra Person – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]   [CARAVAN PARKS]	57 57 57 57 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 105 105 105

# **B** [continued]

Bells Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	105
Belthorpe Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	58
Belthorpe Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	58
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	105
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Peak Season – Per Night		105
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Shoulder Season – Per Night	CARAVAN PARKS	105
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Waterview – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	105
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabin – Waterview – Peak Season – Per Night	CARAVAN PARKS	106
Bongaree Caravan Park - Cabin - Waterview - Shoulder Season - Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cabins and Cottages – Extra Person – All	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Seasons – Per Night		
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cottage – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cottage – Peak Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Cottage – Shoulder Season – Per Night	CARAVAN PARKS	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Group Booking – Site – Powered – Low Season	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Only – Per Night		
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Extra Person – All Seasons –	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Per Night		
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	CARAVAN PARKS	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night	CARAVAN PARKS	106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Waterview – Low Season – Per Night		106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Waterview – Peak Season – Per Night		106
Bongaree Caravan Park – Site – Waterview – Shoulder Season – Per Night		107
Bongaree Meeting Place - Hall - Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	58
Bray Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	58
Bray Hall – Hall – Per Hour	COMMUNITY FACILITIES	58
Bribie Gardens Lock – Additional or Replacement Access Card	[ENGINEERING]	113
Bribie Gardens Lock – Remote Control (Key FOB)		113
Bribie Island Recreation Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Bribie Island Recreation Hall – Hall – Per Hour	COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton,	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Adult Swim		
Entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton,	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Aged, Disability		
and DVA Swim Entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton,	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Child Swim		
Entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton,	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Extra Family		
Member		

B [continued]		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton,	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Family Swim Entry		
Bribie Island, Caboolture, Dayboro, Deception Bay, Ferny Hills, Lawnton,	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
North Lakes, Murrumba Downs, Redcliffe Aquatic Centres – Spectator		
Building and Plumbing (Domestic)	[SEARCHES]	154
Building and Plumbing Commercial buildings greater than 1000 m2	[SEARCHES]	154
Building and Plumbing Commercial buildings less than 1000 m2	[SEARCHES]	154
Building and Plumbing Services - Additional Hourly Rate - Technical Officers Building Compliance – Additional Inspection	[OTHER] [INSPECTIONS]	159 157
Building Compliance – Caravan Parks	[INSPECTIONS]	157
Building Compliance – Commercial, Industrial and Multi Residential	[INSPECTIONS]	157
Building Compliance – Domestic	[INSPECTIONS]	157
Building File (Domestic & Commercial)	[SEARCHES]	155
Building Information (Domestic)	[SEARCHES]	155
Building Plans (Domestic)	[SEARCHES]	155
Building Plans Domestic (Limited)		154
Bulk concurrence applications (3 or more in one occurrence) Bunya House – Hall (Lower level) – Per Day	[CONCURRENCE AGENCY REFERRAL/ADVICE] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	116 59
Bunya House – Hall (Lower level) – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Bunya House – Meeting Room (Upper level) – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Bunya House – Meeting Room (Upper level) – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Burial – Application Fee	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	29
Burpengary Community Hall – Complex – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Burpengary Community Hall – Complex – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Burpengary Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59
Burpengary Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour		59
Burpengary Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Day Burpengary Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Hour		59 59
Burpengary Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	59 60
Burpengary Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Adult Swim Entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Aged, Disability and DVA	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	49
Swim Entry		
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Child Swim Entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Extra Family Member	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Family Swim Entry		50
Burpengary Regional Aquatic Leisure Centre – Spectator	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
С		
Caboolture Combined Services Hall – Hall including kitchen – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolture Combined Services Hall – Hall including kitchen – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolturo Hub Pusinoss Dod. Conoral Hiro A Hour Sossion		51

[CABOOLTURE HUB]

# Fee Name

#### **Parent Name**

Caboolture Hub – Business Pod – General Hire – 4 Hour Session

51

### **C** [continued]

Caboolture Hub – Business Pod – General Hire – Full Day	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture HUB - Cancellation Fee (7 days or less notice)	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture HUB - Cancellation Fee (8 days to 30 days notice)	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Digital Conferencing Equipment – General Hire	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Excess Cleaning Fee	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Meeting Rooms – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Meeting Rooms – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Meeting Rooms – General Hire – Full day	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Security Guard Fee	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Seminar Rooms – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Seminar Rooms – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Seminar Rooms – General Hire – Full Day	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Staffing Fee – Event Support	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Creative – General Hire – Monthly Lease Fee	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Creative – Not For Profit – Monthly Lease Fee	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – General Hire – Full Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – General Hire – Half Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – Not For Profit – 2 hour Session	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – Not For Profit – Full Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Recording – Not For Profit – Half Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – General Hire – Full Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – General Hire – Half Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – Not For Profit – 2 hour Session	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio – Workshop – Not For Profit – Full Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – Studio Workshop – Not For Profit – Half Day	[CULTURAL ACTIVATION]
Caboolture Hub – The Boardroom – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – The Boardroom – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – The Boardroom – General Hire – Full Day	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – The Terrace – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – The Terrace – General Hire – 4 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – The Terrace – General Hire – Full Day	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – 2 Hour Session	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – 4 Hour Session Caboolture Hub – Training Room – General Hire – Full Day	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Hub – Venue Service Fee	[CABOOLTURE HUB]
Caboolture Library Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for profit	[LIBRARIES]
– Full Day	[LIBRARIES]
Caboolture Library Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for Profit	[LIBRARIES]
- Per Session	[LIBRARIES]
Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Full Day	[LIBRARIES]
Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Per Hour	[LIBRARIES]
Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Per Hour Caboolture Library Meeting Pod – Community Not for Profit – Per Session	[LIBRARIES]
כמטטונעוב בוטומוץ אופבוווץ רטע – כטווווועוווגץ אטג וטו רוטוג – צפו 1955טוו	LIDRARIES

Page

# **C** [continued]

Caboolture Memorial Hall – Complex – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Complex – Per Hour	COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day	COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour	COMMUNITY FACILITIES	60
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolture Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	60
Caboolture Swimming Pool – Gym – Adult casual entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Caboolture Swimming Pool – Gym – Aged, Disability and DVA casual entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Cardboard Uncontaminated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	10
Cardboard Uncontaminated – Domestic	[WASTE FACILITIES]	10
Cat Registration – Annual – Recognised Association Concession	[ANIMALS]	22
Cat Registration – Annual (Desexed)	[ANIMALS]	23
Cat Registration – Annual (Desexed) – Pension Concession	[ANIMALS]	23
Cat Registration – Annual (non-desexed)	[ANIMALS]	23
Cat Registration – Annual (non-desexed) – Pension Concession	[ANIMALS]	22
Cat Trap – Hire Fee	[ANIMALS]	23
Cat Trap – Replacement fee	[ANIMALS]	23
Certificate of Classification – Change of Classification (Building Code	[OTHER]	159
Australia)		100
Change an environmental authority as per Schedule 15 of the Environmental		150
Protection Regulation 2019		100
Change of Ownership Fee	[FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
Change to Development Approval – Amendment Application – Change to a	[POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS]	147
PDA Development Approval under section 99 of the Economic Development		147
Act 2012		
Change to Development Approval (Other) under section 82 of Planning Act	[OTHER]	128
2016	[OTHER]	120
		151
Class 1 Buildings & Commercial Fitouts Class 10 Buildings – Patios/Garages/Carports and other (excluding	[BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS]	151
	[BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS]	191
swimming pools and any unfinalised Plumbing and Drainage Work)		161
Class 1b – 9c and Multi-Residential Buildings – 16 Or More Items	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Class 1b – 9c and Multi-Residential Buildings – 6-15 Items	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Class 1b – 9c and Multi-Residential Buildings – Up to 5 Items	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste		10
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum	[WASTE FACILITIES]	10
Charge		10
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Domestic (MSW) Waste		10
Clean Concrete and Bricks – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Minimum Charge		10
Clean Soil Fill – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste		10
Clean Soil Fill – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge		10
Clean Soil Fill – Domestic (MSW) Waste		11
Clean Soil Fill – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Minimum Charge		11
Code Assessable	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATEGORY 2)]	117

### **Parent Name**

Page

# **C** [continued]

Code Assessable – required due to a Preliminary Approval given under s3.1.6 of IPA or s242 of repealed SPA	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATEGORY 2)]	117
	[CODE ASSESSABLE BUILDING WORK]	115
(Domestic)		110
Code Assessable Building Work – Assessable against the Planning Scheme	[CODE ASSESSABLE BUILDING WORK]	115
(Non Domestic)		110
Columbarium – Companion Niche (Brick Wall)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Columbarium – Companion Niche (Cast Concrete)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Columbarium – Companion Niche (Stone)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Columbarium – Single Niche (Brick Wall)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Columbarium – Single Niche (Cast Concrete)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Columbarium – Single Niche (Corian Wall)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
Commercial based uses - 2001m2 +GFA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Commercial based uses - 251-2000m2 GFA	MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE	145
Commercial based uses - Up to 250m2 GFA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Commercial Building Work – Request for Quote	[OTHER]	159
Commercial Use of Public Land – High Impact Bond	[EVENTS AND FILMING]	38
Commercial Use of Public Land – Low Impact Bond	[EVENTS AND FILMING]	38
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Annual	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	45
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Daily - Events, Filming & Camping	[EVENTS AND FILMING]	38
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Jetty Landing – Annual	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	45
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge – Jetty Landing – Daily	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	45
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge - Jetty Mooring - Daily	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	45
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for selling goods – Annual	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	45
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – 10m2 to 18m2	[SIGNS]	43
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – 5m2 or less	[SIGNS]	43
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – 5m2 to 10m2	[SIGNS]	43
Commercial Use of Public Land Charge for Signs – greater than 18m2	[SIGNS]	43
Commercial/Industrial or Multi-Residential Building 500m2 – 2000m2 and	[BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS]	151
less than 3 storeys		
Commercial/Industrial or Multi-Residential Building greater than 2000msq	[BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS]	151
Commercial/Industrial or Multi-Residential Building less than 500m2	[BUILDING FINALISATION APPLICATIONS]	151
Commission on sales	[ART GALLERIES AND MUSEUMS]	92
Community Hall – High Risk Bond	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Community Hall – Low Risk Bond	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Community Hall – Medium Risk Bond	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Community Tenure Agreement – Rental	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Community/Infrastructure based uses - 2501m2 +TUACategory 3)	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Community/Infrastructure based uses - 501-2500m2 TUA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	144
Community/Infrastructure based uses - Community/Infrastructure based uses	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
(Telecommunications facility)		
Community/Infrastructure based uses – Landing	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Community/Infrastructure based uses - Up to 500m2 TUA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	144
Companion Rock	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35

# **C** [continued]

Compliance Assessment – External Non-signalised Intersection (Non-trunk)	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148
Compliance Assessment – External Non-signalised Intersection (Trunk /	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148
Major)		1.40
Compliance Assessment – External Roadworks (Trunk/Major)		148
Compliance Assessment – External Signalised Intersection (Trunk/Major)	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148 148
Compliance Assessment – Stormwater Management Infrastructure –	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148
Catchment area of 5,000m <sup>2</sup> or less Compliance Assessment – Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Large	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148
Scale (not trunk) – catchment area of more than 10,000m2	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	140
Compliance Assessment – Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Trunk	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148
Compliance with Development Conditions – Re-inspection fee	[OTHER]	128
Computer Equipment Use – including library PCs and Preservation Stations	[LIBRARIES]	96
Concurrence Application		116
Concurrence Referral – Request to Build Over and or Adjacent to a Council	[CONCURRENCE AGENCY REFERRAL/ADVICE]	116
Asset	[]	
Concurrence Referral – Waste Water Management	[OTHER]	164
Consideration and/or re-review of subsequent additional written advice	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
required to support an application		
Conversion application	[MAJOR INFRASTRUCTURE]	139
Conversion, alteration or decommsissioning of an existing On-site Sewage	[INSPECTIONS]	163
Facility (OSSF) or Greywater Treatment Plant		
Conversion, alteration or decommsissioning of an existing On-Site Sewage	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Facility (OSSF) or Greywater Treatment Plant		
Copy of As Constructed Hydraulic Plan (Commercial)	[SEARCHES]	154
Copy of Planning Documents other than Planning Scheme (inc. MBRC	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Planning Scheme & Local Government Infrastructure Plan Background		
Studies / Extrinsic Material) – Hardcopy		4.05
Copy of Planning Documents other than Planning Scheme (inc. MBRC	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Planning Scheme and Local Government Infrastructure Plan Background		
Studies / Extrinsic Material) – Electronic Council Infrastructure Information	[SEARCHES]	155
Council Managed Community Halls – Cancellation (7 Days or Less Notice)	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Council Managed Community Halls - Cancellation (7 Days of Less Notice)	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	56
Current Moreton Bay Regional Council Planning Scheme (Hard Copy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Current Moreton Bay Regional Council Planning Scheme (USB)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A3 – Single copy – black and		48
white	[]	
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A3 – Single copy – colour	[CUSTOMER SERVICE]	48
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A4 – Single copy – black and		48
white	- ·	
Customer Service – Printing/Photocopy Service A4 – Single copy – colour	[CUSTOMER SERVICE]	48
•	-	

Page

### D

Davboro Community Hall - Hall - Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Community Hall - Hall - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub - Complex - Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub - Complex - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Davboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub – Office – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dayboro Meeting Hub - Office - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Dead Animals - Commercial (C&I) Waste [WASTE FACILITIES] Dead Animals - Commercial (C&I) Waste - Minimum Charge [WASTE FACILITIES] **Dead Animals – Domestic** [WASTE FACILITIES] Dead Animals (under 50kg) – Domestic – Minimum Charge [WASTE FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Complex – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Complex – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall - Hall - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall & kitchen – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall - Hall & Kitchen - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Hall, Supper Room & Kitchen – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall - Hall, Supper Room & Kitchen - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Kitchen – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall - Kitchen - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 & 2 – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 & 2 – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Multipurpose Room – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Multipurpose Room – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Reception Office – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Reception Office – Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall - Supper Room - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall – Supper Room & Kitchen – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Deception Bay Community Hall - Supper Room & Kitchen - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Delaneys Creek Community Hall – Hall – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Delaneys Creek Community Hall - Hall - Per Hour [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Demolition of Class 1a or Class 10 Building/Structure [DEVELOPMENT PERMITS] Development Permit and Environmental Authority – ERA with an Aggregate [ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH] Environmental Score (AES)

### **Parent Name**

# **D** [continued]

Development Permit and Environmental Authority – ERA without an Aggregate Environmental Score (AES)	[ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH]	150
Digging of Grave – Upper Caboolture Cemetery	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	29
Digital Flood Study Data	[ENGINEERING]	113
Dog Registration – Annual – Recognised Association Concession	[ANIMALS]	23
Dog Registration – Annual (Desexed)	[ANIMALS]	23
Dog Registration – Annual (Desexed) – Pension Concession	[ANIMALS]	24
Dog Registration – Annual (non-desexed)	[ANIMALS]	24
Dog Registration – Annual (non-desexed) – Pension Concession	[ANIMALS]	24
Dog Registration – Pre 2013 – Annual Renewal (non-desexed) – Pension	[ANIMALS]	23
Concession (Discontinued)		24
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Persons – All Seasons – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night		107
Donnybrook Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Donnybrook Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	63
Donnybrook Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	63
Driveway and driveway crossover applications assessed against the Dwelling	[DRIVEWAYS]	126
House code		
		100
Driveway and driveway crossover applications requiring Operational Works.	[DRIVEWAYS]	126
	[DRIVEWAYS]	126
Driveway and driveway crossover applications requiring Operational Works.	[DRIVEWAYS]	126
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond	[DRIVEWAYS] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	126
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an		
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER]	142 141
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	142 141 64
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	142 141 64 64
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142 141 64 64 142
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS)	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS)	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149 159
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee Environment Centres Workshops – School Program – Wildlife and Fauna	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee Environment Centres Workshops – School Program – Wildlife and Fauna Experiences	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [ENVIRONMENT CENTRES]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149 159 99
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee Environment Centres Workshops – School Program – Wildlife and Fauna Experiences Environment Centres Workshops – Various	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [ENVIRONMENT CENTRES]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149 159 99 99
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee Environment Centres Workshops – School Program – Wildlife and Fauna Experiences Environment Centres Workshops – Various Environment A Health Officers – Event Monitoring	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [ENVIRONMENT CENTRES]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149 159 99 99 38
E Early Endorsement of a Plan of Survey – Uncompleted works bond Electrical Reticulation and/or Street Lighting when not lodged with an Operational Works application Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day Elimbah Soldiers Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Lease Agreement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement of Plan of Easement Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Endorsement/Perusal of Community Management Statement (CMS) Enter and Perform Work - Administration Fee Environment Centres Workshops – School Program – Wildlife and Fauna Experiences Environment Centres Workshops – Various	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [OTHER] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT] [ENVIRONMENT CENTRES]	142 141 64 64 142 149 142 149 142 149 159 99 99

### **Parent Name**

# Page

# **E** [continued]

Environmentally Relevant Activity – Compliance Assessment and Report Environmentally Relevant Activity – Environmental Authority Annual Renewal – Late Payment Fee	[ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY] [ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY]	37 37
	[ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY]	37
Environmentally Relevant Activity – Transfer of Environmental authority Event – High Impact – Application Fee Event Registration – Low Risk – Application Event Registration – Low Risk and Wedding Ceremony – Amendment E-waste (TV and computer waste) – Commercial (C&I) and Non resident	[ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY] [EVENTS AND FILMING] [EVENTS AND FILMING] [EVENTS AND FILMING] [WASTE FACILITIES]	37 38 38 38 11
waste E-waste (TV and computer waste) – Domestic (MSW) Waste Excavation and/or Filling or Extracting Materials – Major (200m3 or greater) Excavation and/or Filling or Extracting Materials – Minor (less than 200m3) Exemption Certificate Exemption Certificate Exhumation Exhumation – Application Fee Existing Unapproved Building Work Extend Currency Period – Operational Works development approval Extend Currency Period – Operational Works development approval Extend Currency Period – other than Operational Works development approval	[WASTE FACILITIES] [BULK EARTHWORKS] [BULK EARTHWORKS] [PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES] [POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS] [CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA] [CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA] [DEVELOPMENT PERMITS] [OTHER] [POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS] [OTHER]	11 138 138 130 147 29 29 156 128 147 128
Extend Currency Period – Other than Operational Works development	[POST DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS]	147
approval Extension of Time External Non-signalised Intersection (Non-trunk) External Non-signalised Intersection (Trunk / Major) External Roadworks (Trunk/Major) External Signalised Intersection (Trunk/Major)	[DEVELOPMENT PERMITS] [MAJOR INFRASTRUCTURE] [MAJOR INFRASTRUCTURE] [ROADWORKS] [MAJOR INFRASTRUCTURE]	156 139 139 134 139
F		
Family Placement – Rock/Sandstone Fast Track Building & Plumbing Domestic (5 business days) Fast Track Permit work - Amended or extend a Permit Fast Track Permit Work - Conversion from On-site Sewerage Facility to Sewer system	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA] [SEARCHES] [FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK] [FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK]	35 154 160 160
Fast Track Permit Work – In Excess of 3 Items Fast Track Permit work - Prefabricated buildings (Temporary or factory) Fast Track Permit Work – Up to 3 Items File Lodgement (Electronic) – Domestic, Commercial, Industrial or Multi Residential	[FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK] [FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK] [FAST TRACK PERMITS AND WORK] [PRIVATE CERTIFIER LODGEMENT]	160 160 160 158
กรานราแล		
# **F** [continued]

- [commerce]		
File Lodgement (Hard Copy) – Domestic	[PRIVATE CERTIFIER LODGEMENT]	158
Filming – High Impact – Application Fee	[EVENTS AND FILMING]	38
Final Certificate	[SEARCHES]	155
Fire Safety Standards Compliance Assessment – Budget Accommodation	[COMPLIANCE ASSESSMENT]	153
Fire Safety Standards Compliance Assessment – Budget Accommodation or	[COMPLIANCE ASSESSMENT]	153
Residential Care – Extension of time		100
Fire service inspection fee	[INSPECTIONS]	163
Flower Holder	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	29
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 1 Premises		39
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 1 Premises (Large)		39
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 1B Premises	[FOOD SAFETY]	39
Food Business Licence – Annual Fee – Category 2 Premises	[FOOD SAFETY]	39
Food Business Licence – Application Fee – Administrative Amendment	[FOOD SAFETY]	39
Food Business Licence – Application Fee – Amendment	[FOOD SAFETY]	39
Food Business Licence – Application Fee – Change of Ownership	[FOOD SAFETY]	39
Food Business Licence – Application Fee (Mobile Vendor or Annual	[FOOD SAFETY]	40
Temporary)		
Food Business Licence – Temporary Premises – Single Event – Application	[FOOD SAFETY]	40
Fee		
Food Business Licence Application / Assessment Fee	[ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH]	150
Food Business Records Search – Compliance Assessment and Report	[FOOD SAFETY]	40
Food Safety Program – Accreditation	ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH	150
Food Safety Program – Accreditation (existing food business)	[FOOD SAFETY]	40
Food Safety Program – Amendment of Process	[FOOD SAFETY]	40
Fridges and Air Conditioners – Non-Degassed – Commercial (C&I and C&D)		11
Waste		
Full Planning & Development Certificate	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
r an r lanning a Dovolopmont Cortinoato		100
•		
G		
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste –	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
Minimum Charge		12
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Car –	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
		12
Transfer Stations without a weighbridge		13
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Car and	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Trailer – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge		10
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Minimum	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13
Charge		10
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Ute or Van –	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13
Transfer Stations without a weighbridge		
Garden Organics Uncontaminated – Domestic (MSW) Waste – Ute or Van	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13
with Trailer – Transfer Stations without a weighbridge		

# **G** [continued]

Garden Plinth – Companion	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
Garden Plinth – Individual	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
Gas Cylinders – 9kg or Less – Domestic (one free per year)	[WASTE FACILITIES]	11
General Waste – Commercial Waste (C&I and C&D)	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
General Waste – Commercial Waste (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
Charge		
General Waste – Domestic Waste (MSW)	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
General Waste – Domestic Waste (MSW) – Minimum Charge	[WASTE FACILITIES]	16
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Car – Transfer Stations without a	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
weighbridge		
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Car and Trailer – Transfer Stations	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
without a weighbridge		
General Waste Domestic (MSW) – Ute or Van – Transfer Stations without a	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
weighbridge		
General Waste Domestic (MSW) - Ute or Van with Trailer - Transfer Stations	[WASTE FACILITIES]	12
without a weighbridge		
General Written Planning Advice – Zoning, Land Use, Overlays	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Glenwood Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64
Glenwood Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex – Meeting Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex – Meeting Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex - Training Room - Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64
Grant Rd Sports & Community Complex - Training Room - Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64
Grave - Lawn (Child 0-8yrs)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
Grave - Monumental - (Child 0-8yrs)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
Grave Site – Lawn	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
Grave Site – Monumental	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	35
H		
Hardcopy lodgement of Queensland Government Form 9 or Form 11	[OTHER]	164
documents	[ - · · · · · · ]	
Headstone – Granite – Large Concrete Base	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Headstone – Granite base – Desk Profile	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	29
Headstone – Granite base – Flat Profile	CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA	29
Headstone - Granite Base - Placement	CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA	30
Historic Planning Scheme for MBRC historic versions/ Caboolture/ Redcliffe/	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Pine Rivers, including local area plans/policies for Northern Growth Corridor -		
USB		
Historic Planning Scheme for MBRC historic versions/ Caboolture/ Redcliffe/	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Pine Rivers, including local area plans/policies for Northern Growth Corridor		
(Hardcopy)		
Household Hazardous Waste – Domestic (MSW) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13

### **Parent Name**

1		
Impact Assessable Impounded Animal – Release – Small Animals Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Daily Boarding and Handling Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Daily Boarding and Handling – Registered Animals	[RESIDENTIAL USES (CATEGORY 2)] [ANIMALS] [ANIMALS] [ANIMALS]	117 24 24 25
Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Release – Registered – 1st time release concession	[ANIMALS]	25
Impounded Animal (Cats and Dogs) – Release – Registered and Unregistered Animals	[ANIMALS]	25
Impounded Animals – Handling, Yarding & Sustenance Impounded Goods – Release Fee Impounded Livestock – Release – Large Animal Impounded Livestock – Release – Large Animal Impounded Livestock – Transport Costs Impounded Shopping Trolley – Release fee Impounded Sign – Release – Large Impounded Sign – Release – Small Industrial based uses - 1001-3000m2 TUA Industrial based uses - 3001m2+TUA Industrial based uses - Up to 1000m2 TUA Industrial based uses - Up to 1000m2 TUA Inspection - After hours (From 6.00am - 7.00am and 4.00pm - 9.00pm) Inspection after hours from 9.00pm to 6.00am (Plumbing) Inspection fee for Landscaping Works Inspection for Minor works associated with an MCU or RAL Inspection for Operational Works applications and/or matters Inter-Library Loan Fee Recovery Inter-Library Loan Request Internal and Frontage roadworks and/or non-trunk stormwater and/or earthworks infrastructure related to RAL only	[ANIMALS] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [ANIMALS] [ANIMALS] [ANIMALS] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT] [MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE] [MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE] [MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE] [INSPECTIONS] [INSPECTIONS] [INSPECTIONS] [VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING] [ADMINISTRATION] [OTHER] [LIBRARIES] [LIBRARIES] [LIBRARIES] [RECONFIGURING A LOT]	25 27 25 25 27 27 28 144 144 163 163 163 137 140 141 96 96 96 132
J		
John Naumann Hall – Hall – Per Day John Naumann Hall – Hall – Per Hour John Oxley Community Centre – Hall – Per Day John Oxley Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	64 64 64 64
Κ		
Kallangur Community Hall – Hall – Per Day Kallangur Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour Kruger Hall – Hall – Per Day Kruger Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65 65 65 65

### **Parent Name**

L		
Land Record Search	[FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
Landing (Code & Impact Assessable)	[COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES]	120
Landowner Consent - Application - Council owned or controlled land - High	[LANDOWNER CONSENT]	112
Impact		
Landowner Consent - Application - Council owned or controlled land -	[LANDOWNER CONSENT]	112
Medium Impact		
Landowner Consent - Application - Council owned or controlled land -	[LANDOWNER CONSENT]	112
Standard		
Landscaping Works on private land	[VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING]	137
Landscaping Works on public land	[VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING]	137
Late booking fee for plumbing inspections made after 12pm for next day	[INSPECTIONS]	163
inspection		
Lawnton Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Lawnton Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Library Meeting Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Full Day		96
Library Meeting Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Hour		96 07
Library Meeting Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Session		97 07
Library Meeting Room Hire – General – Full Day		97 07
Library Meeting Room Hire – General – Per Hour		97 97
Library Meeting Room Hire – General – Per Session Library Printing/Photocopying A3 Black & White – self service		97 97
Library Printing/Photocopying A3 Colour – self service	[LIBRARIES] [LIBRARIES]	97 97
Library Printing/Photocopying A4 Black & White – self service	[LIBRARIES]	97
Library Printing/Photocopying A4 Colour – self service	[LIBRARIES]	97
Light Weight Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13
Light Weight Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13
Limited Planning & Development Certificate	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Limited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste		13
Limited Regulated Waste - Low Hazard - Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste		13
– Minimum Charge		
Limited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Domestic	[WASTE FACILITIES]	13
Limited Regulated Waste – Low Hazard – Domestic – Minimum Charge	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14
Local History Photographic Reproductions	[HERITAGE]	95
Local History Publications	[HERITAGE]	95
Local History Research Fee	[HERITAGE]	95
Local Law – Enter and Perform Work – Administration Fee	[LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT]	28
Local Law – Enter and Perform Work – Cost Recovery	[LAWS AND ENFORCEMENT]	28
Long Stay – Beachmere Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
applicable to existing long-term arrangements		
Long Stay – Beachmere Caravan Parks – Per Week – Only applicable to	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
existing long-term arrangements		
Long Stay – Bells Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only applicable	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
to existing long-term arrangements		

# L [continued]

Long Stay – Bells Caravan Park – Per Week – Only applicable to existing	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
long-term arrangements Long Stay – Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
applicable to existing long-term arrangements		
Long Stay – Donnybrook Caravan Park – Per Week – Only applicable to	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
existing long-term arrangements		
Long Stay – Toorbul Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per night – Only	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
applicable to existing long-term arrangements		100
Long Stay – Toorbul Caravan Park – Per Week – Only applicable to existing	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
long-term arrangements		07
Lost or Damaged Item – Processing Fee	[LIBRARIES]	97
Lost or Damaged Item Replacement	[LIBRARIES]	97

### Μ

Major Additions/Alterations – More than 50m2	[DEVELOPMENT PERMITS]	156
Mango Hill Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Mango Hill Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Mango Hill Infrastructure Development Control Plan (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Mango Hill Planning Study (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Mattress Bases (any size) – Domestic (four mattress bases free per year)	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14
Mattresses (any size) – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14
Mattresses (any size) – Domestic (four mattresses free per year)	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14
Mattresses Base (any size) – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14
MBRC Planning Scheme Amendment only (Electronic)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
MBRC Planning Scheme Amendment only (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Memorial – Application Fee	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Memorial – Columbarium Walls, Grave sites or Gardens	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Memorial Only – Sandstone Seat	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Merchant Service Recovery Fee	[FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
Microchipping – Cats and Dogs	[ANIMALS]	25
Minor Additions/Alterations – Up to and Including 50m2	[DEVELOPMENT PERMITS]	156
Minor change to Concurrence Application	[CONCURRENCE AGENCY REFERRAL/ADVICE]	116
Minor works associated with an MCU	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	133
Monumental Work – Application Fee	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall & Supper Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Morayfield Community Hall – Hall & Supper Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	65
Morayfield Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
Morayfield Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Casual Sports Session	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	74
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Catering	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	74
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – Contracted Services Recovery Fee	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	74

### **Parent Name**

# **M** [continued]

Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -		[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	74
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			74
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			74
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			74
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			75
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			75
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			75
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – – Weekday Off Peak	Multipurpose Space Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	75
	Multipurpose Space Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	75
– Weekday Peak			
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre – – Weekend	Multipurpose Space Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	75
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -	Multipurpose Space Hire – Not For	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	75
Profit Hire – Weekday Off Peak			
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -	Multipurpose Space Hire – Not For	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	75
Profit Hire – Weekday Peak			
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -	Multipurpose Space Hire – Not For	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	75
Profit Hire – Weekend			
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			76
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -			76
	Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
- Weekday Off Peak			
	Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
- Weekday Peak	Ctadium 1 Count Lling Commencial		70
– Weekend	Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
	Stadium 1 Court Hiro Not For Profit	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
– Weekday Off Peak	Stadium 1 – Court Aire – Not For Pront	[MORATFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	70
	Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Not For Profit	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
– Weekday Peak			
	Stadium 1 – Court Hire – Not For Profit	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
– Weekend			
Morayfield Sport and Events Centre -	Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
– Weekday Off Peak			
	Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	76
– Weekday Peak			
	Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Commercial	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
– Weekend			
	Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Not For Profit	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
– Weekday Off Peak			
	Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Not For Profit	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
– Weekday Peak			

– Weekday Peak

### **Parent Name**

# **M** [continued]

	lorayfield Sport and Events Centre – Stadium 2 – Court Hire – Not For Profit Weekend	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
	lorayfield Sport and Events Centre – Ticket Transaction Fee	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
	lorayfield Sport and Events Centre – Ticketing – Venue Hirer Ticket Fee	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
	lorayfield Sport and Events Centre – Venue Service Fee	[MORAYFIELD SPORT AND EVENTS CENTRE]	77
	loreton Bay Pop Ups – Park and Food Truck Activity – Application	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	45
	lount Glorious Community Hall – Hall Complex – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	lount Glorious Community Hall – Hall Complex – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	lount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	lount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	lount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	lount Glorious Community Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	lount Mee Public Hall – Hall – Per Day		66
	lount Mee Public Hall – Hall – Per Hour	COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
Μ	lount Pleasant Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
	Iount Pleasant Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	66
Μ	luseum Education Program Bookings	[ART GALLERIES AND MUSEUMS]	92
N	4		
	ame Address Search	[FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
	arangba Community Hall – Complex Upper level (Hall & Supper Room) –	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67
	er Day		
	arangba Community Hall – Complex Upper level (Hall & Supper Room) –	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67
	er Hour		
	arangba Community Hall – Dance Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67
	arangba Community Hall – Dance Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67
	arangba Community Hall – Hall – Per Day		67
	arangba Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour		67
	arangba Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Day		67
	arangba Community Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour		67
	ew Class 10 Structure or Building	[DEVELOPMENT PERMITS]	156
U	ew dwelling, secondary dwelling, shed or domestic outbuilding – nsewered area	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
	ew Lease – Application – Commercial, Retail, Redcliffe Aerodrome	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
	ew Lease – Application & Finalisation – Lease – Pontoon	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
	ew Lease – Finalisation – Commercial, Redcliffe Aerodrome	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	101
	ew Lease – Finalisation – Retail	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
	ew Lease – Finalisation – Telecommunication Site	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
	ingi Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67
	ingi Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67
	orth Lakes Community Centre – Activity Room – Per Day		67
		[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	
	orth Lakes Community Centre – Activity Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	67

# **N** [continued]

North Lakes Community Centre – Boardroom – Per Hour North Lakes Community Centre – Hall including Kitchen – Per Day North Lakes Community Centre – Hall including Kitchen – Per Hour North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 1 – Per Day North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 1 – Per Hour North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day North Lakes Community Centre – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68
North Lakes Library – Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Full Day	[LIBRARIES]	97
North Lakes Library – Computer Training Room Hire – Community Not for Profit – Per Session	[LIBRARIES]	97
North Lakes Library – Computer Training Room Hire – General – Per Sessio North Lakes Library Computer Training Room Hire – General – Full Day Notifying affected entities of change applications for minor changes	n [LIBRARIES] [LIBRARIES] [OTHER]	98 98 128

## 0

Operational Works (sewer and water only) in a PDA	[OTHER]	141
Other uses	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Other Uses (Code or Impact Assessable)	[OTHER USES]	124
Overtime charge	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30

## Ρ

Parking Permit – Application	[PARKING]	41
Parking Permit - Replacement	[PARKING]	41
Parking Permit – Work Zone – Application	[PARKING]	41
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 1 – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	68
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 1 – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	68
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 2 – Per Day		68
Pendicup Community Centre – Activity Room 2 – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	68
Pendicup Community Centre – Board Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Board Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Office – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Pendicup Community Centre – Office – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Performance Solution - Greater complexity (PCA A2G2 s(3))	[OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT]	162
Performance Solution - Minor complexity	[OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT]	162
Personal Appearance Services Application / Assessment Fee	[ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH]	150
Personal Appearance Services Licence – Higher Risk – Amendment	[PERSONAL APPEARANCE SERVICES]	42
Personal Appearance Services Licence – Higher Risk – Annual Fee	[PERSONAL APPEARANCE SERVICES]	42

### **Parent Name**

## Page

# **P** [continued]

Personal Appearance Services Licence – Higher Risk – Transfer	[PERSONAL APPEARANCE SERVICES]	42
Personal tribute infrastructure charge for all approved personal tributes in	[PARKS]	8
council-controlled parks, reserves and open spaces		
Petrie School of Arts – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Petrie School of Arts – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	69
Photo – Ceramic (3cm x 4cm)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Photo – Ceramic (5.5cm x 6cm) – Rose Garden	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Photo – Ceramic (5cm x 7cm)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Photo – Ceramic (6cm x 8cm)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Photo – Ceramic (7cm x 9cm)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Place Identity Study – Foundation Directions Report (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	167
Placement (Ashes) – Family Rock	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Placement (Ashes) – Garden	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Placement (Ashes) – Grave – Lawn or Monumental	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	31
Placement (Ashes) – Memorial Tree	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Placement (Ashes) – Niche	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Placement (Burial Dig) – Lawn and Monumental Grave – Initial	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Placement (Burial Dig) – Lawn and Monumental Grave – Subsequent	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Placement / Purchase (Ashes) – Niche, Garden Placement or Rock	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Placement – Application Fee		
Plaque – Additional Emblems and Badges	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Plaque – Application Fee	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Plaque – Columbarium – Companion (Brick Wall)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Columbarium – Companion (Cast Concrete)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Columbarium – Companion (Stone Wall) and rock placements	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Detachable Plates	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Extra Wording	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Garden – Companion	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	32
Plaque – Garden – Individual/Rose Garden	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Plaque – Refurbishing	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Refurbishment – Application	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	30
Plaque – Sculpture (Columbarium)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Sculpture (Grave)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Single Columbarium (Brick or Corian Wall)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	33
Plaque – Single Columbarium (Cast Concrete wall)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Plaque – Standard Lawn		34
Plumbing Finalisation – Lapsed or Archived Applications	[OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT]	162
Pontoon – Titles/Lodgement		102
Pontoon Trustee Lease – Rental	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Postage & Handling		98
Pre-inspection (Environmental Health)		150
Product Sales – Asbestos Bag – 1.0m3 (bag only)		14
Product Sales – Asbestos Bag – 1.5m3 (bag only)		14
Product Sales – Mulch	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14

#### Page [continued] Product Sales - Mulch Loading 14 [WASTE FACILITIES] Properly Made Operational Work application for up to 5 lots related to RAL [RECONFIGURING A LOT] 132 onlv Properly Made Operational Work application for up to 5 lots related to RAL [OPERATIONAL WORKS] 148 only Public Land Access – Application Fee [USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS] 46 Q Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Arena 2 – Casual Ride 79 [OLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Arena 2 – Equestrian Event 78 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - ATV - Bond 84 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - ATV - Hire 84 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Bump-In/Out – Full Day 79 [OLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Bump-In/Out – Half Day 79 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Camp Grounds - Powered Site 81 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Camp Grounds – Unpowered Site 81 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Carpark Hire 81 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Catering 82 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] 82 Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Contracted Services Recovery Fee [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Dressage Surrounds - Hire 82 [OLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Dressage Surrounds – Set Up and [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] 82 Dismantle **Oueensland State Equestrian Centre – Event Support** [OLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] 82 Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Flooring – Set Up / Installation and 83 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Dismantle Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Golf Buggy – Per Day [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] 84 Oueensland State Equestrian Centre – Ground Service Fee **[OLD STATE EOUESTRIAN CENTRE]** 83 **Oueensland State Equestrian Centre – Hire – Kitchen** 81 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Hire - Table Cloth 83 [OLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Hire - Wine Glass/Tumblers 83 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Judges and Commentators Box [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] 81 Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Main Arena – Casual Ride 78 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Main Arena - Equine Event 78 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Main Arena - Marquee Hire 81 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre - Meeting Room 1 - Hourly Rate 81 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Dressage 79 [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Sand Arena – Casual Ride 79 Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Dressage [QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] Sand Arena – Event Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Grass [OLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE] 80 Warm-Up Area – Casual Ride 79 Oueensland State Equestrian Centre – Outdoor Arena Complex – Grass **[OLD STATE EOUESTRIAN CENTRE]** Warm-Up Area – Event

Parent Name

Fee Name

## **Q** [continued]

Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park 1 – Warm Up Pad – Casual	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park 1 – Warm Up Pad – Event	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park West – Casual Ride	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	81
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Park West – Event	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 1 – Casual Ride	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 1 – Event	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 1 – Lights	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 2 – Casual Ride	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Parklands – Park 2 – Event	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	80
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Performers Room	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	81
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Podiums	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	83
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable Data Projector	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	83
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable Marquee – 3x3	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	83
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable Marquee – 6x3	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	83
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Portable PA System	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	83
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Stable – Daily	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	81
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Stable – Damage Fee	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	82
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Stables / Tack Room – Bond	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	82
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tack Room – Daily	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	82
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Ticket Transaction Fee	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Ticketing – Venue Hirer Ticket Fee	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	85
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tractor – Bond	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tractor – Fuel	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Tractor – Hire	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Trade Stall	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	83
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Two-way radios	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Venue Hire – Non Equine Events	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
Queensland State Equestrian Centre – Venue Service Fee	[QLD STATE EQUESTRIAN CENTRE]	84
R		
Γ		
Rate Notice Paper Notice Fee	[FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
Recheck Amended Plans	[ADMINISTRATION]	140
Reconfiguring a Lot - Access Easement/Boundary Realignment/Subdivision	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	125
by Lease/Subdivision		
Reconfiguring a Lot - Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	146
volumetric lots) greater than 200 lots		
Reconfiguring a Lot - Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	146
volumetric lots) up to 100 lots		
Reconfiguring a Lot - Additional per lot fee: Subdivision (standard or	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	146
volumetric lots) up to 200 lots		
Reconfiguring a Lot – Base fee: Subdivision (standard or volumetric lots)	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	146
greater than 200 lots		

### **Parent Name**

# **R** [continued]

[RECONFIGURING A LOT]	146
	1.40
	146
	1 4 4
	144
	144
	144
	103
	103
	86
	86
	86
	86
[REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE]	87
REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE	87
	87
	88
	88
	88
	88
	88
	88
	88
	88
	89
	89
	89
	89
	89
	89 69
	69 142
[OURVET PLAIN EINDUKSEIMENT]	142
	[RECONFIGURING A LOT]     [MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]     [MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]     [MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]     [PROPERTY SERVICES]     [REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE]     [REDCLIFFE ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE]  <

# **R** [continued]

Re-endorsement of Survey Plan	[SURVEY PLAN ENDORSEMENT]	149
Refund – Reservations (All types)	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Refund of Property Prepayment/Overpayments	[FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
Regulated Animal – Declared Dangerous – Compliant	[ANIMALS]	25
Regulated Animal – Declared Dangerous – Non-Compliant	[ANIMALS]	26
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Desexed – Compliant	[ANIMALS]	26
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Desexed – Non-compliant	[ANIMALS]	26
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Non-Desexed – Compliant	[ANIMALS]	26
Regulated Animal – Declared Menacing – Non-Desexed – Non-compliant	[ANIMALS]	26
Regulated Animal – Public Notice Sign	[ANIMALS]	26
Regulated Animal – Replacement Collar	[ANIMALS]	26
Reinspection of Failed Works	[ADMINISTRATION]	140
Release of 18a Inspection Form	[OTHER]	164
Release of 18b Fit For Use Form or 18a and inspection	[OTHER]	164
Reloading Management Fee	[WASTE FACILITIES]	14
Removal House Performance Bond	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Replacement of library membership cards	[LIBRARIES]	98
Request for assessment against the Superseded Planning Scheme	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Request for Consent – Transfer or New Sub-Lease – Caboolture Aerodrome	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Request for Infrastructure Charges Payment Plan	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Request to amend an Infrastructure Agreement	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Request to amend an Infrastructure Charges Payment Plan	[OTHER]	128
Request to amend, or confirm general compliance with, Lot Plan/Designated	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
Building Area/Building Envelope		
Request to Surrender – Application – Lease	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Reservation – Application Fee	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	34
Residential based uses	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	143
Residential based uses - Base fee: Greater than 200 units/beds/sites	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	143
Residential based uses - Base fee: Up to 100 units/beds/sites	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	143
Residential based uses - Base fee: Up to 200 units/beds/sites	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	143
Residential Care Compliance Assessment	[COMPLIANCE ASSESSMENT]	153
Residential Uses - Additional per unit/base/site fee: Greater than 200 units/	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	144
beds/sites (Code Assessable)		1.40
Residential Uses - Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 100 units/beds/	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	143
sites (Code Assessable)		1 4 0
Residential Uses - Additional per unit/base/site fee: Up to 200 units/beds/	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	143
sites (Code Assessable)		100
Restricted Plants (Declared) – Clearing Work Right to Information Application Fee	[PEST MANAGEMENT] [GOVERNANCE AND EXECUTIVE SERVICES]	100 7
Right to Information processing		7
Right to Information processing Roadworks - Non Trunk/Major under 75m in length	[GOVERNANCE AND EXECUTIVE SERVICES]	134
Roadworks - Not Trunk/Major exceeding 75m in length	[ROADWORKS] [ROADWORKS]	134
Rose Garden	[CEMETERIES AND COLUMBARIA]	36
Rothwell Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	30 70
Nonwon Han - Han - For Day		10

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
R [continued]		
		70
Rothwell Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70 126
Rural Residential Zone code driveway and driveway crossover applications requiring Operational Works.	[DRIVEWAYS]	120
Rural uses - 1001-5000m2 TUA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Rural uses - 5001m2 +TUA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
Rural uses - Up to 1000m2 TUA	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	145
S		
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Adult swim entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Aged, Disability and DVA Swim Entry		50
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Child swim entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Extra Family Member	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Family Swim Entry	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Samford & Woodford Swimming Pool – Spectator	[AQUATIC AND LEISURE CENTRES]	50
Samford Community Centre – Board Room – Per Day		70
Samford Community Centre – Board Room – Per Hour		70 70
Samford Community Centre – Hall – Per Day Samford Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70 70
Samon Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70
Samsonvale Public Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70
Sandstone Point Community Hall – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70
Sandstone Point Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70
Semi-Permanent – Donnybrook Caravan Park – Extra Person – Per Night.	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Only applicable to existing semi-permanent arrangements.		
Semi-Permanent – Donnybrook Caravan Parks – Per Week. Only applicable	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
to existing semi-permanent arrangements.		
Sewer and water mains	[STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK]	161
Single Detached Class 1a Dwelling (Including Removal Dwelling)		156
Sorted Recyclable Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste Sorted Recyclable Waste – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum	[WASTE FACILITIES] [WASTE FACILITIES]	14 15
Charge		15
Sorted Recyclable Waste – Domestic (MSW) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
South Pine Sports Complex – Casual Sports Session	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Catering	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Contracted Services Recovery Fee	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Conversion	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Off Peak		90
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekday Peak	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Commercial – Weekend	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Off	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
Peak South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Peak	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90
South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekday Peak South Pine Sports Complex – Court Hire – Not For Profit – Weekend	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	90 91
		71

# **S** [continued]

- [common]		
South Pine Sports Complex – Event Hire	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	91
South Pine Sports Complex – Event Hire – Bond	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	91
South Pine Sports Complex – Event Support Fee	SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX	91
South Pine Sports Complex - Meeting rooms (Incl. Boardroom) - Casual Hire	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	91
South Pine Sports Complex – Mobile Vendor	[SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX]	91
South Pine Sports Complex – Venue Service Fee	SOUTH PINE SPORTS COMPLEX	91
Standard Permit work inspection - All premises where no items are installed		163
Standard Planning & Development Certificate	[PLANNING - OTHER APPLICATIONS OR SERVICES]	130
State Government issued Compliance Permit	OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ASSESSMENT	162
Statement of Account/Copies of Historic Rate Notices up to 4	FINANCIAL OPERATIONS]	6
Statutory Building – Assessable work		157
Steel – Ferrous and Non-Ferrous – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Steel – Ferrous and Non-Ferrous – Domestic	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Catchment area of 5,000m <sup>2</sup> or less	STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE]	135
Stormwater Management Infrastructure - Catchment area of between	STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE	135
5,000m <sup>2</sup> and 10,000m <sup>2</sup>		
Stormwater Management Infrastructure - Catchment area of between	[OPERATIONAL WORKS]	148
5,000m <sup>2</sup> and 10,000m <sup>2</sup>		
Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Catchment area of more than	[STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE]	135
10,000m <sup>2</sup>		
Stormwater Management Infrastructure – Trunk	[STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE]	135
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Isabella Griffin Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Isabella Griffin Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	70
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room and Isabella Griffin	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
Room – Per Day		
Strathpine Community Centre – Hall – Tom Petrie Room and Isabella Griffin	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
Room – Per Hour		
Superseded Planning Scheme (CD or USB)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
Superseded Planning Scheme (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Swimming Pool Finalisation	[SWIMMING POOLS]	152
Swimming Pool Safety Certificate	[SWIMMING POOLS]	152
Swimming Pool Safety Certificate – Additional Inspection	[INSPECTIONS]	157
Swimming Pool Safety Standard – Exemption	[SWIMMING POOLS]	152
Swipe Card – Beachmere Caravan Park (refundable on return)	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Swipe Card – Bells Caravan Park (refundable on return)	[CARAVAN PARKS]	107
Swipe Card – Bongaree Caravan Park (refundable on return)	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
Swipe Card – Donnybrook Caravan Park (refundable on return)	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
Swipe Card – Toorbul Caravan Park (refundable on return)	[CARAVAN PARKS]	108
T		

## Т

Telecommunications facility (Code Assessable)	[COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES]
---	---------------------------------

120

# **T** [continued]

Telecommunications facility (Impact Assessable)	[COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES]	120
Temporary Homes - Application Fee	[TEMPORARY HOMES]	44
Temporary Homes – Extension Fee	[TEMPORARY HOMES]	44
Temporary Traffic Management Application	[INTEGRATED TRANSPORT PLANNING AND DESIGN]	114
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall & Meeting Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
The Hills District Community Centre – Hall & Meeting Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
The Hills District Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
The Hills District Community Centre – Meeting Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	71
The Mill Moreton Bay Civic Space & Parks Guidelines (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
The Mill Moreton Bay Development Scheme (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	165
The Mill Moreton Bay Documents (Electronic)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
The Mill Moreton Bay Streetscape Guidelines (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Tier 1 Minor Change - Change to Development Approval (Minor) under	[MINOR CHANGE]	127
section 78 of Planning Act 2016	[million of a group]	
Tier 2 Minor Change – Change to Development Approval (Minor) under	[MINOR CHANGE]	127
section 78 of Planning Act 2016	[million of a group]	
Tier 3 Minor Change – Change to Development Approval (Minor) under	[MINOR CHANGE]	127
section 78 of Planning Act 2016	[million of a group]	
Timber – Non Treated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Timber – Non Treated – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Charge	[]	
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Low Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Peak Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Peak Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Shoulder Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin – Shoulder Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin & Cottage – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per		109
Night	[5,46,67,44,6]	100
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cabin and Cottage – Extra Person – All Seasons –	[CARAVAN PARKS]	109
Per Week	[5,46,67,44,6]	100
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Low Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Peak Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Peak Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Shoulder Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Cottage – Shoulder Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Extra Person – All Seasons – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Extra Persons – All Seasons – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Low Season – Per Week	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Night	[CARAVAN PARKS]	110
Toolbar Garavarri ark One i owered i cak ocasori i el Night		110

# **T** [continued]

Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Peak Season – Per Week Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Night Toorbul Caravan Park – Site – Powered – Shoulder Season – Per Week Toorbul Community Hall – Hall – Per Day Toorbul Community Hall – Hall – Per Hour Township and Coastal Communities Character Investigation Report	[CARAVAN PARKS] [CARAVAN PARKS] [CARAVAN PARKS] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	110 110 111 71 71 167
(Hardcopy)		
Traffic Management Plan assessment and endorsement	[OTHER]	141
Traffic Survey Data Count	[INTEGRATED TRANSPORT PLANNING AND DESIGN]	114
Transfer – Application – Leases, Sub-leases and Licences – Commercial,	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Telecommunications, Redcliffe Aerodrome, Retail and Pontoon		
Transfer – Finalisation – Leases, Subleases and Licences – Commercial,	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Telecommunications & Redcliffe Aerodrome		
Transfer – Finalisation – Leases, Subleases and Licences – Retail	[PROPERTY SERVICES]	102
Transitional Environmental Program (TEP) – Assessment	[ENVIRONMENTALLY RELEVANT ACTIVITY]	37
Treated Timber – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Treated Timber – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Tyres – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Tyres – Commercial (C&I and C&D) Waste – Minimum Charge	[WASTE FACILITIES]	15
Tyres – Domestic (four tyres free per year)	[WASTE FACILITIES]	16
Tyres – Domestic (four tyres free per year) – Minimum Charge	[WASTE FACILITIES]	16

## U

Up to 1000m2 TUA (Code Assessable) Up to 1000m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable) Up to 1000m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable) Up to 250m <sup>2</sup> GFA (Code Assessable) Up to 250m <sup>2</sup> GFA (Impact Assessable) Up to 3 items (Domestic) Up to 500m2 TUA (Code Assessable) Up to 500m2 TUA (Code Assessable) Up to 500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Code Assessable) Up to 500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable) Up to 500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable) Up to 500m <sup>2</sup> TUA (Impact Assessable) Upper Caboolture Farmers Assembly Hall – Hall – Per Day Upper Caboolture Farmers Assembly Hall – Hall – Per Hour Urgent Drainage Plan (Domestic) Use of Public Land and Roads – Application Use of Public Land and Roads – Approval Amendment Use of Public Land and Roads – Approval Transfer Use of Public Land and Roads – Renewal	[INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES] [RURAL USES] [INDUSTRIAL/OUTDOOR USES] [RURAL USES] [BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES] [BUSINESS/RETAIL/COMMERCIAL USES] [STANDARD PERMITS AND WORK] [COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES] [RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES] [COMMUNITY/INFRASTRUCTURE USES] [RECREATIONAL/ENTERTAINMENT USES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [SEARCHES] [USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS] [USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	$122 \\ 123 \\ 122 \\ 123 \\ 119 \\ 119 \\ 161 \\ 120 \\ 121 \\ 120 \\ 121 \\ 72 \\ 72 \\ 154 \\ 46 \\ 46 \\ 47 \\ 47 \\ 46 \\ 46 \\ 47 \\ 46 \\ 47 \\ 46 \\ 46$
---	---	--

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
U [continued] Use of Public Land and Roads (Outdoor Dining using 10sqm and less of public land) – Renewal	[USE OF PUBLIC LAND AND ROADS]	46
V		
Variation Request – Preliminary Approval (Major) Variation Request – Preliminary Approval (Minor) Variation Request – Preliminary Approval for specific land use or subdivision Vegetation Clearing – Major (5000m2 or more) Vegetation Clearing – Minor (less than 5000m2)	[VARIATION REQUEST] [VARIATION REQUEST] [VARIATION REQUEST] [VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING] [VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING]	129 129 129 137 137
W		
Wamuran Sports Complex Hall – Hall – Per Day Wamuran Sports Complex Hall – Hall – Per Hour Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial and Industrial Service for Existing Bin – Service = additional collection for existing 140 or 240 or 360	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] [WASTE COLLECTIONS]	72 72 17
Litre Recycling Waste Wheelie Bin Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg)	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
bin Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 1.5 Cubic Metre (147kg) bin	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 1100 Litre (90kg) bin Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 3.0 Cubic Metre (298kg) bin	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Service = additional waste collection of existing 660 Litre (60kg) bin.	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Service for Existing Bulk Bins – Services = additional waste collection of existing 4.5 Cubic Metre (445kg) bin	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Commercial Waste Collection for Existing Bin – Service = additional collection for 140 Litre (15kg) or 240 Litre (30kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Collection for an Existing Service – Domestic Service = additional waste collection service for an existing 140 Litre (15kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	17
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Collection for an Existing Service – Domestic Service = additional waste collection service for an existing 240 Litre (20kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18

## W [continued]

Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic Service Collection for an existing bulk bin – Service = one-off additional waste	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
collection of a 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg) bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Service Collection for an existing bulk bin – Service = one-off additional waste		
collection of a 1.5 Cubic Metre (147kg) bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Service Collection for an existing service – Domestic Service = one-off	[]	
additional waste collection service of a 1100 Litre (90kg) bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Service Collection for an existing Service – Domestic Service = one-off		
additional waste collection service of a 660 Litre (60kg) bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Service Collection of an Existing Bulk Bin – Service = one off additional 4.5		
Cubic Metre (445kg) bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Domestic	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Service Collection of an Existing Bulk Bin - Service = one-off additional waste		
collection of a 3.0 Cubic Metre (298kg) bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Additional Municipal Solid Waste Service for	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Existing Bin – Domestic Service for waste collection of a 140 or 240 or 360		
Litre Recycling Waste Wheelie Bin		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial and Industrial Service –	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Service = Supply of a 140 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin, waste collection and		
bin collection		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial and Industrial Service –	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Service = Supply of a 240 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin, waste collection and		
bin collection		10
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial and Industrial Service –	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Service = Supply of a 360 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin, waste collection and bin collection		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service =	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	18
Supply of a 140 Litre (15kg) or 240 Litre (30kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin,	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	10
waste collection and bin collection		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service =	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin $-1.0$ Cubic Metre		10
(98kg)		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service =	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 1.5 Cubic Metres		
(147kg)		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service =	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 1100 Litre (90kg)		
Waste Collection – One-Off Temporary Commercial Service – Service =	[WASTE COLLECTIONS]	19
Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 3.0 Cubic Metres		
(298kg)		

#### W [continued] Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Commercial Service - Service = 19 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 4.5 Cubic Metres (445kg) Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Commercial Service - Service = [WASTE COLLECTIONS] 19 Supply of bin, collection of waste and collection of bin – 660 Litre (60kg) Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic [WASTE COLLECTIONS] 20 Service – Service = Supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 1100 Litre (90ka) bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic 20 **WASTE COLLECTIONS** Service – Service = supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 3.0 Cubic Metres (298kg) bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic 20 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Service – Service = supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 4.5Cubic Metres (445ka) bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic [WASTE COLLECTIONS] 20 Service – Service = supply of bin, waste collection and collection of 1.0 Cubic Metre (98kg) bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic 20 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Service - Supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection for 1.5 Cubic Metres (147kg) bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Domestic 20 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Service – Supply of bin, waste collection and bin collection of 660 Litre (60kg) bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service -[WASTE COLLECTIONS] 20 Additional 140 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin Supplied and Collected Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service -20 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Additional 240 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin Supplied and Collected Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service -20 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Additional 360 Litre Recycling Wheelie Bin Supplied and Collected Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service -21 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Service = supply bin, waste collection and bin collection of (additional) 240 Litre (20kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin Waste Collection - One-Off Temporary Municipal Solid Waste Service -21 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Service = supply of an additional bin, waste collection and collection of 140 Litre (15kg) General Waste Wheelie Bin Waste Collection – Service = Alter Wheelie Bin Size 21 [WASTE COLLECTIONS] Waste Tracking Certificate 16 [WASTE FACILITIES] Wedding Ceremonies at designated wedding sites – Application [EVENTS AND FILMING] 38 Woodford Memorial Hall – Complex (Upper Level) – Per Day [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] 72 Woodford Memorial Hall - Complex (Upper Level) - Per Hour 72 [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Woodford Memorial Hall - Hall - Per Dav 72 [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Woodford Memorial Hall - Hall - Per Hour 72 [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 1 (Lower level) – Per Day 72 [COMMUNITY FACILITIES] Woodford Memorial Hall - Meeting Room 1 (Lower level) - Per Hour 72 [COMMUNITY FACILITIES]

# W [continued]

Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	72
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 2 – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	72
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 3 – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	73
Woodford Memorial Hall – Meeting Room 3 – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	73
Woodford Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Day	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	73
Woodford Memorial Hall – Supper Room – Per Hour	[COMMUNITY FACILITIES]	73
Woody Point Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Day		73
Woody Point Memorial Hall – Hall – Per Hour		73
Works associated with MCU for Private Infrastructure	[MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE]	133
Works For Access And Parking (not associated with MCU)	OTHER]	141
Works For Taking Or Interfering With Water	OTHER]	141
Works Involving Prescribed Tidal Works – Private Pontoons and Decks Only	[TIDAL WORKS]	136
Works Involving Prescribed Tidal Works – when not for a private pontoon	[TIDAL WORKS]	136

## Υ

Your Backyard & Outdoor Spaces Guideline (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Your Climate Smart Living Guideline (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Your Flood Smart Building Guideline (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166
Your Next Generation Home Guideline (Hardcopy)	[STRATEGIC PLANNING AND PLACE MAKING]	166